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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Turnover
Jewellery retail
Other businesses

Profit attributable to equity holders
of the Company
Basic earnings per share

Dividend per share

- Final

- Full Year
Dividend payout ratio

Equity attributable to equity holders
of the Company
Equity per share

Turnover

BHBRER

2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FET
KETE 8,265,447 5,922,590
Hin %% 3,439,844 3,540,846
11,705,291 9,463,436
RABEHFEAA
e s 757,198 574,090
BIREARBF 116.2 cents 1l 95.4 cents ]
SRR
- KHA 35.0 cents 1l 26.0 cents 1]
-5 43.0 cents 1L 33.0 cents 1]
& B L& 37% 35%
RABEHFEBA
FELRER 5,680,827 3,928,790
B RER $8.4 7T $6.5 7T

Change
2

+40%
-3%

+24%

+32%
+22%

+35%
+30%

+45%
+29%

Return on equity holders' equity

BERHAARDZOR

14.7%

14.6%

13.3%

2 1 e

Year EXR
F15
2010 3,440 11,705 %
2009 3,540 9,463
2008 4,522 9,880 14 o
2007 3,755 7,874
2006 4,196 6,981
’ . . \ . , 11.6%
0 2,000 4,000 6,000 8,000 10,000 12,000
W Jewellery retail BkEZE 1 Other businesses H At 27 ‘ BEAT
Profit attributable to equit% holders of the Company 6
Year EARERFEAEERR
F15
2010 757 4
2009 574
2008 470
2007 516 0
2006 297
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HK$'M
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CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT

The Group is happy to report
for the year 2010 net profits
after tax HK$757 million, an
advance of 32% over that of
the prior year.

The pleasing results were
largely based on the propensity
to spend of the Chinese
consumers, whether at home
on the Mainland or as visitors
in Hong Kong. It is widely
believed that besides their
increasing affluence, their fear
for the erosion of money’s
purchase power, the obstacles

erected to curb speculation in the property market as well as the scarcity
of trusted investment opportunities all work together to drive consumers

to tangible luxury goods.

Judging by the sales during the Lunar New Year period, the trend should
continue in 2011. However, there are dark clouds on the horizon: civil
protest spreading in countries across the Middle East and northern
Africa; rising oil prices; the continued drought in northern China that
may affect food prices; the spectre of inflation. Staff costs are rising
rapidly on the Mainland and shop rental in Hong Kong is going skyward.

The opportunities are there but the stakes are high. At times like this we
cherish even more the trust and support given us by our customers,
partners, staff and of course, our shareholders. | thank you all.

/AN

CHOW Kwen Lim
Chairman

Hong Kong
22 March 2011

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

AEESEBERBEAERAQA

IEHE

REBMARE S —SFREREFHE

MEtERRAFLEEET WA —FREER
32% -

ENENXEEARNABEEEN
BRIREE BB EBEN - WA B3

B NEEERBENIHS ZEY
‘W%F&%%ﬁ” XBERREEH
2 RERRRCERECRIENT

o

D

BA—T——% FUREBHFHEOHE
EERAP - WIEBEERFE AT
PREEARNEREE  PRREILIFE

RORBRE AEAZERN  FEILH
AERUFERE BREREBEEZT£-
MM AEBREZE LR ABHEHHE
SRERT

BERe mi#s REE: -
BRIk H%&h%K%EIMEE
MIBRELE EMASAIRH -

B

BER

B

—E-——#%=ZA=-+=H

ANNUAL REPORT 2010
2010 4 i



BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling, aged 87, is a Non-executive Director of the
Company, the Honorary Chairman of the Group and a director of
a number of subsidiaries within the Group. He is the elder brother of
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim. As a founder of the Group, Mr. CHOW served
as the Group General Manager from 1973 to 1986 and the Group
Chairman from 1973 to 1990. He was elected the Honorary Chairman
upon retiring as Chairman in 1990. He is well experienced in corporate
management.

Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim, BBS, MBE, JP, DSSc (Hon), aged 84, is an
Executive Director of the Company, the Group Chairman and a director
of a number of subsidiaries within the Group. He is the younger brother
of Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling and the father of Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing
Shing, the Group's General Manager. Dr. CHOW was the Group General
Manager from 1986 to 1997, and having been the Group Chairman
since 1990. As a founder of the Group, he has been in the jewellery
business for over 60 years. He was awarded Doctor of Social Science,
Honoris Causa by The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1998 and
is an Honorary Professor of the Fudan University and a member of the
Board of the Journal of Shunde Polytechnic. He is also an Honorary
Citizen of the cities of Guangzhou, Foshan, Changle, Lanzhou and
Dunhuang, PRC.

Dr. CHAN Bing Fun, MB, BS, DMRT, FHKCR, FHKAM (Radiology),
aged 77, is an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company,
and a member of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and
Nomination Committee of the Company. He has been with the Group
for over 35 years. He is a medical doctor in private practice in Hong
Kong.

Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing, BBS, MBE, JP, aged 64, is an
Executive Director of the Company, the Group General Manager and a
director of a number of subsidiaries within the Group. He is the son of
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim, the Group’s Chairman. Mr. CHOW has been with
the Group for over 25 years, having been the Group General Manager
since 1998. He is the Treasurer of the Council of the City University of
Hong Kong, where he is also the Chairman of the Board of Management
of the Community College of City University. He is an Honorary Fellow
of the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts; and he serves as the
Chairman of Musica Viva Limited and the Director of the Board of The
Hong Kong International Film Festival Society Limited, both companies
being not-for-profit organizations. He is a member of the Shunde
People’s Political Consultative Committee.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing, DDS, MBA, MPA (HARVARD),
aged 54, is an Executive Director of the Company. He is a member of
the Nomination Committee of the Company and a director of a number
of subsidiaries within the Group. He has joined the Group for over 25
years. Dr. CHOW is the elder brother of Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing
and the cousin of Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing. Dr. CHOW has been
the Deputy Chief Executive Officer of the Hong Kong Whole Person
Development Institute (WPDI) since October 2009. He is involved with
the Institute’s strategic planning and business development in China.
Prior to joining WPDI, Dr. CHOW was a dental practitioner in Hong
Kong for over 25 years. Dr. CHOW is a current part-time member of
the Central Policy Unit of the Hong Kong Government. He also serves
in the Central and Western District Fight Crime Committee and is
an honorary member of the Hong Kong Fire Services Officers’ Mess.
Dr. CHOW has been a voting member of the Po Leung Kuk Advisory
Board since 1997. Dr. CHOW is also a council member of The Better
Hong Kong Foundation and a member of the Bauhinia Foundation
Research Centre.

Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel, MH, FCCA, FCPA (Practising),
CTA, ACA, FHKIoD, aged 57, was an Independent Non-executive Director
and the Secretary of the Company until September 2004. He was
re-designated as a Non-executive Director of the Company on
28 September 2004. Mr. TING is a member of the Audit Committee
and Remuneration Committee of the Company. He is an independent
non-executive director of eight other listed companies in Hong Kong,
namely Tong Ren Tang Technologies Co., Ltd., Tongda Group Holdings
Limited, Minmetals Resources Limited, JLF Investment Company Limited,
Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited, Texhong Textile Group
Limited, Dongyue Group Limited and China SCE Property Holdings
Limited. He is a member of the 9th and 10th Chinese People’s
Political Consultative Conference, Fujian. Mr. TING is an accountant
in public practice and has more than 30 years of experience in this
field. Currently, he is the Managing Partner of Ting Ho Kwan & Chan,
Certified Public Accountants.

Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam, SBS, OBE, JP, LL.B (Hons) (Lond.) A.C.I. Arb,
aged 70, is a Non-executive Director of the Company, and a member
of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee of the Company. He was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company on 26 June 1995 and re-
designated as a Non-executive Director in September 2004. Mr. CHUNG is
a solicitor in practice. Apart from being a China-appointed
Attesting Officer, he also holds key posts in various organizations. He serves as a
member on several advisory committees of the Government of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region, and is also an independent non-
executive director of two other listed companies in Hong Kong, namely
S E A Holdings Limited and Datronix Holdings Limited.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing, aged 53, is an Executive Director of
the Company, the Group Deputy General Manager and a director of a
number of subsidiaries within the Group. Mr. CHOW has been with the
Group since 1984 (except 1988 to 1992) and has become the Group
Deputy General Manager since 1995. Mr. CHOW is the younger brother
of Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and the cousin of Mr. Vincent CHOW
Wing Shing. He has experience in real estate in Canada. Mr. CHOW's
key responsibilities include the marketing of the Group’s jewellery
business in Greater China. He also acts as the Chairman of the Diamond
Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited, Governing Council Member
of the Quality Tourism Services Association, a member of the Hong Kong
Trade Development Council’s Jewellery Advisory Committee, a member
of the Jewellery Industry Training Advisory Committee of the Education
Bureau, a Sector/Subject Specialist of the Hong Kong Council for
Accreditation of Academic and Vocational Qualifications and an
Executive Committee member of The Hong Kong Retail Management
Association. Mr. CHOW is a member of the Guangzhou Municipal
Tianhe District People’s Political Consultative Committee.

Mr. LEE Ka Lun, FCCA, aged 55, is an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company, and the chairman of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of the Company.
He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company on 28 September 2004. Mr. LEE is an accountant by profession
and has over 25 years of experience in banking and auditing. He was the
Regional Deputy Chief Executive of Lloyds TSB Bank plc and Regional
Director — Finance and Operation of Lloyds TSB’s operations in Asia
for over 15 years and has extensive experience on corporate banking,
private banking, treasury, operations, IT developments and general
management. He is also a responsible officer approved by the Securities
and Futures Commission and serves as an independent director of two
other listed companies in Hong Kong, namely Yuexiu Property Company
Limited and REXLot Holdings Limited. He was an independent non-
executive director of Denway Motors Limited which has been withdrawn
the listing on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in August 2010
following its privatization.

Mr. LO King Man, FRSA, FHKU, UFHKPU, FHKAPA, JP, MBE, BBS,
aged 73, is an Independent Non-executive Director, a member of the
Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee
of the Company. He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on 28 September 2004. Following a career in
higher education management, Mr. LO held appointments as Director
of the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts during 1993 to 2004
and as Principal of the Canton International Summer Music Academy
established by the Guangdong Government during 2004 to 2009. His
public service included vice-chairmanship of the former Urban Council
and membership of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region Basic
Law Consultative Committee, Examination Authority, Broadcasting
Authority, Vocational Training Council and Arts Development Council,
He has served on governing boards of numerous educational and
cultural organizations. He is an independent non-executive director
of another listed company in Hong Kong - Sing Lee Software (Group)
Limited.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Theodore TAM Shing Chi, CPA (Aust.), CPA, MBA, aged 52, is
the Company Secretary of the Company and the Group’s Chief Financial
Officer. Mr. TAM joined the Group in 2009 and has over 25 years of
experience in finance, accounting and management. Mr. TAM is a
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and
the CPA Australia. He holds a Master Degree in Business Administration
from the Melbourne University, Australia. Mr. TAM's experiences
covered a variety of industries including auditing, business advisory
services with one of the Big Four accounting firms in Hong Kong as well
as the Regional Chief Financial Officer of one of the top three marketing
communication services companies in Asia Pacific.

Ms. Susan MAK Wei Yee, FCCA, CPA, aged 54, is the General Manager
of Chow Sang Sang Securities Limited. Ms. MAK joined the Group
in 2001 and has over 30 years of experience in accounting, banking and
finance. Ms. MAK is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants.

Mr. LAU Hak Bun, aged 58, is the Group's Director of Sales Operations.
Mr. LAU has been with the Group for over 40 years. He is well-
experienced in sales management. Apart from managing the sales
operations in Hong Kong and Macau, Mr. LAU is also responsible for
the Group’s operation in Mainland China. He serves as the executive
committees of several trade associations as the Group's representative.

Ms. Emily LI Yin Ming, aged 51, is the Group’'s Brand General
Manager for “Chow Sang Sang”, overseeing the development of
branding, new business and marketing. Prior to joining the Company in
2005, Ms. LI was the Managing Director of her own jewellery marketing
company, providing consultancy services to international renowned
jewellery organizations. Before Ms. LI became an entrepreneur in 2003,
she was with the World Gold Council for 10 years playing a key role in
gold jewellery market development for East Asia. Ms. LI was awarded
the “China 100 Outstanding Women Entrepreneur” in 2007.

Ms. Carol WONG May Chun, aged 47, is the Group’s Brand Director
for “Emphasis Jewellery”. Ms. WONG joined the Group in 2004
and is responsible for Emphasis Jewellery’s total branding, including
product development, marketing, as well as channel development and
management. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. WONG held key posts in
various internationally-renowned fashion and accessories companies and
has extensive experience in brand management and marketing, with
major focus on developing Asia Pacific markets.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overview

In 2010, the dominant news in global finance included the shaky
creditworthiness of some Euro countries and the excess liquidity due to
“quantitative easing” in the USA. It appeared that it was the latter that
had more impact on Asia. The price of gold climbed from around
US$1,050/0z to the $1,400 level, but the rise seemed only to fuel the
demand for the metal. Turnover of gem-set jewellery, Rolex and Tudor
watches and gold all registered new highs. Demand for luxury goods by
Mainland Chinese both at home and in Hong Kong was largely
responsible for the Group’s 2010 total turnover of HK$11,705 million,
increasing 24% from 2009. Total profit attributable to equity holders
reached HK$757 million, rising 32%.

During the year the Group expanded its sales network both in the
Mainland and Hong Kong; otherwise it has not changed the scope and
the model of its business. The bulk of the Group’s turnover and profits
came from its jewellery retail business, with shops operating under the
name Chow Sang Sang in the Mainland and Hong Kong, and shops
under the name Emphasis Jewellery in Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan.
A securities and futures brokerage and a wholesale operation in precious
metals, both operating in Hong Kong, constitute the other major
contributors to profits and sales.

Jewellery Retail

This segment was the driving force behind the growth in the year's
results. Total turnover over all regions rose 40% over 2009 to HK$8,265
million, with the Mainland operation contributing 33% (as compared to
32% in the prior year). The yearly change in the ratio is not as high as it
had been in prior years because of the strong performance this year in
Hong Kong and Macau.

Inventories in China and Hong Kong were increased manifestly in order
to meet the sales demand and the need to stock the new shops. For the
same reasons gold holding went up both in terms of quantity and value,
the latter being compounded by the increase in the price of gold.

Hong Kong and Macau

Thanks to visitors from the Mainland, 2010 turnover in Hong Kong and
Macau registered a 36% increase to HK$5,394 million. Contribution to
turnover by Mainlanders went up to 41% from last year's 37%.

The Group had strong performance in the first half of 2010 as previously
reported, and the strength continued into the third and fourth quarters.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Jewellery Retail (continued)

Hong Kong and Macau (continued)

With the four new Chow Sang Sang shops opened during the year, (Yan
Ping Road, Causeway Bay; Metroplaza, Kwai Fong; Cameron Road,
Tsimshatsui; ifc mall, Central) the total number at the end of the year
stood at 40. Over at Emphasis Jewellery, the programme of
redeployment to top-tier shopping malls progressed apace. With the
closing of 4 shops and opening of one at Elements, Tsimshatsui, at year
end there were 8 stores in Hong Kong.

Capital expenditure amounted to HK$19 million. Hong Kong and Macau
shops rental increased by HK$33 million (13%).

Mainland China

Turnover for the whole year rose to HK$2,763 million, increasing 47%
over the previous year. Gross profit from the sales of gem-set jewellery
continued to expand at 27%, but as a ratio of the total gross profit it
experienced a one percentage-point drop because the gross profit from
gold also advanced significantly.

During the year 43 new shops were opened. Cities new on the list
included Eerduosi in Inner Mongolia, Maanshan in Anhui, Jiangyin in
Jiangsu, Zibo in Shandong and Yichang in Hubei. A Rolex/Tudor boutique
was opened in Beijing. Same-store growth in turnover was 23%.

A piece of land with an area of about 2.8 hectares was acquired through
auction in Shunde, Guangdong. On it a state-of-the-art manufacturing
plant will be built, with opening slated for late 2012.

In November the Beijing Administration for Industry and Commerce
publicized a long list of 18K items from various retailers which they had
earlier in the year determined to be below 18K (or 750) in fineness, and
one of them was a bracelet from the Group that was said to have a
fineness of 734. Although the bureau pointed out that discrepancies of
such magnitude could have been caused by the varying amount of solder
applied in the course of fabrication by hand, the report was quoted
widely on both conventional and electronic media, mentioning the
Group's piece in particular. In fact, all such bracelets had already been
withdrawn from sale as soon as the original notification was received
from the bureau earlier in the year. Nevertheless as a show of goodwill
and good faith the Group ran a 45-day refund programme for all 18K
items. At the end, less than 1,600 refunds had been made and the
financial impact was insignificant.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Jewellery Retail (continued)

Mainland China (continued)

Subsequently, notwithstanding the long working relationships it had
already had with the two national testing laboratories, the Group
entered into formal agreements with them to ensure that certification of
jewellery can be more comprehensive and expeditious. Separately, an
agreement with Hong Kong Productivity Council was also made in order
to procure consulting services that would enhance both quality control
and quality assurance at the new plant in Shunde.

Capital expenditure amounted to HK$60 million, mostly attributable to
fitting out of new shops and redecoration of older ones.

Taiwan
Emphasis Jewellery in Taiwan achieved a 27% growth in turnover, as the
shift in merchandising bore fruit for the second year.

Although in substance the benefit of cross-strait tourism remains to be
seen, the pulse of the economy has quickened palpably. Encouraged by
government policies, domestic consumption has gone up along with
activities in the property market.

The office space in Taipei that was purchased to accommodate the
Taiwan operation was put into use in December, providing a comfortable
workspace and a sense of belonging to staff.

At the end of the year the number of shops stood at 22.

Wholesale of Precious Metals

After a relatively slow in the first half, trading in all metals started to
pick up. In the fourth quarter brisk sales of gold bars gave a boost to
profits. For the whole year, turnover went down by 3% to HK$3,313
million and operating profits down by 41% to HK$17 million.

Securities and Futures Broking

Despite a year-on-year gain both in the Hang Seng Index and total
market turnover, the Group recorded a 21% drop in turnover and a
17% drop in operating profits to HK$44 million.

Income from lending on IPOs increased. Thanks to the internet margin
service started in 2009, there was a healthy buildup in both margin
accounts and loans, bringing a 58% rise in interest income.

Two offices were upgraded during the year. The internet trading
platform was overhauled, adding functionality such as multi-currency
capability to cater for the launch of Renminbi products by the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange in 2011.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Investments

Properties
The Group holds various properties for the purpose of accommodation
for offices, shops and factories. Rental income from investment
properties amounted to HK$10 million, less than 1% of the Group's
turnover.

Shares in Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited (“HKEC”)

The shares of HKEC resulting from the reorganization of the exchanges
in 2000 have been held since the distribution, with no plans for their
disposal. As at 1 January 2010 and 31 December 2010 as well, the
Group held 4,953,500 shares and the unrealized gain on the holding
was HK$873 million as compared to HK$690 million in 2009.

Finance

New Capital

In a private placement exercise conducted in April, the Group netted
HK$970 million in new capital. The funds had been deployed for the
expansion in Mainland China.

Financial Position and Liquidity

As at 31 December 2010, the Group had cash and cash equivalents of
HK$273 million, and total undrawn bank loans and other credit facilities
of approximately HK$1,689 million.

Total borrowing amounted to HK$726 million as at 31 December 2010,
most of which was unsecured in line with Group policy. The gearing
ratio was 13%, based on total borrowing of HK$726 million as a
percentage of total equity holder's equity of HK$5,681 million. The
current ratio as at 31 December 2010 was 3.5.

Cash is mostly held in Hong Kong dollar or Renminbi and deposited with
leading banks.

The Group manages risk of credit cost and availability by several means:
cultivating relationship with a large number of lending banks; putting
some loans on a term basis; and fixing interest costs by executing rate
swaps on loans as appropriate.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Finance (continued)

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

The Group's foreign exchange exposure relates to the currencies in
which it carries on its business: Renminbi, New Taiwan dollar, US dollar,
Euro and Japanese Yen. As such, the risk is easily manageable and slight.
As at 31 December 2010, total foreign currency borrowing excluding
Renminbi amounted to HK$11 million (2009: HK$7 million). For the
operation in Mainland China Renminbi borrowing at year end stood at
RMB337 million (2009: RMB301 million).

The Group's assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses are mostly
denominated in Hong Kong dollar, Renminbi and US dollar.

Charge on Assets

As at 31 December 2010, certain items of properties of the Group with
a net carrying value of HK$149 million (2009: HK$141 million), and
listed equity investments of HK$257 million (2009: HK$204 million) were
pledged to secure banking facilities granted to certain subsidiaries of the
Company.

Contingent Liabilities
Details regarding the contingent liabilities of the Group as at 31
December 2010 are set out in note 35 to the financial statements.

Human Resources

As at 31 December 2010 the total number of employees was 4,895, of
which 3,411 (70%) were in Mainland China.

The Group has long established performance-based remuneration
policies, training infrastructure and other human resources policies that
are being reviewed from time to time.

During the year a share option scheme was approved at a special general
meeting. Details of the scheme can be perused in note 32 to the
financial statements. To date no option has been granted.

Outlook

Spending by Mainlanders both at home and in Hong Kong continues to
fuel the momentum of the retail sector. However, given the central
government’s wish to deploy credit control as a measure to curb
inflation and soaring property prices, one cannot dismiss entirely the
possibility that domestic consumption may eventually be affected.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Outlook (continued)

The long drought in northern China is already having some impact on
agricultural production. Food prices may rise as a consequence, adding
to inflation woes. Yet another factor that would exacerbate inflation is
the rapid rise of the price of oil, driven upward by the political turmoil in
Arab countries across North Africa and the Middle East.

In 2010, the price of gold was on a spectacular upward trend. It is not
clear if the rise will be sustained, and how a less volatile gold price will
affect consumer sentiments. If the price of gold levels off, the growth in
gross profit in the sale of gold products will flatten. At the same time, in
view of the turmoil in the Arab countries and its effect on oil prices,
consumer sentiments may yet drive gold price to new heights.

While gold continues to be the Group’s staple, gem-set jewellery is the
main focus. The inventory is now dominated by diamond jewellery, but
more resources are being directed into jade, pearl and coloured stones.

On the Mainland, the expansion of the sales network will continue at its
present pace, adding about 50 shops a year.

In Taiwan, with the re-awakening of the economy, the priority will be on
the setting up of flagship-class stores.

In Hong Kong, a Rolex/Tudor shop is slated to open mid-year at Grand
Tower, Mongkok. The shop will be accommodated in the additional
space leased to expand the existing shop in the premises.

Consumption of luxury goods by Mainland Chinese is expected to
remain strong despite economic uncertainties.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors present their report and the audited financial statements
of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31 December 2010.

Principal Activities

The Group's principal activities remained unchanged during the year
and consisted of the manufacture and retail of jewellery, wholesale of
precious metals, and securities, futures and commodities broking.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Details of
the principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out in note 19 to the
financial statements.

Results and Dividends

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2010 and the state
of affairs of the Company and the Group as at that date are set out in
the financial statements on pages 32 to 129.

An interim dividend of HK8.0 cents per ordinary share was paid on 22
September 2010. The Directors recommend the payment of a final
dividend of HK35.0 cents per ordinary share in respect of the year to
shareholders whose names appear on the register of members on 2 June
2011.

Summary Financial Information

A summary of the published results for the year and of the assets,
liabilities and non-controlling interests of the Group as at 31 December
2010 and for the last seven financial years, as extracted from the audited
financial statements and reclassified as appropriate, is set out below.
This summary does not form part of the audited financial statements.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Summary Financial Information (continued)

MBEREE (R

Results Year ended 31 December
£ BET-A=T+-ALEE
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn TR TAT TAR TATL TEL TREL TAT
Turnover L
Jewellery retail GETE 8,265,447 5,922,590 5,358,053 4,119,165 2,785,254 2,380,503 2,247,058 1,820,295
Other businesses Rk 3,439,844 3,540,846 4,522,376 3,754,418 4,196,226 3,380,151 4,770,033 4,508,114
11,705,291 9,463,436 9,880,429 1,873,583 6,981,480 5,760,654 7,017,091 6,328,409
Operating profit ~ B& | 970738 770,011 504,165 644660 36669 216892 238544 151,786
Share of profits/ YN
(losses) of wFl/(E8)
associates, net Al 2,688 1,222 (420) 173 1,200 165 2,317 410
Profit before tax B ana 973,426 771,233 593,745 645,433 367,896 217,057 240,861 152,196
Income tax R (206,402)  (182,834) (112,036  (110,851) (61,395 (26,670) (37,200 (35,593)
Profit for the year EREH 767,024 588,399 481,709 534,582 306,501 190,387 203,661 116,603
Profit attributable to: {5 &% :
Equity holders of the 7R 2%
Company BEA 757,198 574,090 469,715 516,278 29,838 187,330 200,888 115,655
Non-controlling 2 { e
interests Ea 9,826 14,309 11,994 18,304 9,663 3,057 2,173 948
767,024 588,399 481,709 534,582 306,501 190,387 203,661 116,603
Assets, Liabilities and Non-controlling Interests As at 31 December
EE SEREERBRESR R+t=ZB=1-R
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn TAT TAR TR TR TET TAT TAT
Total assets BEE 7,545,156 5,650,782 4,464,843 5,086,561 3,600,101 2,666,365 2,616,514 2,364,341
Total liabilities Baf (1,804,758)  (1,674,070)  (1,206,772)  (1,395,864) (997,974) (540,306) (636,911) (503,228)
Non-controlling FERRE
interests Ex (59,575) (47,922) (52,303) (56,428) (44,486) (33,600) (18,799) (16,582)
5,680,827 3,928,790 3,205,768 3,634,269 2,557,641 2,092,459 1,960,804 1,844,531
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Charitable Contributions

During the year, the Group made charitable contributions totalling
HK$271,000.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Investment Properties

Details of the movements in the property, plant and equipment and
investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in
notes 14 and 15 to the financial statements, respectively. Further details of
the Group’s properties are set out on pages 130 to 132 of this annual
report.

Share Capital

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company during
the year are set out in note 31 to the financial statements.

Share Option Scheme

Details of the share option scheme of the Company are set out in note
32 to the financial statements.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s bye-
laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to offer
new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Purchase, Redemption or Sale of Listed Securities of the Company

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries, purchased, redeemed or
sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

Reserves

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group
during the year are set out in note 33(b) to the financial statements
and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity, respectively.

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2010, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the provisions of the Bermuda
Companies Act 1981, amounted to HK$1,593,293,000, of which
HK$236,922,000 has been proposed as a final dividend for the year.

Major Customers and Suppliers

In the year under review, sales to the Group's five largest customers
accounted for less than 30% of the total sales for the year. Purchases
from the Group'’s five largest suppliers accounted for 54% of the total
purchases for the year and purchases from the largest supplier included
therein accounted for 16%.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Major Customers and Suppliers (continued)

None of the Directors of the Company or any of their associates or any
shareholders (which to the knowledge of the Directors own more than 5%
of the Company’s issued share capital) had any beneficial interest in the
Group'’s five largest suppliers.

Directors

The Directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive Directors:

Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim

Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling

Dr. CHAN Bing Fun*

Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam

Mr. LEE Ka Lun*

Mr. LO King Man*

* Independent Non-executive Directors

In accordance with the Company’s bye-laws, Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing,
Mr. LEE Ka Lun and Mr. LO King Man will retire by rotation at the forthcoming
annual general meeting and, being eligible, will offer themselves
for re-election.

Directors’ and Senior Management'’s Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the
Company up to the date of this report are set out on pages 4 to 7 of
this annual report.

Directors’ Service Contracts

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract with the Company which is not
determinable by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

Save as detailed in note 38 to the financial statements, no Director had
a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of
significance to the business of the Group to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Directors’ Interests in Shares

As at 31 December 2010, the interests of the Directors in the issued
share capital of the Company or its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")),
as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers (the “Model Code"”), were as follows:

Long positions:

EERKRM 2 EH

R-ZEBE-—ZFF+-_A=+—B &5
FEIGRD]) F3521HEARRBTREZ
LA IRBE LT ARNEFET
BHERHMEESTA([FETA) BAR
ARAINBEEBEXZMBERAR(THBR
ARz s SEFNARAHIEMR
BAE (& B(RSF G R FEXVED)
BEITIRAS 2SN

HeE:

Number of shares held

BREA
Percentage of
the Company's
Personal Family Corporate Trustee issued share
Name of Directors interest interest interest interest Total capital
BARR
ERTRA
EEpg BARE ZEER NEER EREARS oy R
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling AEREAE - - 53,909,932 " - 53,909,932 7.96
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim BAEREL - - - 137,591,595 © 137,591,595 2033
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun BEHEE 1,320,000 - - - 1,320,000 0.20
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing LKA & - - - 137,591,595 ? 137,591,595 2033
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing BHKEE 19,711,680 70,398 21,000,000 @ 42,000,000 @ 82,782,078 12.23
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing ~ BAREE 7,681,104 52,800 - 74616000 82,349,904 12.17
Please refer to the explanatory notes in the section headed “Substantial FREFEREREMATRKG KIE

Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares and Underlying
Shares”.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2010, none of the Directors
had registered an interest or short position in the shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations that was required to be recorded pursuant to Section 352
of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares or Debentures

At no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted to
any Director or their respective spouse or minor children, or were any
such rights exercised by them; or was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors to
acquire such rights in any other body corporate.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares
and Underlying Shares

As at
share

31 December 2010, the interests of those persons in the issued
capital of the Company as recorded in the register of interests

required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO
were as follows:

Long positions:

Name Capacity

8 514

Everwin Company Limited Beneficial Owner
EERAA

Value Partners Limited Investment Manager
REEERA

Happy Inc. Beneficial Owner
EERFAA

Happy Family Limited Beneficial Owner

REZERR AT EERAA

Top Fit Investments Limited Beneficial Owner
EERAA

Notes:

53,909,932 shares in the Company were held by Happy Family Limited, in
which Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling and his spouse owned 40% of the equity
interest. Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling and his spouse were deemed to have
interests in the 53,909,932 shares in the Company.

137,591,595 shares in the Company were held by a discretionary trust of
which Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim and Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing were
among the beneficiaries. The trustee of the trust was Cititrust (Cayman)
Limited, which held the interests in the Company through the following
companies:

Name of companies
NS

Everwin Company Limited
Golden Court Limited

Accordingly, Cititrust (Cayman) Limited was deemed to have interest in the
137,591,595 shares. Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim and Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing
Shing, and their respective spouse, were deemed to have interests in the
137,591,595 shares in the Company.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEESHEBRERAA

TERRAREMATRROREBERD 2
R

RZFB-ZF+A=1T—H BREE
FRBEHEM)E336K - ARRATRF

ZERLMEsAER AR RS ETHRA
AL zHERmT
R
Percentage of the
Number of Company's issued
shares held share capital
EARDEE BT
RREAE BREABD L
120,000,000 @ 17.73
68,247,000 “ 10.08
66,000,000 9.75
53,909,932 " 7.96
42,000,000 @ 6.20
et

REREARAAEE A DA
53,909,932 (ki 1n - AE S EEREEE
BEBEREREER D A40% 2 BA
BE AESEERERBHEARS
AN/ 753,909,932 B fL 17 #E % o

)

—IEERREIETERARFN37,591,595 K
Bt AERETREAKKEEBEF
& 2z A e Cititrust (Cayman) Limited & 3% 1=
AZEFEA HBEBRTIARHEEELD

%)

Al
No. of shares held

fEREH

120,000,000

17,591,595

It  Cititrust (Cayman) Limited # 18 &
B 137591 5958 s - AERIEL
REXKEE  UWREEEEZEREY
W8 AR AR B)137,591,595 B% A% 17 4

ZS o
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ANNUAL REPORT 2010
2010 4 i



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares
and Underlying Shares (continued)

3)

70,398 shares and 52,800 shares in the Company were held by the
respective spouse of Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and Mr. Winston CHOW
Wun Sing.

21,000,000 shares in the Company were held by Speed Star Holdings
Limited, a company beneficially owned by Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and
his spouse.

42,000,000 shares in the Company were held by Top Fit Investments
Limited, a company beneficially owned by a discretionary trust of which
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing were the
beneficiaries. The trustee of the trust was HSBC Trustee (Cook Islands)
Limited and, accordingly, it was deemed to have interests in the
42,000,000 shares in the Company.

32,616,000 shares in the Company were held by CWS Holdings Limited, a
company beneficially owned by a discretionary trust of which Mr. Winston
CHOW Wun Sing is the founder and one of the beneficiaries. The trustee
of the trust was UBS TC (Jersey) Ltd. and, accordingly, it was deemed to
have interests in the 32,616,000 shares in the Company.

Accordingly, Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and his spouse were deemed to
have interests in the 63,070,398 shares and 82,711,680 shares in the
Company, respectively. Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing and his spouse were
deemed to have interests in the 74,668,800 shares and 82,297,104 shares
in the Company, respectively.

68,247,000 shares in the Company were held by a discretionary trust of
which Mr. CHEAH Cheng Hye is the founder. The trustee of the trust was
Hang Seng Bank Trustee International Limited (“HSB"), which held the
interests in the Company through its indirect control over Value Partners
Limited.

Value Partners Limited is 100% controlled by Value Partners Group Limited
("VPGL"), which in turn is a 28.69%-controlled company of Cheah Capital
Management Limited (“CCML"). CCML is 100% controlled by Cheah
Company Limited (“CCL"), which in turn is a 100%-controlled company of
HSB.

Accordingly, Mr. CHEAH Cheng Hye, his spouse, HSB, VPGL, CCML and
CCL were deemed to have interests in the 68,247,000 shares in the
Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2010, no person, other than
the Directors of the Company whose interests are set out in the section
“Directors’ Interests in Shares” above, had registered an interest or short
position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that was
required to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Connected Transactions

Connected transactions, which also constitute continuing connected
transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”),
undertaken by the Group during the year are set out in note 38 to the
financial statements.

The Independent Non-executive Directors have reviewed and confirmed
that the relevant continuing connected transactions had been entered
into:

in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from independent third parties;
and

(i) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing the
transactions on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The auditors of the Company have reviewed the continuing connected
transactions during the year as set out in note 38(a)(i) and (i) to the
financial statements and confirmed that these transactions:

(i)

were approved by the Board of Directors of the Company;

(ii)

where applicable, were in accordance with the pricing policies of
the Company;

(i) had been entered into in accordance with the relevant agreements
governing the transactions*; and
(iv) have not exceeded the caps stated in the relevant announcement.

The transactions were reviewed on a sample basis by virtue of the vast
numbers of transactions pertaining to the related agreements thereto.

Following the amendment of the Listing Rules in June 2010, the
aforesaid transactions are exempt from the reporting and annual review
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules since 1 January
2011 for so long as the transactions remain to satisfy the requirements
under Rule 14A.31(9) of the Listing Rules.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained a
sufficient public float throughout the year and up to the date of this
report.

Auditors

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as auditors
of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

On behalf of the Board

CHOW Kwen Lim
Chairman

Hong Kong
22 March 2011
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance Practices

The Group as a whole strives to adhere to the highest standards of
transparency, accountability and corporate governance. The Company
has complied with the Code on Corporate Governance Practices as set
out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) for the
financial year ended 31 December 2010.

The Board

Board composition
The Board comprises four Executive Directors (“ED"), three Non-
executive Directors (“NED”) and three Independent Non-executive
Directors (“INED").

Chairman and Group General Manager

The Chairman ensures that the Board functions properly in compliance
with good corporate governance practices, and the Group General
Manager leads the management in the daily operation of the Group. For
the year under review, Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim and Mr. Vincent CHOW
Wing Shing continued to hold the positions as the Group’s Chairman
and Group General Manager, respectively.

Independence of Directors

Save for the family relationships disclosed in the biographical details set
out on pages 4 to 6 of this annual report, the Directors do not have
material financial, business or other relationships with one another.

The Company has received from each INED written annual confirmation
of their independence as required under the Listing Rules and therefore
considers all INEDs to be independent.

Re-election of Directors

All Directors are subject to re-election by shareholders at the annual
general meeting (“AGM") at least once every three years on a rotational
basis. All NEDs and INEDs are appointed for specific terms of three years.

Three Directors, namely Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing, Mr. LEE Ka Lun
and Mr. LO King Man will retire at the conclusion of the forthcoming
AGM and all of them are eligible for re-election. Details of these
Directors who are seeking re-election at the forthcoming AGM are set
out in the shareholders’ circular dated 19 April 2011.

Directors’ liability insurance

Appropriate liability insurance, the coverage of which is reviewed
annually, has been arranged to indemnify the Directors’ risk exposure
arising out of corporate activities.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board (continued)

Securities transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code") as set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules as the Company’s code of conduct regarding
Directors’ securities transactions. Directors are reminded on a regular
basis of their obligations under the Model Code.

All Directors have written to confirm that they have complied with the
required standards set out in the Model Code throughout the year.

Employees who have access to unpublished price-sensitive information
of the Group are also subject to compliance with written internal
guidelines that follow the Model Code.

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board

The Board assumes responsibility for leadership and control of the
Group. It determines the overall strategic direction and management
objectives, oversees significant operational and financial matters and
ensures a framework of risk controls is in place.

The Company has provided to each Director a Directors’ Manual, which
includes the statutory obligations, duties and responsibilities for being a
director. The Directors’ Manual is updated from time to time to reflect
the latest developments in those areas.

Internal guidelines with continuing updates in areas on the Company’s
and the Directors’ obligations under the Listing Rules, and the latest
development or material changes on ordinances, rules or regulations are
provided to Directors from time to time.

The Board has delegated day-to-day operations to management, who is
responsible for implementing the Group’s business strategies and
managing the daily business operations under the leadership of the
Group General Manager and the Group Deputy General Manager, who
are both EDs.

Management support

All Directors were kept informed on a timely basis of major changes that
may have affected the Group’s businesses. Comprehensive Board papers
are prepared and distributed quarterly to Directors to keep them
informed.

Directors have free access to management for additional information, as
and when required and may solicit independent professional advice at
the Company's expenses.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Board Committees

The Board is supported by three committees, namely Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee.

Audit Committee

Its principal role is to monitor the integrity of the Group’s financial
statements, oversee the Group's financial reporting systems, internal
control procedures and the relationship with the external auditors. Its
members possess appropriate professional qualifications, accounting or
management expertise as required under the Listing Rules.

In 2010, the Committee’s review included the Group’s accounting
principles and practices, the development in accounting standards and
the associated impacts on the Group, the risk management issues, the
audit findings, the compliance, strategy summary and financial reporting
matters, and the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system.
The Committee discussed the above matters, where appropriate, with
management and the external auditors.

Remuneration Committee

Its responsibilities include reviewing and making recommendations to
the Board for approval on the remuneration policies and packages for
Directors and senior management.

The remuneration of Directors consists of a basic annual fee with
additional payments for serving on Committees. It is not set on an
individual basis. EDs receive additional pay packages by virtue of their
positions in management.

During the year, the Committee met once to review the salaries of senior
management, staff bonus scheme, as well as Directors’ fees for the
period from October 2010 to September 2011.

Nomination Committee

Its responsibilities include periodic review of the constituency of the
Board and make recommendations to the Board on the appointment of
directors. Its aim is to ensure that the Board is appropriately constituted
with a balance of knowledge, skills and experience. There was no
nomination of directors during the year.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT TEERBRE
Board and Committee Meetings EEgRZEEEER
The attendance of individual Directors in Board and Committees BAEERN T EFRT2EEERE
meetings held in 2010 is set out below: EggdcohEREIAINNT
Audit Remuneration Nomination
Directors Board Committee  Committee = Committee
BE= Ezg ERZEE FHZEEE REZES
No. of meetings held
during the year FRETERRE 8 2 1 0
Executive Directors: HITES:
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim BE RE L
Chairman TE 4/8 - - -
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing B % i
Group General Manager LB 8/8 - - -
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing [EVRH K B 8/8 - - N/A
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing EF &
Group Deputy General Manager 2E [B] 5| 48 4% 7 7/8 - - -
Non-executive Directors: FHITES:
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling BELEE
Honorary Chairman EEEER 2/8 - - -
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel TRELE 7/8 2/2 11 -
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam MM 4 8/8 212 171 N/A
Independent Non-executive BYFHTES:
Directors:
Mr. LEE Ka Lun FRBEE
Chairman of the three Committees —HEEeEE 7/8 2/2 VAl N/A
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun RNEEE 7/8 2/2 171 N/A
Mr. LO King Man BERXEE 7/8 212 171 N/A
- The Director is not a member - EFUHEKE
N/A  Not applicable NA - TEH
Directors who are considered having conflict of interests or material FEERERRHGUBETEEREAA
interests in proposed transactions or contemplated issues are required to nHRIEAEAE R - HARMEARE
abstain from voting on the relevant resolution. RERE-
Financial Reporting Bt 1% BE 4R
Directors’ responsibilities EBEFEMA
The Board of Directors, through its Audit Committee, oversees the EEgRRHERZESEEARERY

preparation of the Group's financial statements, and after examination
and approval, publishes them.

External auditors

The reporting responsibilities of the Group’s independent external
auditors, Ernst & Young, on the Group's financial statements are set out
in the Independent Auditors’ Report on pages 30 and 31 of this annual
report.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Financial Reporting (continued)

External auditors (continued)

The Board is satisfied with the audit fees, process and effectiveness of
Ernst & Young and has recommended their reappointment as the
Company’s external auditors at the forthcoming AGM. The services
provided by Ernst & Young and the associated fees thereof for 2010
were as follows:

Audit #E
Taxation i 7%
Others HAf

Internal Control

The Board is responsible for ensuring that adequate internal controls are
in place to safeguard the Group's assets and manage risks. Policies and
procedures are designed for providing reasonable assurance against
material misstatement or loss and managing risks of failure in
operational systems and achievement of the Group’s objectives.
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Major internal controls currently in place within the Group included the
following:

FEERBEZTENHER
I

BEUATE

o An Internal Audit team conducts regular audits of different aspects

of the operations and reports any findings to the Audit Committee

All inventory movements are properly recorded and reconciled, and
verification and cross-checking with source documents procedures
are in place

Policies are set to cover the integrity of trading practices,
safekeeping of customer assets, and credit control for the
securities, futures and commodities broking business and
wholesale of precious metals

Major or material connected transactions of the Company require
pre-approval of INEDs

Business plans are prepared annually. Income and expenditure are
subject to regular budgetary review

Information access is managed on a need-to-know basis.
Guidelines and procedures are in place to protect personal data
and to ensure the integrity of communication systems
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Internal Control (continued)

The Board and the Audit Committee have reviewed the Group's internal
control system for the year ended 31 December 2010, with reference to
the internal audit reports and the representations made by management
and concluded that adequate and effective internal controls are being
maintained. The annual review also considers the adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting and
financial reporting function, and their training programmes and budget.
There were no significant areas of concern identified during the year.

Corporate Communication

Investor communication
Aside from annual reports and interim reports, the Group disseminates
timely information on its websites to investors and consumers alike.

Management also attend meetings with financial analysts and fund
managers from time to time. These meetings allow management to
maintain close contact with investors which facilitate their understanding
of the Group's strategies and operations.

Internal communication

The Group’s staff members are linked by the Company’s intranet for
prompt sharing of information. Regular meetings of staff members from
Hong Kong, Mainland China and Taiwan are held to share and discuss
issues on achieving the Group's strategic objectives, actual operational
practices, local rules and regulations and compliance practices.

Corporate and Social Responsibilities

Business ethics

The Group is committed to a high standard of business ethics and
integrity. Code of conduct defining the employees’ ethical standards and
the Group’s non-discriminatory employment practices have been
adopted and guidelines are posted in the Company’s intranet for ease of
access by all staff.

Employees

The Group recognizes that human capital is a key asset. Therefore, the
Group places emphasis on development and retention of staff and
commits to offer a healthy and safe working environment to employees.
Guidelines on enhancing safety consciousness are in place for
compliance and reference by employees. The Group also conducts
training both in Hong Kong and in the Mainland, using in-house and
external resources as appropriate. Programmes are offered on a variety
of subjects, falling mainly into the categories of sales skills and
management technique, and pitched at different levels of experience
and expertise.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate and Social Responsibilities (continued)

Employees (continued)

Aside from basic salary, employees are rewarded with performance-
based bonuses. Fringe benefits such as paid vacation leave, insurance
are commensurate with local practices and legal requirements. Individual
performance is assessed annually within a uniform framework, which is
applied to all territories and is based on openness and objectiveness. The
Company has adopted a share option scheme on 7 December 2010,
which serves as an incentive to attract, retain and motive talented
eligible employees, including directors. Details of the share option
scheme are set out in note 32 to the financial statements. It is the
Group’s policy to abide with best practice principles, to hire the most
suitable person for the job with competitive emoluments and to motivate
staff with incentives and positive reinforcement.

Environmental protection

The Group’s commitment statement together with a comprehensive list
of tips on environmental protection, are posted on the Company's
intranet for easy access and reference by all staff. Staff are required not
to put shark fin on the menu for all company entertaining, and are
asked to do the same for personal consumption. Employees are
encouraged to reduce use of paper and electricity, and recycle paper and
toner cartridges. Wherever feasible packaging are made of biodegradable
material and designed to provide residual use to consumers.

Contributions to the community

The Group gave sponsorship and support to numerous organizations
such as the Hong Kong Repertory Theatre, the Hong Kong Academy for
Performing Arts, the Hong Kong Philharmonic Orchestra, the Arts with
the Disabled Association Hong Kong, the Hong Kong Cycling Association
and the Quality Tourism Services Association.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

BILBMRSE

Ell ERNST & YOUNG

Ernst & Young RAEEENE R
18/F Two International Finance Centre, E%t}tﬁ‘;ﬁ
g i Rl AE 8 Wi
’ ik 852 2846 9888

~

7K

==

2z

Fax:

To the shareholders of
Chow Sang Sang Holdings International Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Chow Sang
Sang Holdings International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 32 to 129, which comprise the
consolidated and company statements of financial position as at
31 December 2010, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act
1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT BIYREERE
Auditors’ responsibility (continued) BB 2 B 1E ()
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about BERZHSNRTRFNEREBGA IBE
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. REMBCERBEER 2 BEZRE AT

The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2010, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
22 March 2011
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Year ended 31 December 2010

ReBHk

HE-_Z-TF+-_A=+—HItEE

TURNOVER
Jewellery retail
Other businesses

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Selling and distribution costs
Administrative expenses

Other gains, net

Finance costs

Share of profits of associates, net

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Income tax

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company
Non-controlling interests

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

Basic

Details of the dividends payable and proposed for the year are disclosed

T
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HERDHER
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IEE
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FEAtE R -

ARABIERFA A
BB R E S

ARRAEBEFEA
EihEERER
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in note 12 to the financial statements.

2010 2009
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
P &L THET THET
5
8,265,447 5,922,590
3,439,844 3,540,846
11,705,291 9,463,436
(9,403,384) (7,576,468)
2,301,907 1,886,968
71,994 80,973
(1,139,711) (946,883)
(275,982) (237,497)
34,751 6,374
7 (22,221) (19,924)
2,688 1,222
6 973,426 771,233
10 (206,402) (182,834)
767,024 588,399
1" 757,198 574,090
9,826 14,309
767,024 588,399
13

116.2 cents

95.4 cents 1l

REEREN RHRE RS 2 FERH %R

EM 2P RE -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended 31 December 2010

RETEWER
HE-_Z-TF+-_A=+—HItEE

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Changes in fair value of available-for-sale
investments

Leasehold land and buildings:
Revaluation upon transfer to investment
properties
Deferred tax liabilities on revaluation
Release upon disposal of a property

Leasehold land and buildings revaluation
reserve transferred to retained profits
upon disposal of a property

Exchange differences on translation

Other comprehensive income
for the year, net of tax

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR

Total comprehensive income
attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company
Non-controlling interests

FRiEF

H 2 [ W 5

TEHERE T AT
BiEE

MELHREF
BRAERBMRE
Bfh
BfZEREHRBRAG
HE B REEE

HE—AMEREERE
RE BN HE L
FETERRE

X EH

BT IAR M F R EAD
EHERE

EREERBAE

BEZEWEARE

ZNNSIL: S ES 2D
BB R E

2010 2009

Note HK$'000 HK$'000
P &E TR THET
767,024 588,399

21 184,475 327,872
14 155 15,969
30 (26) (2,130)
= (3,059)

129 10,780

= 3,059

71,687 (14,508)

256,291 327,203

1,023,315 915,602

1,011,662 903,598

11,653 12,004

1,023,315 915,602
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

mERBRRE

As at 31 December 2010 RZZE—ZEF+=-A=+—H
2010 2009
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
By E THERT FHET
(Restated)
(Z%1)
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment VI B MR 14 442,719 427,888
Investment properties REME 15 175,458 150,840
Prepaid land lease payments At A S 08 16 13,506 -
Intangible assets B EE 17 271 271
Other assets HMEE 18 95,302 77,605
Investments in associates REEE QB 2 E 20 14,083 11,611
Available-for-sale investments At HEKE 21 889,206 705,255
Deferred tax assets EEBIBEE 30 14,153 4,225
Total non-current assets BIERBEE 1,644,698 1,377,695
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Inventories 7E 22 4,426,974 2,884,841
Accounts receivable JE Y BR 32X 23 403,438 326,272
Receivables arising from securities and ErPHERLEEL
futures broking JELUT BR TN 23 256,434 201,152
Prepayments, deposits and BNRE Rek
other receivables H 4 Us BR 5K 24 221,052 84,982
Investments at fair value through BATEEICRE L
profit or loss wE 25 12,015 8,010
Derivative financial instruments TEsmITE 28 - 180
Tax recoverable ALY @ 518 763 639
Cash held on behalf of clients REFPREERS 26 306,863 388,012
Cash and cash equivalents He hMERIES 26 272,919 378,999
Total current assets BREEE 5,900,458 4,273,087
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBEE
Accounts payable FEFTBR K 27 176,781 132,231
Payables arising from securities and ERMEREELX L
futures broking e BR K 27 370,719 474,205
Other payables and accruals HivfEt R R EtIE R 307,823 284,430
Derivative financial instruments MTEEBMIA 28 9,508 14,096
Interest-bearing bank borrowings SFERITER 29 695,544 598,043
Interest-bearing bank borrowings arising BHERMERLEEE
from securities and futures broking SFRRITER 29 30,000 -
Tax payable JE 7718 88,982 80,238
Total current liabilities BRBEE 1,679,357 1,583,243
NET CURRENT ASSETS nREBEEFE 4,221,101 2,689,844
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 2EEBABER 5,865,799 4,067,539

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

mERBMRRE

As at 31 December 2010 NZE—ZTF+-_A=+—H
2010 2009
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt & FTERT FEIT
(Restated)
(Z%1)
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEE
Deferred tax liabilities RERIBEE 30 125,397 90,827
Net assets EESE 5,740,402 3,976,712
EQUITY =
Equity attributable to equity holders ARAERFTEA
of the Company FE1E 2
Issued capital BEITRA 31 169,230 150,480
Reserves & 33(a) 5,511,597 3,778,310
5,680,827 3,928,790
Non-controlling interests JEIR AR AR R M 2 59,575 47,922
Total equity MR 5,740,402 3,976,712
CHOW Kwen Lim BER Vincent CHOW Wing Shing AXKK
Director BF Director -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 31 December 2010

At 1 January 2009

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income
for the year:
Change in fair value of
available-for-sale investments
Transfer of leasehold land and
buildings to investment
properties, net of tax
Disposal of a property, net of tax

Exchange differences on translation

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Capital repayment to a non-controlling
shareholder upon liquidation
of a subsidiary

Dividend paid to non-controlling
shareholders

Transfer from retained profits

Transfer to retained profits upon
liquidation of a subsidiary

Dividends paid during the year

At 31 December 2009

Note
Bt et

RZZEZTNFE—A—H

F R A
FAEMEENE

AHHEREZ QT
BEZE
HETRETER
EHREWE  CHR
BB
HE—BEME -
BHIRRBIR

X EH

FREAENKEEE
— WY B A BB A8 B 1)

— G IR R BB
EOERAIGET Y]
#ERE T
—Ef B AR EREEEE

1R i 7
FREMERE 12

RZBTNEF
+=A=+-A

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Leasehold
land and
buildings

Issued Share revaluation
capital premium reserve
HELTHR

B BT A BEE EFEGEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET THET
150,480 99,724 332,928
- - 13,334

- - (2,554)

- - 10,780
150,480 99,724* 343,708*

@ These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$3,778,310,000 in the consolidated statement

of financial position.
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GEAEZEHX
BHE-_Z-TFE+_A=T-HLEFE

ARAERFE ARG

Difference

arising from

acquisition

Investment of non- Exchange Non-

revaluation controlling fluctuation Reserve Retained controlling Total
reserve interests reserve funds profits Total interests equity

W iE

IR AR R

RE BREEZ OME FEEiR
EnE =8 ZHEE fEEe RE &M At BRRER R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET THET FET FET THET FET FET FET
Note 33(a)
Bi5E33(a)
373,204 4,897 82,679 36,461 2,125,395 3,205,768 52,303 3,258,071
- - - - 574,090 574,090 14,309 588,399
327,872 = = = = 327,872 = 327,872
- - - - - 13,334 - 13,334
- - - - 3,059 505 - 505
- - (12,203) - - (12,203) (2,305) (14,508)
327,872 - (12,203) - 577,149 903,598 12,004 915,602
- - - - - - (3,022) (3,022)
- - - - - - (13,363) (13,363)
= = = 27,327 (27,327) = = =
- - - (4,576) 4,576 - - -
— - - - (180,576) (180,576) — (180,576)
701,076* 4,897* 70,476 59,212%  2,499,217* 3,928,790 47,922 3,976,712
* I EREREARES M BEIMRREZ A 7 #3,778,310,000/8 7T ©
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Year ended 31 December 2010

Note
B &
At 1 January 2010 RZE-—ZTF—-H—H
Profit for the year F Mg A
Other comprehensive income FREMEERKE
for the year:
Change in fair value of AfHEREZ AT
available-for-sale investments EEZH
Transfer of a leasehold land and ME 1 R g T
building to an investment EREMF  SHk
property, net of tax I
Exchange differences on translation  [& i =%
Total comprehensive income FAEEBEAR
for the year
Transfer from retained profits 8 5 RE%E F
Issue of shares BITIR D 31
Share issue expenses BITRMH M 31
Dividends paid during the year FREMKRE 12
At 31 December 2010 R-ZE—ZF
+=ZA=+—8H

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Leasehold
land and
buildings

Issued Share revaluation
capital premium reserve

HELTHE

BB TRA BRDHEE BFEMEE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHER TEx TEx
150,480 99,724 343,708
- - 129
- - 129
18,750 978,750 -
- (26,972) -

169,230 1,051,502* 343,837*

& These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$5,511,597,000 in the consolidated statement

of financial position.
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GRERZSHR
BE-ZT-ZF+-A=+—HLEFE
ERAREEFEAENL
Difference
arising from
acquisition
Investment of non- Exchange Non-
revaluation controlling fluctuation Reserve Retained controlling Total
reserve interests reserve funds profits Total interests equity
KB
FERKRR
RE RzBELEXZ IME FER
Efh#E =8 LEHE RES RERER &t R SR £ RER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FERT FERT THT FERT FET FET FET
Note 33(a)
Ff 3E33(a)
701,076 4,897 70,476 59,212 2,499,217 3,928,790 47,922 3,976,712
- - - - 757,198 757,198 9,826 767,024
184,475 - - - - 184,475 - 184,475
- - - - - 129 - 129
- - 69,860 - - 69,860 1,827 71,687
184,475 - 69,860 - 757,198 1,011,662 11,653 1,023,315
- - - 22,923 (22,923) - - -
- - - - - 997,500 - 997,500
- - - - - (26,972) - (26,972)
- - - - (230,153) (230,153) - (230,153)
885,551* 4,897* 140,336* 82,135*  3,003,339* 5,680,827 59,575 5,740,402

* WEREGRB ARG A WIS R 24 A 55,511,597,0007 7T °

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2010
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended 31 December 2010

GEAERER

HE-_Z-TF+-_A=+—HItEE

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Finance costs
Share of profits of associates, net
Interest income
Dividend income from listed investments
Dividend income from unlisted investments
Net loss on disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment
Loss on disposal of an investment property
Net gain on disposal of investments
at fair value through profit or loss
Net loss on disposal of derivative
financial instruments
Net fair value gain on investment properties
Net fair value gain on investments
at fair value through profit or loss
Net fair value loss/(gain) on derivative
financial instruments
— transactions not qualifying as hedges
Depreciation
Impairment/(reversal of impairment) of
receivables arising from securities and
futures broking, net
Write-down of inventories to net realizable
value

Increase in inventories

Increase in accounts receivable

Increase in receivables arising from
securities and futures broking

Increase in prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

Decrease in investments at fair value through
profit or loss

Decrease/(increase) in cash held on behalf
of clients

Increase in accounts payable

Increase/(decrease) in payables arising from
securities and futures broking

Increase in derivative financial instruments

Increase in other payables and accruals

Cash generated from/(used in) operations
Interest received

Interest paid

Hong Kong profits tax paid

Elsewhere taxes paid

Net cash flows from/(used in)
operating activities

Note
By E

BEXRCHERE

BR 0 A it A

HE

W% 7
JEAEERZ AR R] - FHE
L BHA
EHREZBREKRA
FEMRE ZBEWA
HEYE BB LRk
TR FEE
HE—RREMEER
HERATFEERT
BEREF WS 6
HETESRTAFEE

waAwE Y APEEERS
BATEEIERE
RANATEEE RS
FASBTAY ATER
FER ()
AHAHATEZRS
]
BRI 2
EAE (REEE)
E 6
WEFEETERFE

(o)} [e) o)} [e) o)} o O O

[e) M)}

2
FEUEE 3% 2 48
BARMEEEEEY
RS > 1
BHEUE 2 R
B2
BATBETERE
REZ WD
KREFBARSY

D,/ (1)
A B 3.2 3
BALMEEEEL Y
ERER i, (RD)
STES BT A
KBNS R R 2
I

gEmE/ (FAHRE
B A B

ERHME
ENEENEH
RENES ek AR5 ]

BEEWHHE /(R 2
BeniEa

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHT
973,426 771,233
22,221 19,924
(2,688) (1,222)
(18,259) (13,974)
(19,974) (18,290)
(413) (413)
1,021 5,159

- 44

(366) (27)
98,088 28,078
(26,299) (12,361)
(4,005) (2,190)
(4,447) 13,850
102,359 82,442
3 (3,584)

55 6,237
1,120,722 874,906
(1,507,526) (372,252)
(70,921) (114,395)
(55,285) (62,720)
(133,617) (11,413)
366 27
81,149 (62,613)
48,953 61,850
(103,486) 92,263
(98,088) (28,078)
31,736 54,200
(685,997) 431,775
18,150 13,917
(2,272) (2,437)
(81,611) (96,416)
(91,479) (48,062)
(843,209) 298,777
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS HEBERER
Year ended 31 December 2010 BHE-_Z2-ZF+_A=+—BLtFE
2010 2009
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
P TERT FHEL
Net cash flows from/(used in) mEEBME,/(FTA) 2
operating activities Rens#8 (843,209) 298,777
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES RETEZHESRE
Purchases of items of property, plant and BEYE MWRNHZHEIER
equipment (109,058) (81,596)
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, HEDE  #BERZEER
plant and equipment TS50 38 258 10
Payment of prepaid land leases TREMTHAE (13,506) -
Proceeds from disposal of an investment HE-—BEEYMEMEHIEA
property = 4,904
Increase in other assets Hi&EE 12N (17,697) (2,715)
Repayment of a loan from an associate ERRBMENRZER = (128)
Dividends received from associates B EE QR R E 353 639
Dividends received from listed investments B ETRERES 19,974 18,290
Dividends received from unlisted investments BEWRFETRERE 413 413
Net cash flows used in investing activities KEZBMAZREREFE (119,263) (60,183)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES Eﬂﬁ;ﬁﬁlz'ﬁﬁ;ﬁs
Proceeds from issue of shares BT D TS 30T 31 997,500 -
Share issue expenses BIIRMO T 31 (26,972) -
Capital repayment to a non-controlling —F'Eﬁ IR RlERER—%
shareholder upon liquidation of a subsidiary FEVE AR I R (B & I AR - (3,022)
New bank loans %ﬁifE?TEéﬂ 1,625,256 3,066,957
Repayment of bank loans EBERBTER (1,515,802) 2,956,944)
Interest paid SENEN S (18,122) (15,348)
Dividends paid BT S (230,153) (180,576)
Dividend paid to non-controlling shareholders EH%ET AR AR SR AR S - (13,363)
Net cash flows from/(used in) mEEEMG/ (A2
financing activities RengFs 831,707 (102,296)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND BeRERRBRE M
CASH EQUIVALENTS (R2) Ha (130,765) 136,298
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning REMzRE RERRE
of year . 253,429 118,478
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net INSEREETE  FE 6,638 (1,347)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END RERZEEREEAHRE
OF YEAR 129,302 253,429
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND RERSEARELEFIN
CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances Eﬁi&fﬁ%ﬂ‘y’ 26 247,727 378,536
Non-pledged time deposits with original FHEISHBELR=EAZ
maturity of less than three months when EIK I E AER
acquired 26 25,192 463
Cash and cash equivalents as stated REBARRKRMI 2
in the consolidated statement of RekZERRE
financial position 272,919 378,999
Bank overdrafts, unsecured RITEX - BER 29 (143,617) (125,570)
Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the mEReRERMIZ
consolidated statement of cash flows HEeRERES 129,302 253,429
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2010

B 7 AR R &
RNZZE—ZEF+-_A=+—8H

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investments in subsidiaries

CURRENT ASSETS
Prepayments

Tax recoverable

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other payables and accruals
Tax payable

Total current liabilities
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES

Net assets

EQUITY
Issued capital
Reserves

Total equity

CHOW Kwen Lim
Director

BER
S

FRBEE

Note
By 5E

RITB AT ZIKE 19

RBEE
R FIR
QEEE R

RehFRHAS

BRBEE

RBEE

24

Ht AR M BT R B

IR

BREE

St

RBEEFE
EEFE
B
BEITHRA
i

BES

31

33(b)

2010

HK$'000
FTHER

2,816,038

290

1,779

2,069

4,030
52

4,082

(2,013)

2,814,025

169,230
2,644,795

2,814,025

Vincent CHOW Wing Shing

Director

2009
HK$'000
THET

1,504,456

226
49
1,410

1,685

3,385

3,385
(1,700)

1,502,756

150,480
1,352,276

1,502,756

B
=
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 7% 3R & ff 5

1. Corporate information 1. ARER
Chow Sang Sang Holdings International Limited is a limited liability AEASERBRERARTIRAE RE
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office of the Company AWM 2 BRAR AR A2
is located at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, it = B { 7 Clarendon House, 2 Church
Bermuda. Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda °
During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal FRASEREZEZBERNT
activities:
. manufacture and retail of jewellery o RERERTE
. wholesale of precious metals e ETBHME
. securities, futures and commodities broking o  BF HERBRLL

2.1 Basis of preparation 21 REEEE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which include all Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA"), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, except for investment properties, certain
buildings, derivative financial instruments and certain equity investments,
which have been measured at fair value as further explained in note 2.4
to the financial statements. These financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars (“HK$") and all values are rounded to the nearest
thousand except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

Basis of consolidation from 1 January 2010

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2010. The financial statements
of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as the
Company, using consistent accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date on which the
Group obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the date that
such control ceases. All intra-group balances, transactions, unrealized
gains and losses resulting from intra-group transactions and dividends are
eliminated on consolidation in full. Adjustments are made to bring into
line any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.

Losses within a subsidiary are attributed to the non-controlling interest
even if that results in a deficit balance.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of
control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

APBREDNEBREEGHMASER
ZERMBREEN (BEMERENH
REER BEGHEARRE) BA
EREEM T RAREB ARG Z
WEREMRE - FRAB B IR EM E2.4
PRE— B URATEEAEZRE
ME - ETET TESRIARET
BB ESN R ETHIRE LA E P
RE AMBHRENETI®R KRE
EREIN MEBELRBRERELT

JC ©

BE-F-—FF—f—HBZGEAEE

KGR U BREBRAERERE_F—
ZET A=+t -RUESEZHER
HeMBRAMNMBHRERARAFZMHA
FREREMRBARAR BN E3
BEEH - WBLARZEXEBHEKE
B DASEREGEEZENEZBERA
AE ERBEGERLEZAILE
SEANRARRZES X5 EEAR
ARRZGELEZARERBBREEHR
SRERENEBYHE  TAUEFEL
TREHBRKEFEHBBEAEE 5

AEMEARERSREZER T
BRI TR R A -

ZYNMBARMEEESR ML E
KREZGIE  AERREIHARERE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B FE8R& M 5
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 REEE(E)
Basis of consolidation (continued) REEE(H)

Basis of consolidation from 1 January 2010 (continued)

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognizes (i) the assets
(including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary, (ii) the carrying
amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii) the cumulative translation
differences recorded in equity; and recognizes (i) the fair value of the
consideration received, (i) the fair value of any investment retained and (iii)
any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group’s share of
components previously recognized in other comprehensive income is
reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as appropriate.

Basis of consolidation prior to 1 January 2010

Certain of the above-mentioned requirements have been applied on a
prospective basis. The following differences, however, are carried forward
in certain instances from the previous basis of consolidation:

(a)  acquisitions of non-controlling interests (formerly known as minority
interests), prior to 1 January 2010, were accounted for using the
parent entity extension method, whereby the differences between
the consideration and the book value of the share of the net assets
acquired were recognized in goodwill;

losses incurred by the Group were attributed to the non-controlling
interest until the balance was reduced to nil. Any further excess
losses were attributable to the parent, unless the non-controlling
interest had a binding obligation to cover these. Losses prior to 1
January 2010 were not reallocated between non-controlling interest
and the parent shareholders; and

() upon loss of control, the Group accounted for the investment
retained at its proportionate share of net asset value at the date
control was lost. The carrying amount of such investment at 1
January 2010 has not been restated.

B-F—ZF—A—HEZHEEEEE)
WMAEBRENMBRRZEHHE - AT
BRANZWEARAZEE(REREE)
FEE ()VEMFERBRER ZRE
B Rijst \ERZ RFFEXZR: I
ROCKREZRFEE: (i)EFE
RERE 2 R EE R (i) B S RF ER
AhELZBRIER FAENEMD
EERERALARERERD DR
FEREH A BEERERIRBEN -

RoF—FE— AR ZGAEE
LHETRATERENELEM- A
M TOZRRETF IR T %R 25
AEREH

@ R-T-—FTF-A—RAAKEF
BERBRER CBERA D HER
&) DRA/RREEEARE
B-git AERREMRBEE
FEZEAERZZEDERR
AE

b AKEELZERBBRRIFER
BREREEAERPRET £
ME—FBLZBEEIBRNER
A MEEIFER R R L&
EERINREERIN - R-F
—FFE-A-RAAZEBERTER
FERBRREE B RARRERZ
REMDE : &

© REREEHER FKEREZ
REBNKREZHEE BEMGL
fleEEREAR  ZERER
“E-ZE-A-RAzEKEEY
EBY -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 3 o Y

2.2

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs for the
first time for the current year’s financial statements.

HKFRS 1 (Revised)

HKFRS 1 Amendments

HKFRS 2 Amendments

HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKAS 39 Amendment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 17

HK Interpretation 4
Amendment

HK Interpretation 5

HKFRS 5 Amendments
included in
Improvements to
HKFRSs issued in
October 2008

Improvements to
HKFRSs 2009

First-time Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption
of Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
- Additional Exemptions for First-time
Adopters

Amendments to HKFRS 2 Share-based
Payment — Group Cash-settled Share-based
Payment Transactions

Business Combinations

Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

Amendment to HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement — Eligible
Hedged Items

Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners

Amendment to HK Interpretation 4 Leases
— Determination of the Length of Lease
Term in respect of Hong Kong Land Leases

Presentation of Financial Statements —
Classification by the Borrower of a Term
Loan that Contains a Repayment on
Demand Clause

Amendments to HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets
Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
— Plan to sell the controlling interest
in a subsidiary

Amendments to a number of HKFRSs
issued in May 2009

Other than as further explained below regarding the impact of HK
Interpretation 5, the adoption of the new and revised HKFRSs has had no
significant financial effect on these financial statements and there have
been no significant changes to the accounting policies applied in these

financial statements.

22 ERBRREEZ28
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 3 o Y

2.2

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures (continued)

HK Interpretation 5 Presentation of Financial Statements -
Classification by the Borrower of a Term Loan that Contains a
Repayment on Demand Clause

The interpretation requires a term loan that contains a clause that gives
the lender the unconditional right to call the loan at any time shall be
classified in total by the borrower as current in the statement of financial
position. This is irrespective of whether a default event has occurred and
notwithstanding any other terms and maturity stated in the loan
agreement. Prior to the adoption of this interpretation, a portion of the
Group's term loan was classified in the statement of financial position as a
non-current liability based on the maturity date of repayment. The
interpretation has been applied by the Group retrospectively and
comparative amounts have been restated. In addition, in accordance with
HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements, the Group is required to
present the consolidated statement of financial position as at the
beginning of the earliest comparative period, i.e., as at 1 January 2009,
upon the retrospective application of HK Interpretation 5. However, since
the adoption of this interpretation has had no impact on the consolidated
statement of financial position of the Group as at 1 January 2009, the
presentation of such statement which is readily available in the annual
report of the Group published in the preceding year, provides no
additional information to the users of these financial statements.
Accordingly, the statement of financial position as at 1 January 2009 was
not presented in these financial statements. Further details of the Group'’s
term loans are disclosed in note 29 to the financial statements.

The above change has had no effect on the consolidated income
statement. The effect on the consolidated statement of financial position
is summarized as follows:

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Increase in interest-bearing bank borrowings

RBAE
FHRBRITERZIEM

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Decrease in interest-bearing bank borrowings

FRBEE
ARBITERZRD

There was no impact on the net assets of the Group.

2.2

B BREREEZ2E (H)

BERRBESRAUBHENZH -
EHAHBE THEREREEEGZ
EHEHZAE

ZEBRT BEETHRANLERK
HREANEREREEERZHRRZE
HEFEEERARBBERART 2
BOBERARDARE MIARALEAL
BOEHRBEERBAECITAER
HA R RB A - R RER
AEBERIERERDREERS
ABMARTBRARRPNBRAFERD
AE-AEECEYEAZABRE
SILL BB - WS REBEFE G AR
FVRUBHREZER  TEEEPER
BEREESRER  AZHN E—HELR
BOAR_ZTNE—F—H) Z&FEA
BBHRRK - A ARRAULREL
EYEAEEAR _ZEAF-A—RAZ
BAEMBMAE  ZRRARZ2HRAR
AKBELEFRHELFHANE - ©R
BAAUBREZERERKBIE
e B ABREIEER_FTNF
—A-RZUBMRRAEK - AEBEHE
R E—HFHBERAEMEM E29RE -

NEEHTBEHRABaRBRTE -
HEARBMRKR  FERAIT :

31 December 31 December 1 January
2010 2009 2009
—E-EF —EENEF —TENE
+=ZA=t+-B +-A=+-H —A—R
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TET TET
144,756 164,733 =
144,756 164,733 =

AEBzEEFELERLMBEKZE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 3 o Y

2.3

Issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial Reporting

Standards

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs, that
have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial statements.

HKFRS 1 Amendment

HKFRS 1 Amendments

HKFRS 7 Amendments

HKFRS 9

HKAS 12 Amendments

HKAS 24 (Revised)

HKAS 32 Amendment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14
Amendments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 19

Amendment to HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption
of Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
— Limited Exemption from Comparative
HKFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time Adopters'

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption
of Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
— Severe Hyperinflation and Removal of
Fixed Dates for First-time Adopters?

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures — Transfers of
Financial Assets®

Financial Instruments®

Amendments to HKAS 12 Income Taxes —
Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying
Assets*

Related Party Disclosures®

Amendment to HKAS 32 Financial Instruments:
Presentation — Classification of Rights Issues®

Amendments to HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 Prepayments
of a Minimum Funding Requirement®

Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with
Equity Instruments'

ERFERERZBEBUBREER

AKBEHARAMBHRERAUATER
MERERZHTREETELYBER
SR o

BRAMBREER FEMBREENE IR
EALACHE ZEATEREHEE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B FE8R& M 5
2.3 Issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial Reporting 23 CEAERENZEAMBRSER(E)
Standards (continued)
Apart from the above, the HKICPA has issued Improvements to HKFRSs Br Lo BEGMASERAEE
2010 which sets out amendments to a number of HKFRSs primarily B R 2EBI201089 1620 0 BB &
with a view to removing inconsistencies and clarifying wording. The TEEMBRSER  TZESEMBT
amendments to HKFRS 3 and HKAS 27 are effective for annual periods —HEXRBRETA BANKREE
beginning on or after 1 July 2010, whereas the amendments to HKFRS 1, AIE3R R BB G ERE2IR 2B
HKFRS 7, HKAS 1, HKAS 34 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 are effective for annual RZZE—ZTFLF—HRNERBZE
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011 although there are separate HEEAN: BEMBREEAE15 -
transitional provisions for each standard or interpretation. BAEMBEREERETS HESTEL
15 BAGTENEMFELEE(H
BUBHREREZES)-R2BE 1352
IR E——F—A—HIUERR
ZEHEEEN  EEEEAHREY
B 8RB
! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010 ! RZZ-ZTFLtA-BAUNERBZE
STEEER
’ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011 : RZE——GF+ BB NERBZE
STEEER
? Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013 : RZTE—=F—A B NERABEzE
SHEEAER
! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2012 g RZT——F—A—BsNEREzE
STEEER
g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011 B RZZE——F—RB—ByUERKBzZE
STEEER
¢ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2010 ¢ R-_T—FTE_A B NERGBRZE
SHEEAER
The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact of REEFETEIRERMENTRE
these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial application but is not yet in B EAMBRELEN ZFE  HERA
a position to state whether these new and revised HKFRSs would have a EREHEFNIREEBIIEETERS
significant impact on its results of operations and financial position. AR e R HELEE NV BRIEKE
-4 &
2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies 24 FESHERBE
Subsidiaries ME AT
A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies the BB A &) Jh AR A &) B 5 o 4 10 i) H Bt
Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain benefits from BREERRCER NEREEBKH

its activities. The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's
income statement to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The
Company’s investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual arrangement, whereby
the Group and other parties undertake an economic activity. The joint
venture operates as a separate entity in which the Group and the other
parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates the capital
contributions of the joint venture parties, the duration of the joint
venture and the basis on which the assets are to be realized upon its
dissolution. The profits or losses from the joint venture’s operations and
any distributions of surplus assets are shared by the venturers, either in
proportion to their respective capital contributions, or in accordance with
the terms of the joint venture agreement.

B -MBARZRECBEEARRDH
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BTSSR E M ST

2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 24 FESHEREE(E)
Joint ventures (continued) SE AT (&)
A joint venture is treated as: ERNEEHRR

(a)

a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control, directly or
indirectly, over the joint venture;

a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not have unilateral
control, but has joint control, directly or indirectly, over the joint
venture;

() an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral or joint control,
but holds, directly or indirectly, generally not less than 20% of the
joint venture’s registered capital and is in a position to exercise
significant influence over the joint venture; or

an equity investment accounted for in accordance with HKAS 39,
if the Group holds, directly or indirectly, less than 20% of the joint
venture's registered capital and has neither joint control of, nor is
in a position to exercise significant influence over, the joint venture.

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-controlled
entity, in which the Group has a long term interest of generally not less
than 20% of the equity voting rights and over which it is in a position to
exercise significant influence.

The Group's investments in associates are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at the Group’s share of net assets under
the equity method of accounting, less any impairment losses. The Group’s
share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of associates is
included in the consolidated income statement and consolidated reserves,
respectively. Unrealized gains and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's investments in the associates, except where unrealized losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Adjustments are made
to bring into line any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.

The results of associates are included in the Company’s income statement
to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The Company’s
investments in associates are treated as non-current assets and are stated
at cost less any impairment losses.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BTSSR E M ST
2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 24 FESHEREE(E)
Goodwill e

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the excess of
the cost of the business combination over the Group's interest in the net
fair value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated retained profits

Prior to the adoption of the HKICPA's Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice 30 Business Combinations in 2001, goodwill arising on acquisition
was eliminated against consolidated retained profits in the year of
acquisition. On the adoption of HKFRS 3, such goodwill remains eliminated
against consolidated retained profits and is not recognized in the income
statement when all or part of the business to which the goodwill relates is
disposed of or when a cash-generating unit to which the goodwill relates
becomes impaired.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required (other than inventories, deferred tax
assets, financial assets, investment properties and goodwill), the asset's
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is the
higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit's value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs.

An impairment loss is recognized only if the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged
to the income statement in the period in which it arises in those expense
categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset, unless the
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as to whether
there is any indication that previously recognized impairment losses may
no longer exist or may have decreased. If such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognized impairment
loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of
that asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/amortization) had
no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. A reversal
of such an impairment loss is credited to the income statement in the
period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@)  the party, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries,
(i) controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, the
Group; (i) has an interest in the Group that gives it significant
influence over the Group; or (iii) has joint control over the Group;

(b)  the party is an associate;
(c)  the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d)  the party is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group;

(e)  the party is a close member of the family of any individual referred
to in (a) or (d);

(f)  the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting power
in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in (d) or (e); or

(g)  the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of the
employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a related party of
the Group.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or valuation less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item
of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition
and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have
been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the income statement in the period in which it is incurred. In
situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a
major inspection is capitalized in the carrying amount of the asset as a
replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and equipment are
required to be replaced at intervals, the Group recognizes such parts as
individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciation.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost
or valuation of each item of property, plant and equipment to its residual
value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for this
purpose are as follows:

Freehold land
Leasehold land and buildings

Not depreciated
Over the shorter of the lease terms
and 2.5%

Plant and machinery 10% to 30%
Leasehold improvements,
furniture, fixtures and
equipment
Motor vehicles

10% to 33%
30%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Residual
values, useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at least at each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially
recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on
disposal or retirement recognized in the income statement in the year the
asset is derecognized is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

The transitional provisions set out in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16
Property, Plant and Equipment have been adopted for property, plant and
equipment stated at valuation. As a result, those assets stated at revalued
amounts based on revaluations which were reflected in the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 1993 have not been revalued
by class at the end of the reporting period. On disposal of a revalued
asset, the relevant portion of the leasehold land and buildings revaluation
reserve realized in respect of the previous valuations is transferred to
retained profits as a movement in reserves.

For a transfer from owner-occupied properties to investment properties,
the related revaluation surplus is retained in the leasehold land and
buildings revaluation reserve and remains there until the subsequent
disposal or retirement of the property, whereby that time the revaluation
surplus is transferred to retained profits.
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2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 24 FESHEREE(E)
Investment properties REME

Investment properties are interests in leasehold land and buildings
(including the leasehold interest under an operating lease for a property
which would otherwise meet the definition of an investment property)
held to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather than for
use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of business. Such properties
are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value, which
reflects market conditions at the end of the reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment
properties are included in the income statement in the year in which they
arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognized in the income statement in the year of the
retirement or disposal.

For a transfer from investment properties to owner-occupied properties,
the deemed cost of a property for subsequent accounting is its fair value at
the date of change in use. If a property occupied by the Group as an
owner-occupied property becomes an investment property, the Group
accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated under
“Property, plant and equipment and depreciation” up to the date of
change in use, and any difference at that date between the carrying
amount and the fair value of the property is accounted for as a revaluation
in accordance with the policy stated under “Property, plant and equipment
and depreciation” above.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition
at cost. The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either
finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are subsequently
amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.
The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible
asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year
end.

The Group's intangible assets, representing eligibility rights to trade
on or through The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) and Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited (the “Futures
Exchange”), have indefinite useful lives and are tested for impairment
annually either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. Such
intangible assets are not amortized. The useful life of an intangible
asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether
the indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the change
in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is accounted for on a
prospective basis.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (continued)

Gains or losses arising from the derecognition of an intangible asset
are measured as the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset and are recognized in the income
statement when the asset is derecognized.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets
remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases. Where the
Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating leases are
included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable under the operating
leases are credited to the income statement on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under
operating leases net of any incentives received from the lessor are charged
to the income statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially stated at
cost and subsequently recognized on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms. When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the
land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments are included in the
cost of the leasehold land and buildings as a finance lease in property,
plant and equipment.

Investments and other financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, and
available-for-sale financial investments, as appropriate. The Group
determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.
When financial assets are recognized initially, they are measured at fair
value, plus, in the case of investments not at fair value through profit or
loss, directly attributable transaction costs.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on
the trade date, that is, the date that the Group commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period generally
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B FE8R& M 5
2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 24 FESHEREE(E)
Investments and other financial assets (continued) RERHEMMEEE (B)
Subsequent measurement H@s2
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their WHREECHEERAEREEDBET
classification as follows: FRMT :
(@)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss @ BATEEICREIZHBEE

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets held for trading. Financial assets are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near
term. This category includes derivative financial instruments
entered into by the Group that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by HKAS 39.
Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives, are also
classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments. Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value
with changes in fair value recognized in the income statement.
These net fair value changes do not include any dividends on these
financial assets, which are recognized in accordance with the policy
set out for “Revenue recognition” below.

The Group evaluates its financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (held for trading) to assess whether the intent to
sell them in the near term is still appropriate. When the Group is
unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive markets
and management's intent to sell them in the foreseeable future
significantly changes, the Group may elect to reclassify these
financial assets in rare circumstances. The reclassification from
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss to loans and
receivables, available-for-sale financial assets or held-to-maturity
investments depends on the nature of the assets.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees
or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The
effective interest rate amortization is included in interest income in
the income statement. The loss arising from impairment is
recognized in the income statement.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BTSSR E M ST

2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 24 FESHEREE(E)
Investments and other financial assets (continued) RERHEMBEEE (B)
Subsequent measurement (continued) Eigqit= (%)
(c)  Available-for-sale financial investments (0 HHEERBIRE

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative financial
assets in listed and unlisted equity securities. Equity investments
classified as available for sale are those which are neither classified
as held for trading nor designated at fair value through profit or
loss.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial investments are
subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealized gains or losses
recognized as other comprehensive income in the investment
revaluation reserve until the investment is derecognized, at which
time the cumulative gain or loss is recognized in the income
statement, or until the investment is determined to be impaired, at
which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognized in the income
statement and removed from the investment revaluation reserve.
Interest and dividends earned are reported as interest income and
dividend income, respectively and are recognized in the income
statement as other income in accordance with the policies set out
for “Revenue recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be reliably
measured because (a) the variability in the range of reasonable fair
value estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the
probabilities of the various estimates within the range cannot be
reasonably assessed and used in estimating the fair value, such
securities are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

The Group evaluates its available-for-sale financial investments to
assess whether the ability and intention to sell them in the near
term are still appropriate. When the Group is unable to trade these
financial assets due to inactive markets and management'’s intent to
do so significantly changes in the foreseeable future, the Group may
elect to reclassify these financial assets in rare circumstances.
Reclassification to loans and receivables is permitted when the
financial assets meet the definition of loans and receivables and the
Group has the intent and ability to hold these assets for the
foreseeable future or to maturity. Reclassification to the held-to-
maturity category is permitted only when the entity has the ability
and intent to hold until the maturity date of the financial asset.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BTSSR E M ST

2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 24 IEEHHREHE (B
Investments and other financial assets (continued) RERHEMBEEE (B)
Subsequent measurement (continued) Eigqit= (%)

(¢)  Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

For a financial asset reclassified out of the available-for-sale
category, any previous gain or loss on that asset that has been
recognized in equity is amortized to profit or loss over the remaining
life of the investment using the effective interest rate. Any
difference between the new amortized cost and the expected cash
flows is also amortized over the remaining life of the asset using the
effective interest rate. If the asset is subsequently determined to be
impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is reclassified to the
income statement.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of
a group of similar financial assets) is derecognized when:

o the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

o the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the
asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in
full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an
asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset
nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognized to the extent
of the Group’s continuing involvement in the asset. In that case, the Group
also recognizes an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and
obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount
of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group
could be required to repay.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BTSSR E M ST
2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 24 FESHEREE(E)
Impairment of financial assets BB EERE

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is
any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be
impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a
result of one or more events that has occurred after the initial recognition
of the asset (an incurred “loss event”) and that loss event has an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may
include indications that a debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortized cost

For financial assets carried at amortized cost, the Group first assesses
individually whether objective evidence of impairment exists for financial
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets
that are not individually significant. If the Group determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group
of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be,
recognized are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred,
the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred). The present
value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition). If a loan has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective
interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an
allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognized in the income
statement. Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced
carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount
the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.
Loans and receivables together with any associated allowance are written
off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral
has been realized or has been transferred to the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment loss
increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment
was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is increased or
reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is later
recovered, the recovery is credited to the income statement.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B IR R S
2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 24 FESHEREE(E)
Impairment of financial assets (continued) B & ERE ()
Assets carried at cost BHAANERZ EJX
If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on ARAFEEREAEAEMMEZRTEE

an unquoted equity instrument that is not carried at fair value because its
fair value cannot be reliably measured, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate
of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment losses on these assets are
not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group assesses at the end
of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that an
investment or a group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale investment is impaired, an amount comprising the
difference between its cost (net of any principal payment and amortization)
and its current fair value, less any impairment loss previously recognized in
the income statement, is removed from other comprehensive income and
recognized in the income statement.

In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale, objective
evidence would include a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an investment below its cost. The determination of what is “significant”
or "prolonged” requires judgement. “Significant” is evaluated against the
original cost of the investment and “prolonged” against the period in
which the fair value has been below its original cost. Where there is
evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that investment previously recognized in the income
statement — is removed from other comprehensive income and recognized
in the income statement. Impairment losses on equity instruments
classified as available for sale are not reversed through the income
statement. Increases in their fair value after impairment are recognized
directly in other comprehensive income.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, or loans and borrowings, as
appropriate. The Group determines the classification of its financial
liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and in the case
of loans and borrowings, less directly attributable transaction costs.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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24

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial liabilities (continued)

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as
follows:

(a)  Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss includes
financial liabilities held for trading.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of selling in the near term. This category
includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Group
that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by HKAS 39. Gains or losses on liabilities
held for trading are recognized in the income statement. The net
fair value gain or loss recognized in the income statement does not
include any interest charged on these financial liabilities.

(b)  Loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortized cost, using the effective
interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses
are recognized in the income statement when the liabilities are
derecognized as well as through the effective interest rate method
amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortization is
included in finance costs in the income statement.

() Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are those
contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make
a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. A financial guarantee contract is recognized initially as a
liability at its fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the Group measures the financial guarantee
contract at the higher of: (i) the amount of the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period; and (i) the amount initially recognized less,
when appropriate, cumulative amortization.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B FE8R& M 5
2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 24 FESHERBE(HE)
Derecognition of financial liabilities TERIAMEAE

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability
is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
a derecognition of the original liability and a recognition of a new liability,
and the difference between the respective carrying amounts is recognized
in the income statement.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is
reported in the statement of financial position if, and only if, there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active markets is
determined by reference to quoted market prices or dealer price
quotations (bid price for long positions and ask price for short positions),
without any deduction for transaction costs. For financial instruments
where there is no active market, the fair value is determined using
appropriate valuation techniques. Such techniques include using recent
arm’s length market transactions; reference to the current market value of
another instrument which is substantially the same; a discounted cash flow
analysis; and option pricing models.

Derivative financial instruments

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments such as forward currency
contracts, bullion contracts and interest rate swaps to hedge its foreign
currency risk, bullion price risk and interest rate risk, respectively. Such
derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the
date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as assets when the fair
value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives are
taken directly to the income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is
determined on the first-in, first-out basis and, in the case of work in
progress and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct labour and
an appropriate proportion of production overheads. Net realizable value is
based on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to
completion and disposal.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B IR R =
2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 24 FESHERBE(HE)
Cash and cash equivalents BeRERES
For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and gEeRengrkms RekFERAR

cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and short
term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,
and have a short maturity of generally within three months when acquired,
less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an integral
part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the statements of financial position, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits,
which are not restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when a present obligation (legal or constructive)
has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable that a future
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, provided that
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognized for a
provision is the present value at the end of the reporting period of the
future expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present value amount arising from the passage
of time is included in finance costs in the income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating to
items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss,
either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period,
taking into consideration interpretations and practices prevailing in the
countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the end of the reporting period between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B FE8R& M 5
2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 24 FESHERBE(HE)
Income tax (continued) Fris® (&)
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, K?TL@\\ T BERHEREE R

except:

o where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of
goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

. in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences,
carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilized, except:

o where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary
differences arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

o in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, deferred tax assets are
only recognized to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are
reassessed at the end of each reporting period and are recognized to the
extent that it has become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B ISR E M T
2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 24 FESHEREE(E)
Income tax (continued) g% (&)

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the
same taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and when the revenue can be measured reliably, on the
following bases:

(@)  from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer, provided that the
Group maintains neither managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold;

from the rendering of services, in the period in which such services
are provided;

() commissions and brokerage income on dealings in securities and
futures contracts, on the transaction dates when the relevant
contract notes are executed;

rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease terms;

interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest
method by applying the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, when appropriate, to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset;

(f) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive payment
has been established; and

income from the sale of investments at fair value through profit or
loss and available-for-sale investments, on the transaction dates
when the relevant contract notes are executed.

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under their
employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under certain
circumstances, such leave which remains untaken at the end of the
reporting period is permitted to be carried forward and utilized by the
respective employees in the following year. An accrual is made at the end
of the reporting period for the expected future cost of such paid leave
earned during the year by the employees and carried forward.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B ISR E M T
2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 24 FESHEREE(E)
Employee benefits (continued) BEREF (&)

Pension schemes and other retirement benefits

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance in Hong Kong for those employees
who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ relevant income and are charged
to the income statement as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently administered
fund.

The Group's employer contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme, except for the Group’s employer
voluntary contributions, which are refunded to the Group when the
employee leaves employment prior to the contributions vesting fully, in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in Mainland
China and Taiwan are required to participate in central pension schemes
operated by the respective local municipal governments. These subsidiaries
are required to contribute 6% to 22% of their payroll costs to the central
pension schemes. The contributions are charged to the income statement
as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the respective
central pension schemes.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Group incurs
in connection with the borrowing of funds, and they are expensed in the
period in which they are incurred.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the Directors are recognized as liabilities when
these dividends have been approved by the shareholders in a general
meeting.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because the
Company’s memorandum of association and bye-laws grant the Directors
the authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends
are recognized immediately as a liability when they are proposed and
declared.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B ISR E M T
2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 24 FESHEREE(E)
Foreign currencies SN

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is
the Company’s functional and presentation currency. Each entity in the
Group determines its own functional currency and items included in the
financial statements of each entity are measured using that functional
currency. Foreign currency transactions recorded by the entities in the
Group are initially recorded using their respective functional currency rates
ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional
currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period. All
differences are taken to the income statement. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-
monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined.

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and an associate
are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the end of the
reporting period, the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated
into the presentation currency of the Company at the exchange rates
ruling at the end of the reporting period and their income statements are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates
for the year. The resulting exchange differences are recognized in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the exchange fluctuation
reserve. On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other
comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign operation is
recognized in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the cash
flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates
for the year.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

% 3 5 Y

Significant accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. However,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of the assets or liabilities affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management
has made the following judgments, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
financial statements:

(a)

(b)

Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into property leases on its investment
property portfolio. The Group has determined, based on an
evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, that it
retains all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these
properties which are leased out on operating leases.

Classification between investment properties and owner-occupied
properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an investment
property, and has developed criteria in making that judgement.
Investment property is a property held to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently of the other
assets held by the Group. Some properties comprise a portion that
is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation and another
portion that is held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes. If these portions could be
sold separately or leased out separately under a finance lease, the
Group accounts for the portions separately. If the portions could not
be sold separately, the property is an investment property only if an
insignificant portion is held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services or for administrative purposes. Judgement is made
on an individual property basis to determine whether ancillary
services are so significant that a property does not qualify as an
investment property.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

% 3 5 Y

Significant accounting judgements and estimates (continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are discussed below.

(a)

(b)

(©

Fair value of an unlisted equity investment

The Group’s unlisted equity investment has been valued based on
the expected cash flows discounted at current rates applicable for
items with similar terms and risk characteristics. This valuation
requires the Group to make estimates about expected future cash
flows, credit risk, volatility and discount rates, and hence they are
subject to uncertainty. The fair value of the unlisted equity
investment as at 31 December 2010 was HK$15,165,000 (2009:
HK$13,998,000). Further details are included in note 21 to the
financial statements.

Estimation of impairment of receivables

The Group determines the impairment of accounts receivable,
receivables arising from securities and futures broking and other
receivables based on objective evidence of impairment and historical
loss experience of the respective individual balances of the
counterparties. If the financial condition of its debtors was to
deteriorate so that the actual impairment loss might be higher than
expected, the Group would be required to revise the basis of
making the allowance and its future results would be affected.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgement
is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can
be recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future
taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. Further
details are contained in note 30 to the financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

% 3 5 Y

&,

Significant accounting judgements and estimates (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

(d)

(e)

()

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment
for all non-financial assets at the end of each reporting period.
Indefinite life intangible assets are tested for impairment annually
and at other times when such an indicator exists. Other non-
financial assets are tested for impairment when there are indicators
that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment
exists when the carrying value of an asset or a cash-generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value
less costs to sell and its value in use. The calculation of the fair value
less costs to sell is based on available data from binding sales
transactions in an arm'’s length transaction of similar assets or
observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the
asset. When value in use calculations are undertaken, management
must estimate the expected future cash flows from the asset or
cash-generating unit and choose a suitable discount rate in order to
calculate the present value of those cash flows.

Estimation of fair value of investment properties

Investment properties are carried in the statement of financial
position at their fair value. The fair value was based on valuation on
these properties conducted by an independent firm of professionally
qualified valuers using property valuation techniques which involve
making assumptions on certain market conditions. Favorable or
unfavorable changes to these assumptions would result in changes
in the fair value of the Group's investment properties and the
corresponding adjustments to the gain or loss recognized in the
income statement.

Net realizable value of inventories

Net realizable value of inventories is based on estimated selling
prices less any estimation costs to be incurred to completion and
disposal. These estimates are based on the current market condition
and the historical experience in selling goods of similar nature. It
could change significantly as a result of changes in market
conditions. The Group will reassess the estimation at the end of
each reporting period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

% 3 5 Y

Operating segment information

For management purposes, the Group is organized into business units
based on their products and services and has four reportable operating
segments as follows:

(@)  the manufacture and retail of jewellery segment produces jewellery
products for the Group's retail business and operates retail stores
mainly in Hong Kong, Macau and Mainland China;

(b)  the wholesale of precious metals segment trades precious metals to
wholesale customers;

() the securities and futures broking segment provides brokering and
dealing services for securities and futures; and

(d)  the other businesses segment comprises, principally, the investment
in properties for their rental income and capital appreciation
potential, and other jewellery related businesses.

Management monitors the results of the Group’s operating segments
separately for the purpose of making decisions about resources allocation
and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on
reportable segment profit, which is a measure of adjusted profit before
tax. The adjusted profit before tax is measured consistently with the
Group's profit before tax except that certain dividend income and share of
profits of associates, net are excluded from such measurement.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to the
selling prices used for sales made to third parties at the then prevailing
market prices.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 7% 3R & BT 5
4, Operating segment information (continued) 4, reEsBER ()
Securities
Manufacture Wholesale and
and retail  of precious futures Other
of jewellery metals broking businesses Total
KERE BER
REE BESE#E HERL HiEHK #at
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FTAER FTHER FHER FTERT
Year ended BE-_ZT-ZTF
31 December 2010 +=BA=+—-8
ILFE
Segment revenue Pl L6
Sales to external HETIKRES
customers 8,265,447 3,313,107 66,969 59,768 11,705,291
Intersegment sales WEDSHE - 369,621 - 5,396 375,017
8,265,447 3,682,728 66,969 65,164 12,080,308
Reconciliation: FEn
Elimination of HIENIHEE
intersegment sales (375,017)
11,705,291
Segment results DEEE 864,531 16,826 44,309 24,944 950,610
Reconciliation: FE0
Dividend income % 2 A 20,128
Share of profits of JFE(GHE & R EER
associates, net FE 2,688
Profit before tax W 5 A% 973,426
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 3 Y

4.

Operating segment information (continued)

4. REIBER(H)

Securities
Manufacture  Wholesale and
and retail of precious futures
of jewellery metals broking
RERE BER
REE ScEHH HELLE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TET FTET

Year ended BE-_Z-ZF

31 December 2010 +=A=+—H

LHEE

Other segment HitnaBEN

information
Interest income LB U A (1,234) (104) (16,706)
Dividend income R EWA - = (259)
Net fair value gain on REMEZ A TEE

investment properties R = = =
Net fair value gain on BATEEEREZ

investments at fair value BRENDTEE

through profit or loss T E - - (4,005)
Impairment of receivables & KB EEL

arising from securities 2 RUR R

and futures broking, net A FE = = 3
Depreciation e 100,137 6 1,906
Write-down of inventories  #fi#iTF & & A #18

to net realizable value FE = 55 =
Net fair value loss/(gain) TESBMIAZRT

on derivative financial BEFRERE/

instruments (Wrzs) (5,091) 644 -
Net loss on disposal of HEMESHMTE

derivative financial FEE

instruments 95,301 2,787 -
Net loss on disposal of HEME  #ER

items of property, plant HEEE FEE

and equipment 1,021 - -
Finance costs M%ER 20,496 5 1,717
Capital expenditure * BARMHERSE 120,927 - 1,162

*

Other
businesses

Hitpx#
HK$'000
TET

(215)

(26,299)

310

5
475

Total
@it

HK$'000
TERT

(18,259)
(259)

(26,299)

(4,005)

3

102,359

55

(4,447)

98,088

1,021
22,221
122,564

"Prepaid land lease payments”.

Capital expenditure consists of additions to “Property, plant and equipment” and

* BAURAXBREIME BERRBIR

[BN LB EFRIZRE

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

AEESEBEBEAERAQF

72/

ANNUAL REPORT 2010
2010 4 i



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 3 Y

4.

Operating segment information (continued)

Year ended

31 December 2009

Segment revenue
Sales to external
customers
Intersegment sales

Reconciliation:
Elimination of
intersegment sales

Segment results
Reconciliation:
Dividend income
Share of profits of
associates, net

Profit before tax

4., RESTBER(E)
Securities
Manufacture Wholesale and
and retail of precious futures Other
of jewellery metals broking businesses Total
RERE EHR
REE BeB#HE HEKY Hofth £ 7% et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET FHET FHET THET
BE-EZhF
t=A=t-H
LEFE
i L6
HE TINREP
5,922,590 3,409,828 84,920 46,098 9,463,436
EEEERS 31,671 417,683 - 3,087 452,441
5,954,261 3,827,511 84,920 49,185 9,915,877
FED
HIENIHE
(452,441)
9,463,436
D EBEE 662,344 28,411 53,705 7,107 751,567
B
BB A 18,444
FE(E B & R EER
FE 1,222
BR 35 A1 Al 771,233
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 3 Y

4. Operating segment information (continued)

4. REIBER(H)

Securities
Manufacture Wholesale and
and retail  of precious futures Other
of jewellery metals broking businesses Total
ERlis BHER
kRTE EBEoB#HE HEEL Hp 5% Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FHET FET
Year ended BE-_ZZhF
31 December 2009 +=A=+-—-H
LFE
Other segment HinnBEN
information
Interest income M EUWA (711) (152) (13,105) (6) (13,974)
Dividend income B B4 A - - (259) = (259)
Net fair value gain on REMEZ A TEE
investment properties FUNE = = = (12,361) (12,361)
Net fair value gain on BRFBEIEAEZ
investments at fair value BRENATEE
through profit or loss U = = (2,190) - (2,190)
Reversal of impairment of  BAERHIEKLELY
receivables arising from JiE Y BR R (B
securities and futures Bm - HE
broking, net - - (3,584) - (3,584)
Depreciation e 80,097 9 2,091 245 82,442
Write-down of inventories  #i$iEEE r] #5
to net realizable value FE 6,163 74 - - 6,237
Net fair value loss on TESMIAY
derivative financial AN EEFEE
instruments 13,601 249 - - 13,850
Net loss on disposal of HEMESRMTA
derivative financial FEE
instruments 27,013 1,065 - - 28,078
Net loss on disposal of HEME  #ER
items of property, plant RIETEE FEE
and equipment 5,159 - - - 5,159
Loss on disposal of HE—RHEEME
an investment property BB = = - 14 a4
Finance costs g 17,445 3 2,456 20 19,924
Capital expenditure** BARMER S 134,714 = 706 = 135,420

** Capital expenditure represents the additions to “Property, plant and equipment”.

(@) Geographical information

Revenue from external customers

Hong Kong and Macau B8 MR
Mainland China B A i
Elsewhere Hfih b &

The revenue information above is based on the location of the
customers.

O BRUERXBEME BRERREIZR

Be

(@ HEEH

HETIKES 2 Wz
2010 2009
HK$°000 HK$’000
TER THET
8,832,324 7,501,872
2,763,666 1,875,560
109,301 86,004
11,705,291 9,463,436

LR EER I REFPAEL R

e
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 3 Y

4.

Operating segment information (continued)

(@) Geographical information (continued)

Non-current assets

Hong Kong and Macau BB KRN
Mainland China AR R A i
Elsewhere H 3 [=

The non-current asset information above is based on the location of
assets and excludes available-for-sale investments and deferred tax
assets.

(b) Information about major customers

The turnover from the Group's largest customer amounted to less
than 10% of the Group’s total turnover for the current and prior
year.

Turnover

Turnover represents the net invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances
for returns, trade discounts and value-added tax; commission on securities,
futures and commodities broking and gross rental income earned during
the year.

Revenue from the following activities has been included in turnover:

Sale of goods EmigE
Commission on securities, futures and HH HEREM
commodities broking KRASIA

Gross rental income BES WA

4. REIBER(H)
() HEEH (R

HRBEE

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET
520,537 500,090
191,347 165,766
29,455 2,359
741,339 668,215

LRFRBEEBH HIRBER
ERE S XTABEARLE

REMELERBEE -
(b) EHTEEFZEHR

REFERAEFEREFER
BARPZERREARESLE

¥R 10% °
5. &M
BEBEFRNERBRED

R BHrINE

BERKELERCERFE &5
HERBRELRSRARBRERA -

EXERRUTER M

Group

ES 3L
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
THT FET
11,628,661 9,367,235
66,721 86,395
9,909 9,806
11,705,291 9,463,436
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 3 o Y

6. Profit before tax

The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

Cost of inventories sold 3HE A
Write-down of inventories to net MEFEE
realizable value* A B3R A
Depreciation e
Operating lease payments in respect EEHETHREFT Y
of leasehold land and buildings: KERENT:
Minimum lease payments HEHEERNT
Contingent rents Bk
Sublease payments VALEENE S
Auditors’ remuneration ZEREN &
Employee benefit expense** (excluding RBREGARESZ > (TEE
Directors’ remuneration (note 8)): EEME (MEs)) !
Wages and salaries IERHF®
Pension scheme contributions RIKEFEIH R
Less: Forfeited contributions B BRI
Net pension scheme contributions el Nk i L OE A
Rental income on investment properties REMEZHEWA
Less: Direct operating expenses (including & : AJ B & 2 1R EWE
repairs and maintenance) arising on BERELERS
rental-earning investment properties (BEEERES)

Net rental income on investment properties % & ¥)% 7 784 I A B4

Net loss on disposal of items of property, HEWE B REE

plant and equipment JHEFEE
Loss on disposal of an investment property & —IEREY ¥ EiE
Net loss on disposal of derivative HEMESRT A FERE"
financial instruments”
Net fair value loss/(gain) on derivative TEERIAEZATER
financial instruments FEE ()
- transactions not qualifying as hedges* -IREEHATE LRS!
Interest income S B A
Dividend income from listed investments EFHREZBRERA
Dividend income from unlisted investments ~ JE FH#R & Z REUWA
Impairment/(reversal of impairment) of ERRBEREEEXZ
receivables arising from securities and FEW R SR B, ORE
futures broking, net #m) %A
Foreign exchange differences, net [ERERE FE
Net gain on disposal of investments HEEAFEERE
at fair value through profit or loss BEZREFHE
Net fair value gain on investment BEWMEZ AFEEF R
properties’
Net fair value gain on investments BATEEIEREZ
at fair value through profit or loss* BEMNATFEEF R

6. BREAIEA

AEEZBRBATENENGR/GA) :

2010 2009
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B3 FHERT FET
9,403,384 7,576,468

55 6,237

14 102,359 82,442
305,185 274,582

22,343 13,260

2,160 2,160

2,738 2,589

526,506 459,758

45,593 38,806

(60) (93)

45,533 38,713

572,039 498,471

(9,909) (9,806)

1,734 1,566

(8,175) (8,240)

1,021 5,159

= 44

98,088 28,078

(4,447) 13,850

(18,259) (13,974)

(19,974) (18,290)

(413) (413)

23 3 (3,584)
(8,026) (15,661)

(366) 27)

15 (26,299) (12,361)
(4,005) (2,190)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 3 o Y

6. Profit before tax (continued)

* This balance is included in “Cost of sales” on the face of the consolidated income

statement.

**  The employee benefit expense included an amount of HK$2,339,000
(2009: HK$1,830,000) paid to a Director's family members as employee
remuneration.

" The net loss on disposal of derivative financial instruments included a net loss on
bullion contracts of HK$98,263,000 (2009: HK$30,164,000), which is included in
“Cost of sales” on the face of the consolidated income statement. The purpose of
the bullion contracts entered into by the Group is to manage the Group's bullion
price. Such contracts did not meet the criteria for hedge accounting.

# These balances are included in “Other gains, net” on the face of the consolidated
income statement.

7. Finance costs

An analysis of finance costs is as follows:

Interest on bank loans and overdrafts BREFREZHEEZ

wholly repayable within five years RITERRBELZHE
Interest on other loans wholly repayable ZERARERNZHEE 2
within five years HAh B A2

The analysis shows the finance costs of bank loans, overdrafts and other
loans, including term loans which contain a repayment on demand clause,
in accordance with the agreed scheduled repayment dates set out in the
relevant loan agreements. For the years ended 31 December 2010 and
2009, the interest on bank loans, overdrafts and other loans, which
contain a repayment on demand clause amounted to HK$20,663,000 and
HK$19,676,000 respectively.

BRBE AT R ()
Y LEBRREEGARRECIHERA]
/f o

o BERFIRIBEINTREFZR
FERX B E AR 8 Bl € 2 £ §82,339,000/%
T (ZFTAF ¢ 1,830,000/7T) °

HEMESRIAFERREESRBS
#7,2.98,263,0005 0% BIE(ZTTNE -
30,164,000/ 7T) * W& BEEEREBE
REMEERA]F AEBITUESES
NEEEBAKBEZESBERRR - %
ZANIAFA DGR 2 64 -

GERBEAERABRE L XK
% R -

MBER
FBERZAWMT :
Group
ES 3L
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET
21,959 19,676
262 248
22,221 19,924

PMBREBITER BIXREMBER
(REREREBERAZEHER) 28
BER NREBEEHERBEAEAGT
BEEEANNE-BE-_T—ZTFR
—EEZNE+_A=+-BILEE B
SREREBERAZRTER  EIR
H B2 F B2 5 A20,663,000% T
19,676,000 7T ©
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 3 o Y

8. Directors’ remuneration

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and Section 161 of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance, is as follows:

Fees

Other emoluments:
Salaries and allowances
Discretionary bonuses paid and
payable
Pension scheme contributions

Hith & -
o KRR
2 RN BB EAL

RNEEEIHR

8. EEHe

BREBEMARIMERABTES LT
AR ERARA]) REE D BEGISE 161
RZHRE AEELESHERENT

Group

A%H
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET
2,506 2,350
5,998 5,862
2,160 1,745
170 163
8,328 7,770
10,834 10,120
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B FE8R& M 5

8.  Directors’ remuneration (continued) 8. EEM2(#E)
An analysis of the remuneration paid and payable to Directors during the FRENEERTFTESZHEITMT

year is as follows:

Discretionary

Salaries bonuses Pension
and paid and scheme
Fees allowances payable contributions Total
BN REN BHhe
e HEREHK Bt IEAL sHEI M &5t
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET THET THET FTHET FTET
2010 —E-EF
Executive Directors: HTES:
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim BB REL 315 1,529 80 - 1,924
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing &k Bk % 4 212 2,076 1,050 104 3,442
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing [ K B A 248 291 100 14 653
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing BAf kA 212 1,760 930 52 2,954
987 5,656 2,160 170 8,973
Non-executive Directors: FHTES :
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling BAE< %L 212 342 - = 554
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel TRELE 248 - - - 248
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam EmMEE 248 - - - 248
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun* PR R B B8 AR 248 - - - 248
Mr. LEE Ka Lun* FRBE T 315 - - - 315
Mr. LO King Man* EENeA 248 = - - 248
1,519 342 - - 1,861
2,506 5,998 2,160 170 10,834
* Independent Non-executive Directors * BIUFRTES

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2010
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 7% 3R &5 B =%
8.  Directors’ remuneration (continued) 8. EEMe (&
Discretionary
Salaries bonuses Pension
and paid and scheme
Fees  allowances payable  contributions Total
B KR BAR&
e HelkEl BB 1AL BELT At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
TET TET TET TET FET
2009 —EEHE
Executive Directors: HTES:
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim BEREL 300 1,531 107 - 1,938
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing &7k 554 200 2,006 835 100 3,141
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing [ B 230 282 95 14 621
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing &7t PR 58 200 1,701 708 49 2,658
930 5,520 1,745 163 8,358
Non-executive Directors: FHTES:
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling AESRE 200 342 - - 542
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel TREXRE 230 - - - 230
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam NI iete 230 - - - 230
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun* PR 17 B 8 A * 230 - - - 230
Mr. LEE Ka Lun* FRBEF L 300 - - - 300
Mr. LO King Man* BRI EE 230 - - - 230
1,420 342 — — 1,762
2,350 5,862 1,745 163 10,120

* Independent Non-executive Directors

There were no other emoluments payable to the Independent Non-

executive Directors during the year (2009: Nil).

There was no arrangement under which a Director waived or agreed to

waive any remuneration during the year (2009: Nil).

* BIUFHTESR

FAYEEGHE RN TEILIFRATE

E(CEENE T

FAEEL BT LERABEXRBNE
EAMEOZH (CTTNF: T) -
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Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2009:
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during
the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the
rates of tax prevailing in the jurisdictions in which the Group operates.

AH-FE
FABA
BEFERETR (BERE)

Current — Hong Kong
Charge for the year
Underprovision/(Overprovision) in
prior years
Current — Elsewhere

RH - E AR

Charge for the year FRRIE
Overprovision in prior years BEFEBBERE
Deferred (note 30) EXE (HT5E30)
Total tax charge for the year FNHIBEE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BTSSR E M ST
9.  Five highest paid employees 9. IEEBEFMES
The five highest paid employees of the Group during the year included AEEAEBLERRFHEEREM
two (2009: two) Directors, details of whose remuneration are set out in Z(ZETNF: WE)EE EF0H
note 8 above. Details of the remuneration of the remaining three (2009: SEMER LAMES  AFEEEB=S
three) non-Director, highest paid employees for the year are as follows: (ZEENEF: ZR)BRFMEESRE
EFAMcERMT
2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Salaries and allowances e KA 5,814 5,479
Discretionary bonuses paid and payable B & fE 1 ByfE /£ 4L 4,049 3,824
Pension scheme contributions BIRE AR 290 274
10,153 9,577
The number of non-Director, highest paid employees whose remuneration MWeNTFUTHR 2 ZEEMIEESE
fell within the following bands is as follows: B2 NEMT :
Number of employees
EEAE
2010 2009
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 7% 7T % 3,000,0007% 7T 1 2
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 7% 7T £ 4,000,000/% 7T 1
3 3
10. Income tax 10. FrS®

EEFEGHDRFAREBEL Z AT
JERFOE A AT Z165% (Z 2T N F -
16.5%) Bt - HitEERFEF 25
BhERASENRESEER AR ZBA
BiRatE -

Group

A%H
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THET
86,467 68,107
122 (627)
108,421 87,065
(13,300) -
24,692 28,289
206,402 182,834
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 3 o Y

10.

Income tax (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax charge applicable to profit before tax at the
statutory rate for the jurisdiction in which the Company and the majority
of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax charge at the effective tax rate

is as follows:

Profit before tax

Tax charge at the Hong Kong statutory
tax rate of 16.5% (2009: 16.5%)

Difference in tax rates applied for
specific provinces or enacted by
local authorities

Adjustments in respect of current tax
of previous periods

Profits and losses attributable to
associates

Estimated income not subject to tax

Estimated expenses not deductible for
tax

Effect of withholding tax at 10 %
(2009: 10%) on the distributable
profits of the Group’s subsidiaries
established in the People’s
Republic of China

Tax losses utilized from previous
periods

Estimated tax losses not recognized

Tax charge at the Group's effective rate

BR B AT A

BREBLERE165% (=

16.5%) 5T E K118
ERRNEEE 7K
EMEE B ERER

FLUAE H3fE 2 BiTAE
AERE
)N - UNCIPR

ERET 2 hEHIRA
ARHB 2 fhEt

BAEERTEARLME
B2 BB R A2 7] 2 R
wH10% (ZEFNF : 10%)
FSTERERM I YE

ERAAEER 2 HEER

W AR HERR 2 (st IR 1R

BAGKEEEREEZHE

The Group's share of tax charge attributable to associates amounting to
HK$353,000 (2009: HK$245,000) is included in “Share of profits of
associates, net” on the face of the consolidated income statement.

For companies operating in Mainland China, corporate income taxes have
been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the year at rates
ranging from 22% to 25% (2009: ranging from 12.5% to 25%).

EENEF:

10.

FriEH (&)

TRERARAREARS KB QR T
MR FEREER AT EFEL
BRARBRINEAN ZHE URIKREES
PR E 2 FRIEEITHE

Group

A%H
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FET
973,426 771,233
160,615 127,253
29,433 18,808
(13,178) (627)
(444) (202)
(8,305) (8,842)
11,120 14,578
30,877 31,152
(5,088) -
1,372 714
206,402 182,834

AN £ B e (Bt & A &) F4 78 5353,00078

T (ZZZ N4 1 245,000/ 7T )
1BesiR FIERBE R REH

i)
B -

RRPEALEEZRRME

E”A

R

EﬁﬂﬁiWZﬁﬁf%ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁ?

2% E25%(ZTZNF:

25%) 2R EFE ©

125% %
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B IR R S
11.  Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company 1. FOAEERFEAESGER
The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for HEZE-_ZE-ZF+-_A=+—H1t
the year ended 31 December 2010 includes a profit of HK$570,894,000 FE 7T'< AEEEBEAEBGLE ./:.\
(2009: HK$200,642,000) which has been dealt with in the financial BHNEERAQAABHERENZ —
statements of the Company (note 33(b)). i 570,894,000 T( —Z T Z A ¢ :
200,642,000/ 70) (Fff7E33(b))
12. Dividends 12. KE
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET THET
Dividends recognized as REABRIREZRE :
distribution during the year:
Final dividend for 2009: HK26.0 cents —ZTZNFERERE : LB
(2008: HK23.0 cents) 26,078l (ZFZ )\E 23.07%11L)
per ordinary share 175,999 138,442
Interim dividend for 2010: HK8.0 cents —ZE—ZFHHK S FEBER
(2009: HK7.0 cents) BOEM(ZZTNFE : 7.0/l)
per ordinary share 54,154 42,134
230,153 180,576
Dividends proposed after the end RBEHRARRBEZRE
of the reporting period:
Final dividend for 2010: HK35.0 cents ?EEEHEHQ BEBRR
(2009: HK26.0 cents) 35 oﬁm (ZZ2ZAF : 26.0%11)
per ordinary share 236,922 175,999
The proposed final dividend for 2010 was declared after the end of the “E-TERRBEIARABREARSE
reporting period and has not been recognized as a liability at the end of Hﬂﬂiééi Bk WARBRERRERRE
the reporting period, and it is subject to the approval of the Company's B REARABRERAGRITZRE
shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting. @Eﬁ@ﬁt?ﬁ o
13.  Earnings per share attributable to equity holders of the Company 13. FAEERFEAELCERER

The calculation of the basic earnings per share amount is based on the
profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company of

HK$757,198,000 (2009: HK$574,090,000),

and the weighted average

number of ordinary shares of 651,440,548 (2009: 601,920,000) in issue
during the year, as adjusted to reflect the shares issued during the year.

The Group had no potentially dilutive ordinary shares in issue during the

current and prior years.

BREABRFIEFARR Tﬁ@é‘ %ﬁ
A JE {5 % A757,198,0008 Tt ( ZZF 1,
£ 1 574,000 ooo;’éﬁ)&imaéﬁfﬁbuﬁé

?ﬂﬂ;<fﬁ651440548ﬁx< ZENEF:
601,920,0000%) L @A E - ﬁﬁ%buﬁé?

BEBECELRE URBFANSHET
ZBtn e

AEERSFREFHERTERSE
MR BB -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B FE8R& M 5

14. Property, plant and equipment 14. Y¥E - BBERZE
Group
rEE
Leasehold
improvements,
Leasehold furniture,
Freehold land and Plant and  fixtures and Motor
land buildings  machinery equipment vehicles Total
HENE
KA HELH BE  #E-HH-
it REF SET ] RERFE AE ait
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TERT TERT TER TERT TERT
As at 31 December 2010 R=—E—-Zf£
+=A=+-H
At 31 December 2009 and R=ZFZTNF
1 January 2010: +ZA=+—-Bk
—E-%F
—R—B:
Cost or valuation NS it - 331,785 22,877 290,392 5,174 650,228
Accumulated 2 E
depreciation - (63,955) (11,495) (144,170) (2,720) (222,340)
Net carrying amount RHFE - 267,830 11,382 146,222 2,454 427,888
At 1 January 2010, RZZ-—TF
net of accumulated —A—8"
depreciation Nk 2FHNE - 267,830 11,382 146,222 2,454 427,888
Surplus on revaluation*  EffHEE* - 155 - - - 155
Additions NE 19,004 7,078 3,320 78,567 1,089 109,058
Transfer from investment & B R E YL
properties (note 15) (BizE15) - 2,071 = = = 2,071
Transfer to investment ERERENE
properties (note 15)* (FizE15)* = (390) = = = (390)
Disposals HE - - (134) (1,067) (78) (1,279)
Depreciation provided FRTERE
during the year - (13,054) (5,128) (82,933) (1,244) (102,359)
Exchange realignment XA 1,424 2,354 142 3,597 58 7,575
At 31 December 2010, RZZE—TF
net of accumulated +-A=+—-8"
depreciation Nk REHTE 20,428 266,044 9,582 144,386 2,279 442,719
At 31 December 2010: RZE—FF
tT=A=t-8:
Cost or valuation A (E 20,428 343,11 25,399 357,218 6,197 752,353
Accumulated 2EE
depreciation - (77,067) (15,817) (212,832) (3,918) (309,634)
Net carrying amount RHFE 20,428 266,044 9,582 144,386 2,279 442,719
* A leasehold land and building of the Group was revalued on 31 July 2010, the date of * AEEHE-ELIWREFR-_T-TF
change in its use as an investment property, by management at an aggregate open +tA=+—0B FHAEIHREFHARE
market value of HK$390,000 (note 15). A revaluation surplus of HK$155,000, resulting WAKEYMXER AEBEERARMSA
from the above revaluation, was credited to the leasehold land and buildings B &4 4390,00078 7T (F3E15)  Fal S fhESE
revaluation reserve during the year ended 31 December 2010. ZEHIEE 1550008 TERBE-T—ZF
+tZA=+—HBLEFERGFARE Lt RE

FEMGEE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 3 o Y

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

14, M- HBERREE

Leasehold
improvements,
Leasehold furniture,
land and Plant and fixtures and Motor
buildings machinery equipment vehicles Total
MENE
HELH e RE KA
KEF Ff  RERZE AE A%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'00
TET THET AT TET TET
As at 31 December 2009 R-ZBEHE
+=A=+-—-H
At 1 January 2009: RZZEZTNE
—H—H:
Cost or valuation XA Sk ft 1 291,898 19,644 225,786 5,593 542,921
Accumulated depreciation 2 E (57,380) (7,007) (86,274) (2,322) (152,983)
Net carrying amount REFE 234,518 12,637 139,512 3,271 389,938
At 1 January 2009, R-ETHE
net of accumulated —RF—8"
depreciation Mk Rt & 234,518 12,637 139,512 3,271 389,938
Surplus on revaluation** B E 15,969 - - - 15,969
Additions NE 53,824 3,837 77,325 434 135,420
Transfer to investment ERARBYE
properties (note 15)** (FfizE15) ** (25,830) = = = (25,830)
Disposals HeE - (252) (4,761) (156) (5,169)
Depreciation provided FRTERE
during the year (10,593) (4,842) (65,908) (1,099) (82,442)
Exchange realignment i 5§ (58) 2 54 4 2
At 31 December 2009, RZEENF
net of accumulated +-A=+—-8"
depreciation Mk Retir & 267,830 11,382 146,222 2,454 427,888
At 31 December 2009: RZEENE
+=-A=+-8
Cost or valuation XAk 4 {E 331,785 22,877 290,392 5,174 650,228
Accumulated EHEi
depreciation (63,955) (11,495) (144,170) (2,720 (222,340)
Net carrying amount REFE 267,830 11,382 146,222 2,454 427,888

* %

O AKBETHELHMREFR-_ZIAF
tA=+—R ZEHELHRET
BeERRARENEER AEREE
B2 BT % 48 {5 & {4 /325,830,000 T
(HfzE15) e ERBHEEAZEMEE
159690008 TEREHE-Z T L F
TZA=t-HLEFERGFAHE
T RBTEMERE -

Certain leasehold land and buildings of the Group were revalued on 31 July 2009,
the date of change in use of those leasehold land and buildings as investment
properties, by management at an aggregate open market value of HK$25,830,000
(note 15). A revaluation surplus of HK$15,969,000, resulting from the above
revaluation, was credited to the leasehold land and buildings revaluation reserve
during the year ended 31 December 2009.

AREETRAELHEETR
—ANEF+-A=+—HABUEE
2EARMUEDBERUBTEL - 4F
AE i RETRERE AR EARD
BEEE( - AREE - NAALERM
BB RIEAF 165 2 BE HRE T2

Certain of the Group's leasehold land and buildings were revalued on 31
December 1993 by Knight Frank & Kan, independent professionally
qualified valuers. The leasehold land and buildings were revalued on an
open market, existing use basis. Since 1995, no further revaluations of the
Group's leasehold land and buildings have been carried out, as the Group
has relied upon the exemption, provided under the transitional provisions

of HKAS 16, from the requirement to carry out future revaluations of its R BAUNERMGAEIRZ2DE -
property, plant and equipment which were stated at valuation at that BBEREEETRRERS NEEAH
time. ME LT REFHIESEM -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 3 o Y

14.

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Had these leasehold land and buildings been carried at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, their carrying amount
would have been approximately HK$25,477,000 (2009: HK$27,102,000).

The freehold land of the Group is situated outside Hong Kong.

The Group's leasehold land and buildings included above are held under
the following lease terms:

As at 31 December 2010 R-ZZE-ZEF+-HA=1+—H
At cost: BN

Long term leases RHEMA

Medium term leases REIFE A
At 1993 valuation: BR—NANWL=FHE:

Long term leases RHEMA

Medium term leases REIFE A
As at 31 December 2009 R-BZBh&E+=ZA=+—H
At cost: BN

Long term leases RHEMA

Medium term leases HEEL
At 1993 valuation: BE—NAN=FHE:

Long term leases RHEMA

Medium term leases HEEL

At 31 December 2010, certain of the Group's leasehold land and buildings
with an aggregate net carrying value of approximately HK$62,400,000
(2009: HK$66,300,000) were pledged to secure general banking facilities
granted to the Group (note 29).

14. ¥ HBERREGE
MEHERELHWREFUFEL KA
RMEAMERREBREYE EEM
B #) 5254770008 T( — TN F:
27,102,000 7T) ©

AEBHKARELLRE BTN -
AEE Rz HEL I REFRTIIME

B8
Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
gE Hipih & &t
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHERT THET THERT
666 3,866 4,532
11,786 68,599 80,385
12,452 72,465 84,917
600 - 600
257,594 - 257,594
258,194 - 258,194
270,646 72,465 343,111
Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
B H At 3 [ &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THT THET
666 3,740 4,406
11,786 57,100 68,886
12,452 60,840 73,292
78,757 = 78,757
179,736 - 179,736
258,493 - 258,493
270,945 60,840 331,785

R-E—ZT&+-_F=+—H A&
PA % T 48 R )% 1B £962,400,0007% 7T
(ZZZ S5 : 66,300,000 ) ZHE+
WREFERE  AREEE KRR
TEEEER(fEE29) -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 3 o Y

15.

Investment properties

Carrying amount at 1 January
Transfer from leasehold land and

buildings

R—A—HBZEHE
HEEHELHRET

Transfer to leasehold land and buildings #E&FRE +HREF

Disposal

HE

Net gain from a fair value adjustment ~ AF(BERE 2 FW

Carrying amount at 31 December R+ZA=+—HBZKAEE

The Group's investment properties are held under the following leases:

Long term leases:
Hong Kong

Medium term leases:
Hong Kong
Elsewhere

REHEL :
£

A
)
H i th [

The Group's investment properties were revalued on 31 December 2010
by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, independent professionally qualified
valuers, at HK$175,458,000 on an open market, existing use basis. The
investment properties are leased to third parties under operating leases,
further summary details of which are included in note 36(a) to the financial

statements.

At 31 December 2010, the Group's investment properties with an
aggregate value of HK$87,000,000 (2009: HK$75,000,000) were pledged
to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group (note 29).

Further particulars of the Group’s investment properties are included on

pages 130 to 132.

Note
LI

14
14

15. REWX
Group
A%H
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$’'000
THET FHET
150,840 117,597
390 25,830
(2,071) -
- (4,948)
26,299 12,361
175,458 150,840
REBEZREMERTHBOFEA
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET
650 12,150
153,113 114,940
21,695 23,750
175,458 150,840

R-ZZE—ZE+-_A=+—0H X&H
ZREMERBUEELEREAME
ERTERARRERFEARKRART
EEEE 45175458000/ 7T ° ZF1&
EMENRLHEOATE=% EHBZ

BB s P R 36(@) A

NZE-—ZE+-_A=+—H &&£H
IA 4 {E87,000,000/8 7T ( — T T S F ¢
75,000,000 BT0) 2 EMEEERE - B
AEBFE-—RRITEEEERKE

29) °

BRASEREMEZAMHBRENS

130E1328 °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 3 o Y

16.

17.

Prepaid land lease payments

Additions during the year and
carrying amount at 31 December

FARERNTZA=1T—HZ
EmE

The leasehold land is situated in Mainland China and is held under a long

term lease.

Intangible assets

Trading rights

Cost at 1 January and 31 December,
net of accumulated amortization

At 31 December:
Cost (gross carrying amount)
Accumulated amortization

Net carrying amount

5

R
R—A—BE+-HA=+—HxZ
BN IR REt# 3H

Rt=A=+—8:
R (RE )
Rt
EEFE

Upon the adoption of HKAS 38, trading rights have been considered to
have indefinite lives because they are expected to contribute to the net
cash flows of the Group indefinitely, which are not amortized.

16. FEMLHAERE

Group

A%H
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$’'000
THET FHT
13,506 =

ME + A p B A K 2 & B 4055
Ho

17. EREE

Group
A%H
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THET
271 271
524 524
(253) (253)
271 271

RNB B G ERERBREK AR S
REARASEERMGTRATREF
BHERERERAERFHM TS
i o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B FE8R& M 5

18. Other assets 18. HEE
Group
rEE
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET
Cost of membership for a seat at SREEFTH(EREEH%])
The Chinese Gold and Silver Exchange & 2R &K
Society (“CGSE") 1,500 1,500
Deposits with the Stock Exchange: REZFRE
Compensation fund BEEe 250 250
Fidelity fund BERES 250 250
Stamp duty deposit ENfERi & 250 250
Contributions in cash to the Central RAREERRBEGREESZ
Clearing and Settlement System BEHE
Guarantee Fund 250 250
Admission fee paid to Hong Kong BERPREEBERAGRZASER
Securities Clearing Company Limited 250 250
Deposit with The HKFE Clearing REARELEEERAFIZZS
Corporation Limited 1,760 1,532
Rental deposits* HERE* 90,792 73,323
95,302 77,605
* The rental deposits are related to office properties and retail shops leased by the ORDAEEZRAZERTEERL(HE
Group (note 36(b)) and the majority of the terms of the lease arrangements are over 36() 2HEHEERS  KRHH AL A
one year. Included in this total is an aggregate amount of approximately HK$31 million A —F - H P4 34 7531,000,000% T
(2009: approximately HK$20 million) relating to operating leases expiring within one (ZZZ 4 : #920,000,000/8 ) B —FRE
year. The Directors are of the opinion that such deposits are of a long term nature on HrRe - EF2R REBHELES
the basis that the related leases are expected to be renewed upon their respective REBIEREN B tEReEBRS
expiry dates. Accordingly, the Directors consider it appropriate to classify such HE- At EZRAEEUEREHER
deposits as non-current assets. FRDEE -
19. Investments in subsidiaries 19. RHEBRARZRE
Company
NN
2010 2009
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET TET
Unlisted shares/investments, at cost IEETHRGARE - R 1,085,873 1,085,873
Due from subsidiaries B B 2 m] R R 1,730,165 418,583
2,816,038 1,504,456
The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have MERRRRDEER &8 R &E
no fixed terms of repayment. TERA
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 7% 3R &5 B =%
19. Investments in subsidiaries (continued) 19. RKBATDZKRE (E)
Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows: MEBARZFBWT
Nominal value
Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary of equity

registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations registered capital the Company activities
E#1T
B3/ R EERE KA BTG
=L R I EfRAEE REB DL TEXER
Direct Indirect
HiZ L
Acclaim Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$600,000 - 100  Investment holding
HEBARDE HEARRHS 600,000 £ 7T REER
Chow Sang Sang Bullion Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100 Bullion broking
Dealers Limited
BAEESRBRAR BiE 5,000,000 % 7t E2BER
Chow Sang Sang (China) People’s Republic HK$500,000,000 - 100 Sale of jewellery
Company Limited* of China/
Mainland China
BEE (PR BEEERLE hEEARARME, 500,000,000 T REHE
B A
Chow Sang Sang Commodities Limited Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100 Dormant
AEEEmER AT BB 5,000,000 75 7T Fmex
Chow Sang Sang Corporate Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100 Sale of corporate
Gift Limited gift products
BEECERRBRAF BB 1,000,000 7 7T PERMIEE
Chow Sang Sang Diamond People’s Republic US$5,000,000 - 100 Diamond trading
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.* of China/
Mainland China
BEAEEER (L) BRAR FEARKNE 5,000,000 7T BLEE
B 3
Chow Sang Sang Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$15,000,000 - 100 Group financing
BAEERBHR AR B 15,000,000 7 7T, SERE
Chow Sang Sang Futures Limited Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100  Commodity broking
BAEEHMEFRAR BB 5,000,000 7% 7T ELEESS
Chow Sang Sang Holdings (BVI) British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 - Investment holding
Limited
AELEE(RBABRES) RRARARES 50,000 % 7T REER

BRAF

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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10"

Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

19. RHMBEARZRE &)

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary

Percentage
of equity

registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations registered capital the Company activities
BBT
3L,/ G R EERE, KA R TG
= RRE B HMRAEE BRERSL TEXEH
Direct Indirect
HE L3
Chow Sang Sang Holdings Limited Hong Kong HK$250 - 100  Investment holding
BAEEEEFRAR &8 25078 7T REER
Chow Sang Sang Industrial People’s Republic HK$12,180,000 - 100  Property investment
(Fuzhou) Co., Ltd.* of China/
Mainland China
BAEEBE@EMBERAE hEARARE 12,180,000 7T MEKRE
B A
Chow Sang Sang International Hong Kong/ HK$2 - 100  Property investment
(Shunde) Limited Mainland China
AL R (B AR AR BB,/ BN 28T MERE
Chow Sang Sang Investments Limited Hong Kong HK$2,500,000 - 100  Investment holding
EEEREERAR BB 2,500,000 7 7T REZR
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100  Investment holding
(China) Co. Ltd.
BAEERE 2T (FE)ERRA KBERRES e REER
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
(China) Limited
BEERE (PE)BRAA BB 18T RE R
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Hong Kong HK$30,000,000 - 100 Manufacture and
Company Limited retail of jewellery
AEERESTAERAT BE 30,000,000 /& 7T KRERENTE
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic HK$197,691,500 - 100 Manufacture and
(Foshan) Co., Ltd.* of China/ sale of jewellery
Mainland China
BEERE (FL)BRAR* REARKEME, 197,691,500 7T RERENHE
B A
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Pte Ltd Singapore SG$2 - 100 Dormant
3% 23T TEax

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2010
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10"

Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

19. RHMBEARZRE @)

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary

Percentage
of equity

registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations registered capital the Company activities
BBT
3L/ R ZERE ARG
= RRE B HMRAEE REFDL TEXEH
Direct Indirect
HE L3
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic HK$21,400,000 - 100 Manufacture and
(Shaanxi) Co., Ltd.* of China/ sale of jewellery
Mainland China
A& ERE £ 17 (RA) hEARKFME 21,400,000 78 7T RERERHE
BRRA]* B A3
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic RMB70,000,000 - 70 Manufacture and
(Shandong) Co., Ltd.** of China/ sale of jewellery
Mainland China
FEERE (ILR)BRAR R ARFME, 70,000,000 T A R REHERHE
B A
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery British Virgin Islands/ US$50,000 - 100 Sale of jewellery
(Taiwan) Limited Taiwan
BAEERETRADBRAA EBEBARES/ 50,000 % T KREHE
Chow Sang Sang Manufacturing British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
International Limited
BEEEHRBRER DA AEERRES 17T REZER
Chow Sang Sang Nominees Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100 Provision of nominee
services
BEERBABRAR BN 1,000,000 7 7T RERIE RS
Chow Sang Sang Property Netherlands Antilles/ US$30,000 - 100  Property investment
Holdings N.V. Hong Kong
RRRZ M BB 30,000 % T NMERE
Chow Sang Sang Properties Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 - 100  Property investment
BEEEERRAF BN 10,000,000 7 7T MERE
Chow Sang Sang Securities Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 - 100 Securities broking
BEEEFBRAR Bt 10,000,000 5 7T EHEE
Emphasis Jewellery Company Limited Macau MOP25,000 - 100 Retail of jewellery
HEmAREARLA i 25,000 2 F9 7T KREZTE

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
ABEESHEBRERA A
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 7% 3R &5 B =%
19. Investments in subsidiaries (continued) 19. RHBRARZRE (&)
Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage

incorporation/ ordinary of equity
registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations registered capital the Company activities

ER1T

B3/ R ZERE KA BTG
= RRE EMRAEE REB DL TEXH

Direct Indirect

BEE i
Fullink Developments Inc. British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Dormant
AEERRES 17T TEa%
Tsin Chuk Kam Manufactory Ltd. British Virgin Islands/ US$100,000 - 100 Processing of
Mainland China jewellery
TREHERER AT EBRBRES/ 100,000 % 7T KEMT

Bl A

World Commercial Sales Hong Kong HK$2,500,000 - 100 Wholesale of
Company Limited precious metals
HEABBITERAA £ 2,500,000 7 7T EoBHE
338.Net Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Provision of
information
technology services
BB 2787 RS AR R

These companies were registered as wholly-foreign-invested enterprises under the
law of the People’s Republic of China.

*x The company was registered as a sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise under
the law of the People’s Republic of China.

* WERRDBEREARAMBEERE
Mz 2IERERE -

OB RARDREREARAMBEEZ M
ZHIEERERT
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20.

Investments in associates

20. REEQARAZRE

Group
rEE

2010 2009

HK$'000 HK$'000

THET FHT

Share of net assets EIEFEEE 14,083 11,611

Particulars of the associates are as follows: A NT ZEBOT :

Percentage
Place of of ownership
Particulars of incorporation/ interest

issued shares held/ registration attributable Principal

Name registered capital and operations to the Group activities
e RITRE BRI/ FMR REBATE

z8 AR AFE R EREDL TEXEH

Foo Sang Enterprises Ordinary shares Hong Kong 36.63 Property

Company Limited of HK$100 each investment

BEEEXARAT BAREE100 T N MERE

2 E B
Qingdao Kang Hua RMB7,440,000 People's Republic 32.00 Processing of
Diamond Co., Ltd.* of China/ diamonds
Mainland China
EEREBERBERAA* 7,440,000 T A R ¥ hEARLME ERMT
HR B

The above companies are not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or
another member firm of the Ernst & Young global network.

*

The company was registered as a sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise under

the law of the People’s Republic of China.

The above associates are indirectly held by the Company and have been
accounted for using the equity method in these financial statements.

The following table illustrates the summarized financial information of the

Group's associates.

Assets
Liabilities
Revenue

Profit after tax

BE
AR
Yo zs

FRAE1R 4 7

LA R AN FE A BB LK B AT AT E T AT
R ML KB R A A&

¥ OWRRNEEREARAMBEEER 2

SIRERERT

LB ERARARBREERE - A
MBREAEREFGTRIE

TREFAKEEZ QA2 HBEERY
Fo

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TAT
46,549 39,087
(6,710) (5,857)
11,107 13,291
7,157 3,251

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @
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21.

Available-for-sale investments

BELTRNERE
BmE*

Listed equity investments in Hong Kong,
at market value*

Unlisted equity investment, at fair value
Unlisted equity investments, at cost

FEMBROHETE  ZRFEE
FLETBRORE - KA

The above equity investments were issued by corporate entities.

During the year, the gross gain in respect of the Group’s available-for-sale
investments recognized in other comprehensive income amounted to
HK$184,475,000 (2009: HK$327,872,000).

The above investments consist of equity securities which have no fixed
maturity date or coupon rate.

As at 31 December 2010, certain unlisted equity investments with an
aggregate carrying amount of HK$739,000 (2009: HK$739,000) were
stated at cost less impairment because the range of reasonable fair value
estimates is so significant that the Directors are of the opinion that their
fair values cannot be measured reliably. The Group does not intend to
dispose of them in the near future.

As at 31 December 2010, the Group's listed equity investments with a
carrying value of HK$257,398,000 (2009: HK$203,524,000) were pledged
to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group (note 29).

On 6 March 2000, under the Schemes of Arrangements of the Stock Exchange and
the Futures Exchange and pursuant to the Exchanges and Clearing Houses (Merger)
Ordinance, the Group received 6,223,500 shares of HK$1.00 each in Hong Kong
Exchanges and Clearing Limited (“HKEC"), six exchange trading rights in the Stock
Exchange and one exchange trading right in the Futures Exchange as a consideration
for the cancellation of its six shares held in the Stock Exchange and one share held in
the Futures Exchange. As at 1 January 2010 and 31 December 2010, the Group held
4,953,500 shares of HKEC, five exchange trading rights in the Stock Exchange and
one exchange trading right in the Futures Exchange.

AHEHERE

Group

A%H
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$’'000
THET FHT
873,302 690,518
15,165 13,998
739 739
15,904 14,737
889,206 705,255

FR BEREMEEKSRAZAE
& A i 1% A B U A 184,475,00058
T (ZETAE : 327,872,000 ) ©

FRREREYEEEHHANEEL
EZRAES -

R-ZZE—FTE+-_A=+—H0 BRA&
BRATEEGHEBEAKN EERAE
FEA S EE AT ER RWEMAEE
739,000/ 70 (Z T N4 : 739,000/ 7T)
25T IE LT RRAR 48 E T 4% A AN R R B
IR - AEBEEN I ARKREEZS
BE -

RZE—ZTFF+-_A=+—H A5EBI
R 7 4% & BR H {8 257,398,000/% 7T
(ZZ T L4 ¢ 203,524,000 & 7T ) 1E 1K
e BASEME—RRITEEEER
(Ff5E29) -

Y ORZZEETEZAANE BEBRBARE
BT (A B GBI Z RO A T8 AEBE
BEARIREERARAATHERA])
6,223,500 % & i E 1B 1.00 & 7T 2 1D & 7~
EBRAR SR — AR HHE AR
REEBMRZZEA 2SRRI RIEBHZA
BEZ-BERGH -R-_E—ZTF—F—HAK
—E-FE+-_A=+—0 A&EEEEH
7B F74,953 500 iR 7 ~ A IEEE R TR 5 1
R—ESHRAR 5% -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B IR R =
22. Inventories 2. FE
Group
rEE
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET
Goods held for sale FEHE 2 Em 4,426,974 2,884,841
23.  Accounts receivable/Receivables arising from securities and futures 23. EBUWERR BEREELLEELEZ

broking

Jewellery retail

The Group's sales are normally made on a cash basis. Credit card
receivables from financial institutions in respect of retail sales are aged
within one month. There are wholesale customers who have been given
credit periods within 45 days.

Wholesale of diamonds

The Group normally grants credit periods of up to 60 days to its trade
customers.

Wholesale of precious metals

The Group’s wholesale of precious metals is normally conducted on a cash
basis.

Securities and commodities broking

Securities deals are settled two days after the trade date, and commodities
deals are normally settled on a cash basis.

FE Wi B K

KEZE
AEBEHE-RURERH - HEEM
BB 2 U (E R RIRR 2 ik
PR—EA BARBERFERM
M+AARZRES -

BARH R
AEE-RAEZIEPRECRESNR
ZRATA-

) Fiid
AEEZESBHE - RURERS -

EEREREL
BHREERXHARMAREE - MEm
BE-RUBRSHE -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B IR R =
23.  Accounts receivable/Receivables arising from securities and futures 3. ERERR BHERUELLEEZ
broking (continued) FE e BR X (&)
Group
rEE
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TET
Accounts receivable JE U AR 3R 403,438 326,272
Receivables arising from securities and ~ EBE XKD EA R ELL
futures broking conducted in the EEZ WA
ordinary course of business:
Cash clients RekpP 81,754 120,291
Clearing houses EERT 19,890 3,704
Loans to margin clients TEEFPEXR 154,886 77,250
256,530 201,245
Impairment BB (96) (93)
Receivables arising from securities and ~ FA5MHIEELEL Y
futures broking FE UL BR X 256,434 201,152
Total accounts receivable and receivables J& U8R 7% & & 5 & B & 48 42
arising from securities and futures EE BN
broking 659,872 527,424

Apart from the receivable balances arising from securities and futures

broking, the balances are non-interest-bearing.

The movements in the provision for impairment of receivables arising from

securities and futures broking are as follows:

At 1 January i\
Impairment losses recognized (note 6) B
Impairment losses reversed (note 6) 25
At 31 December i

H—H

—A=t+—R

RESZLMERLES 2 RURRER
oy HiERE RS o

EARMEEREL? BRER 2R E
BEEDNT

Group

ES 3L
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET
93 3,677
12 11
(9) (3,595)
96 93

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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23.

Accounts receivable/Receivables arising from securities and futures
broking (continued)

Included in the above provision for impairment of receivables arising from
securities and futures broking is a provision for individually impaired
receivables of HK$96,000 (2009: HK$93,000) with a carrying amount
before provision of HK$96,000 (2009: HK$93,000). Such provision was
determined after taking into account the ageing of the respective account
receivable balances, the creditworthiness of the debtors, their repayment
history and their historical write-off experience. Such receivables are not
expected to be recovered. The Group does not hold any collateral or other
credit enhancements over these balances.

An ageing analysis of the accounts receivable and receivables arising from
securities and futures broking not impaired at the end of the reporting
period, based on the due date, is as follows:

Not yet due A8 H

Within 30 days past due #HI30H A

31 to 60 days past due #HI31E60H
61 to 90 days past due #HI61E=90H
Over 90 days past due BHEER0R
Loans to margin clients* HFREFER*

The loans to margin clients are secured by the underlying pledged securities,
repayable on demand and bear interest at commercial rates. No ageing analysis is
disclosed as, in the opinion of the Directors, an ageing analysis is not relevant in view
of the nature of the business of securities margin financing. As at 31 December 2010,
the total market value of securities pledged as collateral in respect of the loans to
margin clients was HK$521,480,000 (2009: HK$427,652,000).

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a large
number of diversified customers for whom there was no recent history of
default. Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of independent customers that have a good track record with the
Group. Based on experience, the Directors of the Company are of the
opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary in respect of these
balances as there has not been a significant change in credit quality and
the balances are still considered fully recoverable. Except for loans to
margin clients, the Group does not hold any collateral or other credit
enhancements over these balances.

23.

YRS, BERAERLEER
P& W B 3K (4R)

FaESREEELES 2 BKERZR
EEETRIEERE R ERERETES
/96,0008 (= ZZ N ¢ 93,0008 L) -
HIB M RIBRE A A96,000/8 (- 2T A4E:
93,000/87) - FEABEBE L ER SR
WERRERZER BEAZEER &
SEBRCHRRBAEMELGRERE
EREWERFESE ek dkm - A%
BUERZSERFEEMNERARE
fb ISR EE A

RIMEHR - BAREZEURRLE
FRMEREES 2 RYRRRIEDH
AZEERAITAT :

Group

rEH
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$°000
TET THET
446,446 347,955
50,551 92,495
6,134 6,309
455 486
1,400 2,929
504,986 450,174
154,886 77,250
659,872 527,424

* HFRBEFERNEMEBEMESFEEA
ERERREE RIZAE TGS « ERNE
FHREEEBME ESRAERRONE
ATK MEBRBERR N - R=Z—FF
+tZA=1+—8 AHEFREFEZUES
4K 48 @ 2 48 T 8 /521,480,000 7T
(ZZTNF : 427,652,000 7T) °

ABRRBEREZ RUERARAELE
BAORREHZABEF - CBHESR
BEZRUERRZENASEREER
HEERRZBURF - RELR &
AREFRRAREEERYEEAS
2 HEKDARGAAT2BUE - &
BRARZSERELRERE  RAR
EFEF AEELBRZZERE
BEMERRIEMMNREERRE -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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24,

25.

Prepayments, deposits and other receivables

2. AAMNME REREMERERR

Group Company
rE&E bAN/NE|

2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHET TER FHET
Prepayments FEfRF A 189,714 64,827 290 226
Deposits Ee 21,594 13,379 = =
Other receivables H {h & 5 BR 3R 9,744 6,776 = -
221,052 84,982 290 226

None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. The financial
assets included in the above balances relate to receivables for which there
was no recent history of default.

Investments at fair value through profit or loss

Listed equity investments in BB LEMRMHITE
Hong Kong, at market value BmE

The above equity investments were held for trading and issued by
corporate entities.

TR BEEHERRKERE BEEL
MESRHBEERTRYETENL
B2 YRR -

25. BAVEEITEBEZRE

Group

AEE
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$°000
FTHET THET
12,015 8,010

LABRREDFEEER SR Yhd
XEBRET-

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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26.

Cash and cash equivalents/Cash held on behalf of clients

An analysis of cash and cash equivalents is as follows:

RERERRE REFRKARE
ReRERREZHWMT :

Group Company
r5E EAFH
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FET THET FET
Cash and bank balances B REBTHER 247,727 378,536 1,779 1,410
Non-pledged time deposits ~ FHREZHELR=EA 2
with original maturity of ERETEHER
less than three months
when acquired 25,192 463 - -
Cash and cash equivalents  BE&LKERES 272,919 378,999 1,779 1,410

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank balances of the
Group’s subsidiaries operating in Mainland China denominated in
Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted to RMB40,845,000 (approximately
HK$48,054,000) (2009: RMB28,576,000 (approximately HK$32,457,000)).
The RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies, however, under
Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies
through banks authorized to conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit
rates. Time deposits are made for varying periods of between two weeks
and two months, and earn interest at the respective time deposit rates.
The bank balances are deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent
history of default.

The Group maintains segregated trust accounts with licensed banks to
hold securities and futures clients” monies arising from its normal course
of business. The Group has classified the clients’ monies as “Cash held on
behalf of clients” under the current assets section of the consolidated
statement of financial position and recognized the corresponding accounts
payable to the respective clients on the grounds that is the Group liable
for any loss or misappropriation of the clients’ monies. The Group is not
allowed to use the clients’ monies to settle its own obligations.

RBEBRR AEEEREAMEE L
MEBARIMARBEEMN 2H € RIRTT
17 3% 40,845,000 7T A K #(#748,054,000
Bir) (ZZEZAF :28576,000T AR
s (4932,457,000 B L)) - AREERGE
HEBAEMEY Al BREFERA
2 GNE B IR G R A TE - SR R '
EEATE AEBREEBEREET
INEET 2 RITIHARE LB AINE o

RITRERESHRITERMNERTDH
FEREBA LS - EMERZERBN T
MEMEMEA <M - LRTEHFRF
KRBAE - ROFHEFREEREM
MEAY BA B8R 2 RAT »

AEERNFERTRARBULETERS
NERESRAEREPRAREREL
ZHR AREERUERFPREAD R
RESMBRARARBEEAT 2K
EPHARE IRBAREALERP
FIRZ R R LA 2 B E T RS
e FRERERR - AEBE AL
EPRBEEEREARG 2B -
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27. Accounts payable/Payables arising from securities and futures

broking

Accounts payable

Payables arising from securities and
futures broking conducted in the
ordinary course of business:

Cash clients
Margin clients
Clearing houses

Payables arising from securities and
futures broking

Total accounts payable and payables
arising from securities and futures
broking

A AR AR

ERBERBTEZIHEEL
B AR :

RexpP
AFREP
BT

BEELHMERLELEZ
ARES

ENEREESRHMELL
EEZENRRAER

An ageing analysis of the accounts payable and payables arising from
securities and futures broking as at the end of the reporting period, based

on the due date, is as follows:

Within 30 days

(including amounts not yet due)
31 to 60 days
Over 60 days

Cash clients accounts payable®
Margin clients accounts payable*

308X
(BHEREIHE5)

31260H

H#iB60H

EREeEPER
ERHFREFER

27. ERERR BERPECLEEZ

FE SRR R

Group

S 3L
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET
176,781 132,231
351,382 424,245
19,167 33,296
170 16,664
370,719 474,205
547,500 606,436

RBEER BNEAREARAER
RELZENEFREINHA ZERD
M

Group

rEH
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET
176,343 147,810
25 770
583 315
176,951 148,895
351,382 424,245
19,167 33,296
547,500 606,436

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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27.

28.

Accounts payable/Payables arising from securities and futures
broking (continued)

Included in the cash clients accounts payable arising from dealing in securities
conducted in the ordinary course of business is an amount of approximately
HK$281,074,000 (2009: HK$333,796,000) representing those clients’ undrawn
monies/excess deposits placed with the Group. As at 31 December 2010, the cash
clients accounts payable included an amount of HK$6,808,000 (2009: HK$6,495,000)
in respect of securities transactions undertaken for the accounts of certain Directors.
The cash clients accounts payable are repayable on demand and bear interest at
commercial rates. No ageing analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion of the Directors,
an ageing analysis is not meaningful in view of the nature of the business of dealing
in securities.

The margin clients accounts payable are repayable on demand and bear interest at
commercial rates. No ageing analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion of the Directors,
an ageing analysis is not relevant in view of the nature of the business of securities
margin financing.

Derivative financial instruments

Assets BE

Forward currency contracts REHIMNESH
Liabilities =L

Bullion contracts BEeBAN
Interest rate swaps = B

The forward currency contracts, bullion contracts and interest rate swaps
are stated at their fair values. The above transactions involving derivative
financial instruments are conducted with financial institutions with
obligations rated grade “A" or above.

The aggregate contractual amount of the bullion contracts was
HK$277,074,000 (2009: HK$269,816,000) and the aggregate notional
amount of the interest rate swaps was HK$128,000,000 (2009: Nil). As at
31 December 2009, the aggregate notional amount of the forward
currency contracts was HK$23,150,000.

The purpose of the above contracts and swaps entered into by the Group
is to manage the Group’s bullion price and interest rate exposures. Such
contracts and swaps did not meet the criteria for hedge accounting.

27.

28.

BARY BERPERLEER
FE 14 R K ()

P ORRERREBRATESERELY
fE 3R € F F BR 3K A 49281,074,0007%5 T
(ZZEZT N : 333,796,000 7T) BZERF
BRAEEZ RETRGE/ BN ESE -
RZZT-—FTE+-A=+—0 EHHLE
FEREABEAETESRFPRTEFRHZ
786,808,000/ 7T (= T /L : 6,495,000
BIL)c BNRESRFRENARERKEE
RIZEE GG R ERNBHEREB M
H EERAEERD Tﬁ,m%‘EWX B R
BRI DA

¥ OEAFREPEREAREREEEREESE
BRE R - EREFTFREEEBUE &
ERRRRDOMEMTA  HERERR D
e

fTEERMIA
Group
rE®E
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET
- 180
8,613 14,096
895 -
9,508 14,096

BEHINERN BE2BANRNERHE
RERNFEEIE LA RITESRE
TAZRSTEREEFREFERIA]
WA L2 S RMBAETT -

ECBANZANEBERERS
277 ,074000% T( — T T h F:
269,816,0007% 7T ) & F| R 15 H 2 B & &
%E%@ﬁﬁms oooooo,%x(fggni

T)o ZENF+_A=+—H"
LHMI\MQ W’Jz%%%z%ﬁ B A
23,150,000 7T, ©

REBITY LRGN EEEEAEEZ
ECBEREANERAR - ZSAHRIE
WA RAE R GFTEE 2 & -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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29. Interest-bearing bank borrowings/Interest-bearing bank borrowings

arising from securities and futures broking

Group
%M

Current

Bank overdrafts
- unsecured

Portion of term loans
from banks due for
repayment within
one year

- unsecured
- secured

Portion of term loans
from banks due for
repayment after

one year which contain

a repayment on
demand clause*
- unsecured

- secured

*  The amounts due are based on the scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan

EN

BITEX
-EH A

REBITAR
—FREH
HEZEHD
EHMER

- IR
-HER

RERITAR
—FRIY
HEARS
REREE
RRZ B2
ERER*

- IR
-HER

29. FERTER BIRPELLELZ
T ERITEN

2010 2009 (Restated) (&%)

Contractual Contractual

interest interest
rate  Maturity HK$'000 rate Maturity HK$'000
ERR= EHA FTRT ADFE FER FET

% %

On demand On demand

5.4 BRER 143,617 4.9 BRER 125,570
1.3-5.1 2011 410,771 1.3-5.3 2010 281,340
1.5 2011 26,400 1.4 2010 26,400
437,171 307,740
1.5-1.8 2012-2013 117,556 1.3-1.6 2011-2012 111,133
1.5 2012 27,200 1.4 2011-2012 53,600
144,756 164,733

agreements and ignore the effect of any repayment on demand clause.

725,544

598,043

NHeBEBRBERRIBAMRETERAH
BT REMREREEGRITE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B ISR E M T
29. Interest-bearing bank borrowings/Interest-bearing bank borrowings 29, FHERTER RERUELLEEZ

arising from securities and futures broking (continued)

The interest-bearing bank borrowings, including the term loans repayable
on demand, are carried at amortized cost. None of the portion of term
loans due for repayment after one year which contain a repayment on
demand clause and that are classified as current liabilities is expected to be
settled within one year.

As at 31 December 2010, the Group’s banking facilities amounted to
HK$2,028,417,000 (2009: HK$1,791,040,000), of which HK$725,544,000
(2009: HK$598,043,000) had been utilized at the end of the reporting
period. Certain of the banking facilities amounting to HK$612,100,000
(2009: HK$538,500,000) are secured by certain assets of the Group as
disclosed in notes 14, 15 and 21 to the financial statements.

All of the banking facilities are subject to the fulfilment of covenants
relating to certain of the Group’s financial ratios, as are commonly found
in lending arrangements with financial institutions. If the Group was to
breach the covenants, the drawn down facilities would become repayable
on demand. In addition, certain of the Group’s term loan agreements
contain clauses which give the lender the right at its sole discretion to
demand immediate repayment at any time, irrespective of whether the
Group has complied with the covenants and met the scheduled repayment
obligations.

The Group regularly monitors its compliance with these covenants, is up to
date with the scheduled repayments of the term loans and does not
consider it probable that the bank will exercise its discretion to demand
repayment for so long as the Group continues to meet these requirements.
Further details of the Group’s management of liquidity risk are set out in
note 41(a). As at 31 December 2010 and 2009, none of the covenants
relating to drawn down facilities had been breached.

The carrying amounts of the bank loans at the end of the reporting period
are denominated in the following currencies:

Hong Kong dollar BT
Renminbi AR
New Taiwan dollar e

TRBTER ()

AERRTER(BREERBELEHE
) TR B ER ARG B - A BN — 4
RIMEERABERBRERGI LD
BARDERZBOEHERHR —F
miEME -

R-ZE—ZTE+=-A=+—H &E&
B 2 R 17 1= & %8 £2,028,417,0007 7T
( —Z F /1,4 : 1,791,040,000 7T )
H 7255440008 t( Z T NF
598,043,000/ 70 ) R EHKREH A ©
%= T SR 17 /5 & %612,100,000% T
(ZZZ N4 : 538,500,00078 7T) AR EE
R ERER 14 - 15SRABREZET
BEERKE -

MAERTEEAARBENAETHBLL
X ERARESHEBIVZERER
B MAKBERERGZE ARREES
BRBERER - WIH AEKEZETE
HERBZEEHETHRARMNAIRIE
fEB BRI BVERZ R TwmARE

== o Ef, ==

~REEETHARBITREEREE -

AEBTHEREZEREZHAT
EIEETHERZBEERY A
RERBAEELEELETZSHTE
BIBTSNEERNBEREERER
ER- HASEEERDELRE
B 2 — HFHBHRK F4@) - B
TETEREFTNF+_RA=1+—8"
AEETEEREEDHBEEZHE -

ROEFRBERRZFAEATIE
RSB :

Group

rEHE
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THET
318,367 249,399
396,565 341,372
10,612 7,272
725,544 598,043
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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30.

Deferred tax

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the year are as
follows:

30. EEBIE

FREEHRAEREEZSHNT

Group
rEE
Deferred tax liabilities ELHEEE
Depreciation
allowance in
excess of
related
depreciation
and revaluation  Withholding
of properties taxes Others Total
HESHHA
BBREE
HERMEER HRH Hit =)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTExT TER TER THER
At 1 January 2009 W-ZENFE—F—H 51,280 6,193 - 57,473
Deferred tax charged/(credited) & RREZEEHR
to the income statement (BE) 2 EER I
during the year (note 10) (Fg7E10) (47) 31,152 86 31,191
Deferred tax debited to FARMEE TR
the leasehold land and BFERRBEENRZ
buildings revaluation B IE
reserve during the year 2,130 - - 2,130
Exchange realignment b 5 = - - 33 33
At 31 December 2009 and RZETNE
1 January 2010 +-A=+—8k
—E-T5—-H—H 53,363 37,345 119 90,827
Deferred tax charged/(credited) & AR BZEEHR
to the income statement (B0) 2 EER I
during the year (note 10) (Fg7E10) 3,658 30,877 (130) 34,405
Deferred tax debited to FARMEE TR
the leasehold land and BFERFEENRZ
buildings revaluation B IE
reserve during the year 26 - - 26
Exchange realignment B 5 S - - 139 139
Gross deferred tax liabilities RZE—ZF
recognized in the +-A=+—H
consolidated statement of RERE B AOR &R
financial position at R 2B IE
31 December 2010 BERE 57,047 68,222 128 125,397

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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30.

Deferred tax (continued)

Group
rEH
Deferred tax assets EXHBEE
At 1 January 2009 RZEZNE—A—H
Deferred tax credited to the income ~ FRRIBERE
statement during the year (note 10)  JRIERIIE (B3 10)
At 31 December 2009 and ZZETNEF
1 January 2010 +_H_+ B X
—T-ZTF—-H—H
Deferred tax credited to the income iﬁqﬁ’\%@ SRR 2
statement during the year (note 10)  JEIERIIE (B3 10)
Exchange realignment RS
Gross deferred tax assets recognized R -ZT—ZTF
in the consolidated statement of +=-A=+—H
financial position at RERE B R
31 December 2010 BRZIELEIE & EHHE

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong and elsewhere (including
Taiwan and Macau) of HK$336,000 (2009: HK$1,182,000) and
HK$25,831,000 (2009: HK$31,519,000), respectively. The tax losses
arising in Hong Kong are available indefinitely for offsetting against future
taxable profits of the companies in which the tax losses arose, whilst those
arising in Taiwan and Macau are available for a maximum period of ten
years and three years, respectively. Deferred tax assets have not been
recognized in respect of these losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries
that have been loss-making for some time and it is uncertain whether
sufficient taxable profit will be available against which the tax losses can
be utilized.

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding tax is
levied on dividends declared to foreign investors from the foreign
investment enterprises established in the People’s Republic of China. The
requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to earnings after
31 December 2007. For the Group's subsidiaries established in the People’s
Republic of China, the applicable rate is 10%. The Group is therefore
liable to withholding taxes on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries
established in the People’s Republic of China in respect of earnings
generated from 1 January 2008.

FEIER R ()

Decelerated

tax
depreciation Others Total
HERERE Hit L
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT THET TERT
813 510 1,323
2,646 256 2,902
3,459 766 4,225
4,317 5,396 9,713
53 162 215
7,829 6,324 14,153

REBNEBREMME (BIFSE R
9) FiZ%%IEEi%E%%IJE336,OOO
BLT(ZZTTNEF:1,182,0008 T ) &
25,831,000 75 (=T A4 : 31,519,000
BIL) c REBELZTHIBBETER S
Fﬁf’ﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁﬁa%ﬁﬁﬁélﬁéﬂéﬂﬂz%m
ERBGEr mMREBRRBRMEEZR
IEJEHEZE%ET%EHWE TRlBE+ER=
FomRLEEBRTIRENERREZH
BRA URIREERTEEETHE
E%éiﬁﬁ‘Jﬂﬁﬁ1ﬂE%f&i%éIEEﬂé i
M SERERECHBEE -

REFECEMGHE RPEARHK
MERIZIERECRAIERE
EERBEBRI0%EVRIARE - i
FRA-EZENF-A-BRER ¥@E
AR-_ZZLF+_A=1+—-H#&Z
A e BAE BN EARKMEK T
ZHBARME ERAHER10%
It AEERRERZERPEARKME
RIZZHBARNR-_ZZN\F-A—HiL
EE BN B BB TR -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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30.

31.

Deferred tax (continued)

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of
dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

Share capital

Authorized: ETE
1,000,000,000 (2009: 1,000,000,000) 1,000,000,000 (ZZEZ N.F :
ordinary shares of HK$0.25 each 1,000,000,000) f% & AR EI (&
0258 T2 Ei@K
Issued and fully paid: BETRAR
676,920,000 (2009: 601,920,000) 676,920,000 (=TT N4 :
ordinary shares of HK$0.25 each 601,920,000) % F A E &
0.258 L2 K@K

The Company had completed a top-up placing on 5 May 2010 and issued
a total of 75,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.25 each to independent
investors at a placing price of HK$13.3 per share. The net proceeds from
the placing was HK$970 million for expansion of the Group’s China retail
business and for general working capital purposes.

A summary of the transactions during the year with reference to the above

30. EFEERIE (M)
AR B A E R R 3 2 B S S K P

B -
3. BAE
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
250,000 250,000
169,230 150,480

ARAINZZE—ZTFRARHZRIAE
ERFAHARESHE VREEEER
PBIBLEHENTTFTLZREBUREAEA S
75,000,000/ & IR EE0.258 0 2 L@k -
ZELE £18 2 {53 % 8 %) 4£970,000,000
BT MARAREHEFEARESR
REBBRASEEBR —REEES -

FARRAREETRASE L B3R

movements in the Company's issued share capital is as follows: ETZRHGMENT :
Number of
shares Issued Share
in issue capital premium Total
ERTRG
#A ERITRA B3R E &5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FTERT FERT
At 1 January 2009, RZZETNF—H—H"
31 December 2009 and —EThE+ A
1 January 2010 =t+—-HBX
—T-ZT5—HF—H 601,920,000 150,480 99,724 250,204
Issue of shares BTG 75,000,000 18,750 978,750 997,500
Share issue expenses BARGO TN - - (26,972) (26,972)
At 31 December 2010 RZZ—ZF+-f
=+—H 676,920,000 169,230 1,051,502 1,220,732
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 7% 3R & ff 5
32. Share option scheme 32. [BRAESTE
The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the RABIRE—BBERESE(ETE)

purpose of providing incentives or rewards to eligible participants for their
contribution to the Group and enabling the Group to recruit and retain
valuable employees.

Pursuant to the Scheme, the Board of Directors of the Company may, at
its discretion, invite any employees, Executive or Non-executive Directors
(including Independent Non-executive Directors), advisers, consultants,
shareholders of any member of the Group or such other persons from time
to time to be an eligible person to whom share options will be granted as
an incentive to attract and retain them for their contributions to the
business development of the Group. The Scheme was approved and
adopted by the shareholders of the Company on 7 December 2010 and,
unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force for 10 years
from that date.

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the maximum
number of shares available for issue was 67,692,000, representing 10% of
the issued share capital of the Company.

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
options granted under the Scheme and any other share option scheme of
the Company to each participant in any 12-month period up to the date
of grant shall not exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the Company.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Scheme
at any time during a period commencing on such date on or after the date
on which the option is granted as the directors may determine in granting
the option and expiring at the close of business on such date as the
directors may determine in granting the option but in any event shall not
exceed 10 years from the date of grant (which is the date of offer of grant
if the offer for the grant of the option is accepted.)

An offer for the grant of options must be accepted within 30 days
inclusive of the day on which such offer was made. The amount payable
on acceptance of the offer for the grant of an option is HK$1.00.

The exercise price of share options is determinable by the directors
provided always that it shall be at least the higher of (i) the closing price
of the Company'’s shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's daily quotations
sheet on the date of offer; (i) the average closing price of the Company’s
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the 5
trading days immediately preceding the date of offer; and (iii) the nominal
value of a share of the Company.

Since adoption of the Scheme, no share options have been offered and/or
granted.

RTARERSEEHAKEEHLZE
B TREIRE URSAEER
BYREUAREABEECREE -

BREZFEZHE  ARAEZEGAD
BRERFEMNER  RITEFHFH
TES(ERBUFATES)  BR
AN AEBEMKE QA2 RRK
ZEHEMATRARERAL EfAE
RERE FRANSHARERBER
RIFLERMESI A RE RS 2 ZB -
ZAERN_E-TE+-_ALBEAR
AR AE RRM - BRI IR SR TT
BURSKER] * DRIMAZA Mg+ 4
NEXK -

Rt P BREESZER ATt T2
PRn BB IR A67,692,0000% @ #HER K
RNRIBEETRD Z10% °

BEL2EANEEATEAN(EERH
BREER L) REZERADEME
fo] oAt 8 PR A 5 B IR 2 FE AR T AT
- METREERTZRN LRTE
BBARADEITENZ1% °

BRI RBZASGR AT RE
ERHBRER  AERHZBREE
A HEKRFRATTR EEEERN
BRERCIRE 2 B B2 R0 ERE
& ERERBERT - mfR R
EH(MROARLBREROE R Mk
BERERZNERS) BT BRTE -

BREERARIRLBREZZN
BRAMEHENZ AR=THRN(BHER
HEAER)EXBRLEN - NEXR
B RHE 2 AR RS 1.008 7T

BREZTEENAESET  HEHEK
BANTI RS EEEONADAROR
ENAMEBRAEARERMAI 2K
B ¢ (i) A2 A B fn R B Z 4 B HIA05
B 5B EB e RERMIIZF
BURHE : Rl R R G BB < FE -

BRMZTEE ARALERER/
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B IR R S
33. Reserves 33. f#fE
(a) Group (@) #*£H

(b)

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements therein for
the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on pages 36 to 39 of the financial
statements.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations for wholly-foreign-
invested enterprises and sino-foreign equity joint venture, a portion
of the profits of the Group’s subsidiaries which are established in
the People’s Republic of China has been transferred to reserve funds
which are restricted as to use.

The amount of goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries in
prior years, which remains eliminated against the consolidated
retained profits, amounted to HK$4,832,000 as at 31 December

ARECREELFARNESF
EZEHNERUBHREFI6E
VAZHEAEREHRA

BEEARZIBARELERT
IEERERAZIEBERRZA
B AEERPEARANEL
MM BRRZ &SN E B
EREXRE < HES -

R-_ZE—ZE&+-_A=+—8"
NEFERWBHBRAREEZ
HETNRGARB EFNMEZ

2010 (2009: HK$4,832,000). B E4832,0008 (=TT N
4 : 4,832,000/ ) °
Company (b) ZFA2A7
Share Contributed Retained
premium surplus profits Total
B 1% E BABH RE = A =)
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B zE TR FHERT TERT FTET
At 1 January 2009 RZZEZNF—A—H 99,724 975,582 256,904 1,332,210
Total comprehensive income 45 A 2 [ U 25 42 58
for the year 1 - - 200,642 200,642
Dividends paid during FREMRE
the year 12 - - (180,576) (180,576)
At 31 December 2009 and R-ZZETNE+_A
1 January 2010 =+t—BkK
e 99,724 975,582 276,970 1,352,276
Total comprehensive income & A2 H W & 1258
for the year 11 - - 570,894 570,894
Issue of shares BTG, 31 978,750 - - 978,750
Share issue expenses BIROTE 31 (26,972) - - (26,972)
Dividends paid during FNERKRE
the year 12 - - (230,153) (230,153)
At 31 December 2010 RZZE-ZF+=A
=+—H 1,051,502 975,582 617,711 2,644,795

The Company’s contributed surplus arose in 1992 as a result of the
Group's reorganization and represents the difference between the
nominal value of the Company’s shares allocated under the
reorganization scheme and the then consolidated net asset value of
the acquired subsidiaries.

Under the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, the contributed surplus is
distributable to shareholders under certain circumstances.

ARRAR—ANZFEEZHA
ERRBAEEER NDREE
MBI E AR BN EESR
BRUBHBRRAER ZGEAEE
FEZERME -

BEARE-AN-—FRAE
EETERT  BARBKT DK
F AR
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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34,

Maturity profile of assets and liabilities

A maturity profile of certain assets and liabilities of the Group analyzed by
the remaining period at the end of the reporting period to the contractual

maturity date, as disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules, is as follows:

As at 31 December 2010

Assets
Accounts receivable
Receivables arising

from securities and

futures broking
Cash held on behalf of clients
Cash and cash equivalents

Liabilities*

Accounts payable

Payables arising from securities
and futures broking

Financial liabilities included
in other payables and
accruals

Derivative financial instruments

Bank overdrafts

Term loans subject to a
repayment on demand clause

*

n=g-%8%
+=A=+-H
A%

M 3

BErMEREELY L
JE YR R

REFRAERE
ReRkERRE

a&E*

FEA AR AR
BEERAEEREE .
R HR TR
BEEEMEMER
KIEFHEEZ
MBAaG
TEEMIA
|ITEX
REREEGERLZ
EHER

Based on contractual undiscounted payments

No fixed terms
of repayment/

34.

EERRGEZHHER

BELTRARTFERELAEEETE
ERMBRBEENBEHREANIE
Az HBHE 2 HERINOT

Repayable 3 months
on demand or less Undated Total

BEEHEES =@A
AREREE FUT fEHAIR &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAET FHERT FTAET TERT
30,381 373,057 - 403,438
184,307 72,127 - 256,434
46,863 260,000 - 306,863
247,727 25,192 - 272,919
509,278 730,376 - 1,239,654
14,105 162,676 - 176,781
300,241 70,478 - 370,719
50,365 75,907 - 126,272
- - 9,508 9,508
143,617 - - 143,617
581,927 - - 581,927
1,090,255 309,061 9,508 1,408,824

*

REATHNERTRFAFE
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*

Based on contractual undiscounted payments

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B FE8R& M 5
Maturity profile of assets and liabilities (continued) 3. BEREBZIHER (B
No fixed terms
of repayment/
Repayable 3 months
on demand or less Undated Total
EETEESR ={EA
BIRENREE FIAT 2 HARR B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHEIT THET THT
As at 31 December 2009 R-BENE
(Restated) +=A=+-8
(E351)
Assets EE
Accounts receivable FEUNBE TN 77,178 249,094 = 326,272
Receivables arising BHREEEIREE Y
from securities and R Wi B 3R
futures broking 102,290 98,862 - 201,152
Cash held on behalf of clients H{REFHFARS 79,012 309,000 = 388,012
Cash and cash equivalents HeRERRS 378,536 463 - 378,999
637,016 657,419 - 1,294,435
Liabilities* BE*
Accounts payable JE 1 BR 3R 11,103 121,128 = 132,231
Payables arising from securities FHNREIEELEEZ
and futures broking JE T BR 3K 367,092 107,113 = 474,205
Financial liabilities included BEEEMERIER
in other payables and RIESTIHE 2
accruals % as 73,332 75,940 - 149,272
Derivative financial instruments #$744& @ T A - - 14,096 14,096
Bank overdrafts BITESY 125,570 = = 125,570
Term loans subject to a RERERKETRZ
repayment on demand clause  EHIE 472,473 - - 472,473
1,049,570 304,181 14,096 1,367,847

*

REFTHERFTRIATE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B IR R S
35. Contingent liabilities 35. HAREE
At the end of the reporting period, contingent liabilities not provided for RNMEHR WEATEREPREZ
in the financial statements were as follows: HARBEMT :
Group Company
rEE KT
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET THET FEx THET
Guarantees for banking and RETHBRBRZRTR
other facilities of certain HEEER
subsidiaries - - 1,121,758 879,870
(@)  The Company has executed guarantees to banks for gold trading @ ARAREHNETHERIER

facilities granted to certain subsidiaries. The utilized amount of such
facilities covered by the Company’s guarantees which also
represented the financial exposure of the Company at the end of
the reporting period was US$51 million (approximately HK$396
million) (2009: US$36 million (approximately HK$282 million)). The
total amounts of such facilities covered by the Company’s
guarantees at the end of the reporting period were US$76 million
(approximately HK$591 million) and HK$150 million (2009: US$77
million (approximately HK$597 million) and HK$50 million).

The Company has executed guarantees to banks for banking
facilities granted to certain subsidiaries. The utilized amount of such
facilities covered by the Company’s guarantees which also
represented the financial exposure of the Company at the end of
the reporting period was HK$726 million (2009: HK$598 million).
The total amount of such facilities covered by the Company's
guarantees at the end of the reporting period was HK$2,028 million
(2009: HK$1,791 million).

ZECEERGEBERETEREY
ER ARRAIERMBEZZ
SEEZEHHEE MK
RARBEHRZTBERR A
51,000,0003 7t ( 47396,000,000 75
7T ) ( ZZZ A F : 36,000,000
7T (49282,000,0005 1)) » R
HER ARRERMBAEZZE
EE# 4% % A76,000,000F 7T (4
591,000,000 7t) & 150,000,000 75
7T( ZZZ L4 : 77,000,000% 7T
(#7597,000,0007% 7t) & 50,000,000
BIT) °

RARBERE THEB AR ER
ZEBTEEBRRITELER:
RARERIIBEZZERFELZ
EHAESE TAARQRARHE
H R 2 8 % R B &726,000,000
Bmx( ZZ % A : 598,000,000
B ) RBREMKR AR A E
REIBECZEEERESEA
2,028,000,000 ;L ( Z T T .4 ¢
1,791,000,0003% 7T) ©
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36. Operating lease arrangements

(a)

(b)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 15) under
operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms
ranging from one to three years. The terms of the leases generally
also require the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for
periodic rent adjustments according to the then prevailing market
conditions.

As at 31 December 2010, the Group had total future minimum lease
receivables under non-cancellable operating leases with its tenants
falling due as follows:

—%R
“ERF HEMEFRREEA

Within one year
In the second to fifth years, inclusive

As lessee

The Group leases certain of its office properties and retail shops
under operating lease arrangements. Leases for these properties and
shops are negotiated for terms ranging from one to ten years.

As at 31 December 2010, the Group had total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling due as
follows:

Within one year —FRN
In the second to fifth years, inclusive “ERF ERMERELENA
After five years FF%

In addition to the minimum future rental payments disclosed above,
the Group has commitments to pay contingent rents based on a
proportion of turnover for certain leased rental shops. Contingent
rents are not included in the above commitments as it is not
possible to estimate the amounts which may be payable.

36. REHENEE

(a)

(b)

HAA
AEBNLEHOZHERER
BYE(HEES)  BEHTER

MA—Z2=F HOGKFT-—RE
FHEXNRBRERBREEE
mERGEEHHREHE -

R-F-—BE+=A=f—H.
AREBRAE TR THEZ
ERL - RIME - RKSER
&R ATENT ¢

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx FAT
5,389 6,006
2,286 2,335
7,675 8,341

EBEA

AEENEEEORAREET
RAZNERTERS  LEY
% REE R AN —
E5

R-_ZE—ZF+_-_A=+—H"
REBR A HE 2 KERL
ZEHBB ARZEHEEME
FAREEWT

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FATT
321,657 253,253
310,984 274,647
42 48
632,683 527,948

BEXEEZRERRAENK
I AEEEETREEREHE
EEFELLINBRATEEL2AE
A AR A AETER AT AE X A
M&E RARBEELTFTANRLE
HHE o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B FE8R& M 5
37. Commitments 37. EiE
In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 36(b) Br bt B 5 36(b)5F 8 2 45 & 8 4 AR 4E
above, the Group had the following capital commitments in respect of Gh REBRBERRBUATEBY
property, plant and equipment at the end of the reporting period: MR 7 R AREE
2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TET
Contracted, but not provided for B BREE 1,037 =
Authorized, but not contracted for Btz BRE: 70,072 5,245
71,109 5,245
38. Connected and related party transactions 38. BEALRZ

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the Group had the following material transactions
with connected and/or related parties during the year:

(a)
(i)

(ii)

Transactions with connected and/or related parties

On 17 December 2009, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
renewed the sales agreement with Qingdao Jinghua Diamond &
Jewellery Co., Ltd. ("Qingdao Jinghua”) and Shanghai Jinghua
Diamond & Jewellery Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai Jinghua”) for selling
rough diamonds and polished diamonds to Qingdao Jinghua and
Shanghai Jinghua for the year ended 31 December 2010. Qingdao
Jinghua and Shanghai Jinghua are the subsidiaries of Qingdao
Jinghua Diamond Holdings Co., Ltd (formerly known as “Qingdao
Jinghua Investment Management Co., Ltd.”), a 30% shareholder of
a 70%-owned subsidiary of the Company. The selling prices were
determined based on the category, quantity and the prevailing
market price of the diamonds. The aggregate sales to Qingdao
Jinghua and Shanghai Jinghua for the year ended 31 December
2010 amounted to nil (2009: HK$5,977,000).

On 17 December 2009, certain subsidiaries of the Company
renewed the purchase agreement with Shanghai Jinghua for
purchasing polished diamonds from Shanghai Jinghua for the year
ended 31 December 2010. The purchase consideration was
determined based on the category, quantity and the prevailing
market price of the polished diamonds. The total purchases from
Shanghai Jinghua for the year ended 31 December 2010 amounted
to HK$20,813,000 (2009: HK$17,413,000).

RERAMBHREEMBIFH LR S

BRI

AEBERFRNEBEALE

FUTFEARRS

(a)
@)

(i)

HEBEATETZRS

R—ZZEZAFEF+=-_A+tH"
KRR —R2EWERAHRR
HE2_T—ZF+-_A=+—H
TEEARMEERENRER
RE(EBRE]) R LEERELH
MERAR (I EERE]) HEHE
AERARITEERETESER
ERFBRET I ZEERE -
EERERLBREHATER
HEEREEERAR(FBAIS
EREREEEERNA]) 2K
BAR MEBREELEEE
BRARBAERRR —RFEHFT0%
BEZHBRAR 2 — & H30%
BEzBRR EBHEERZE
B BEREETEMET &
E-_Z-ZTHE+_A=+—HL
FERNEETSERER LS
REZEBAZ(ZZTNE:
5,977,000 7T ©

RZTETZAE+=-_A+tH"
ARAETHERRARREE
2T+ A=+ —HL
FEAMLEEREREIEE
LEREHZ  REAREBLEZ
TEEAZHAT BERER
TEmEE - #E-_Z—ZF
T-A=+—HALEFEERRALE
R BB 48 %8 520,813,000 T
(ZETAE 17,413,000 TT) ©
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38.

Connected and related party transactions (continued)

(a)
(i)

(iv)

Transactions with connected and/or related parties (continued)

On 17 December 2009, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
renewed the polishing service agreement with Qingdao Jinghua for
engaging Qingdao Jinghua to provide rough diamond polishing
services for the year ended 31 December 2010. The processing fees
were charged according to an agreed price list which was
determined with reference to market rates. The total processing fees
charged by Qingdao Jinghua for the year ended 31 December 2010
amounted to HK$666,000 (2009: HK$840,000).

On 1 April 2007, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
renewed the tenancy agreement with the respective spouse of
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling and Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim and the
administrator of a late Director of the Company for the lease of a
retail shop for two years ended 31 March 2009 with a monthly
rental of HK$173,000. On 31 March 2009, such tenancy agreement
was further renewed for two years ending 31 March 2011 with a
monthly rental of HK$163,000. The lease rentals were determined
with reference to open market rentals. The total rental paid by the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2010 amounted to
HK$1,956,000 (2009: HK$1,986,000).

A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company renewed leases with
related companies, in which certain Directors and their respective
spouse have interests, for the lease of the Company’s Directors’
quarters with an aggregate monthly rental of HK$80,000 for the
year ended 31 December 2010. The lease rentals were determined
with reference to open market rentals. The total rentals paid by the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2010 amounted to
HK$960,000 (2009: HK$960,000).

All of the above related party transactions also constitute continuing
connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

38. BEALXRZ (&)

(a)
(i)

(iv)

RBEALETZXE (H)

RZZEZAF+-_A++HB ' K
RA—RE2EWBRARIREZES
EREREE-_T-—ZE+_H
S+ BLEFERRHELRE
HATEEBR 75 B 7T 1T BB AR 75 3 = o
MIBEGE 2 BREKE
BREAKELL2ZEMBER
BET - BE-_T-—TFE+-A
T+ BLEEFERETEERERK
Bz T B 4@ % 566600078 T
(ZZTZTHF : 840,000/8 TT) °

RZZEZ+FMNA—B AAR—
XEENBRAIERAZSKAER
BERBELRACEBRAAR—
AEMEBESZEBEHRTARNEZR
—EEhE=RA=+—HIIRER
RFAEETEEHEIRY A
& /17300087 R-ZETNEF
ZSA=+—-RB ZHEAREE
—E——F=-A=t+—HIEREF
EEE:] S8AEEA1630008 T
ez mER2S
BT AEERBE_T-—TF
T A=t HIFERNENTESR
251,956,000 T (Z TS NF :
1,986,000 ) °

ARA—REENBAREE T
EERFESACREBREER
ZHRELRRREE_T—ZF
T A=+t—BIEFERBFAK
RREEBEENELN 5AHE
S #BEE 80,0008 T - e heE
AHEAMEHESET - A5SEREH
E_E-ZEFF+_A=+—HItF
€ W#S 7 € %8 5960,00075 7T
(ZZZT S : 960,000/87T) °

L BREALR S HEK ETRA
FTOAEMATEZHERERS -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B FE8R& M 5
38. Connected and related party transactions (continued) 38. BEATRZ (H)
(a) Transactions with connected and/or related parties (continued) (a) EREALTETZRE (B
Payable to a related party: JETERE A T BRK -
Group
rEH
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FHET
Shanghai Jinghua EExE 1,244 1,883
The payable to a related party is unsecured, interest-free and ENEEALTERDERR . &
payable within one month after billings. BRENRZEEZ—EARNMRK-
(b) Remuneration of key management personnel of the Group b) TEBFEEBEAEMS

The aggregate amount of remuneration paid to key management
personnel during the year, including the amounts paid to the
Company'’s Executive Directors, is as follows:

Fees e
Salaries and allowances e KER
Discretionary bonuses paid and payable B & & BIBTEA

Pension scheme contributions RIREFTEIER

Further details of Directors’ remuneration are included in note 8 to
the financial statements.

FR - ENIZ2EBABZHE
BE BEENARARTES
ZEE M

Group

rE®E
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$’'000
THET FET
987 930
17,101 17,036
9,105 7,966
742 727
27,935 26,659

EEMEHERN U REMES
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39.

Financial instruments by category

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments at
the end of the reporting period are as follows:

Group
FEE

2010

Financial assets

Other assets
Available-for-sale investments
Accounts receivable
Receivables arising from
securities and futures broking
Financial assets included
in prepayments, deposits
and other receivables
Investments at fair value
through profit or loss
Cash held on behalf of clients
Cash and cash equivalents

Financial liabilities

Accounts payable
Payables arising from securities
and futures broking
Financial liabilities included
in other payables and accruals
Derivative financial instruments
Interest-bearing bank borrowings

39. RERNIEZEMIA

REEHR SPHz2eMTAREE

U
—E-ZF
MEEE
Financial
assets at fair
value through Available-
profit or loss for-sale
- held for Loans and financial
trading receivables assets Total
BATEE
AEBEZ
MBEE BEXK At E
-FFEHE FE e BR 3R MBEE &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TExT FTEx FERx
Hith & - 95,302 - 95,302
AHEERE - - 889,206 889,206
JE i R R - 403,438 - 403,438
BAEMMERLEE L
& LT BR 3R - 256,434 - 256,434
BEEHENTE
Be REMmEY
BERCMBEE - 31,338 - 31,338
BATEBEIEAEBL
B& 12,015 - - 12,015
REEEZEARS - 306,863 - 306,863
BekERESE - 272,919 - 272,919
12,015 1,366,294 889,206 2,267,515
HKEaE
Financial
liabilities at fair
value through Financial
profit or loss liabilities at
- held for amortized
trading cost Total
BAVEE
AIEBREZ R
BKEERE RAARZ
-BEEE /B3 =Ri &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTExT FEx FExT
ANE T - 176,781 176,781
EFRBEELEELZ
& 1+ BR 3R - 370,719 370,719
BEEEMENERE
[EEtIER < MEBE - 126,272 126,272
fTHEeMIE 9,508 - 9,508
FHESRITER - 725,544 725,544
9,508 1,399,316 1,408,824
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39.

Financial instruments by category (continued)

Group
FEE

2009

Financial assets

Other assets
Available-for-sale investments
Accounts receivable
Receivables arising from
securities and futures broking
Financial assets included
in prepayments, deposits
and other receivables
Investments at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Cash held on behalf of clients
Cash and cash equivalents

Financial liabilities

Accounts payable
Payables arising from securities
and futures broking
Financial liabilities included
in other payables and accruals
Derivative financial instruments
Interest-bearing bank borrowings

39. RERNSEZERMIA G

—EENF
BEEE
Financial
assets at fair
value through Available-
profit or loss for-sale
- held for Loans and financial
trading receivables assets Total
/NS
Hh iy
MBEE =594 A E
-RH{EEE JFE Wi B 3R MBEE =X
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET THET FHT
Hfth & 7 - 77,605 = 77,605
AHEERE - - 705,255 705,255
& I BR 3R - 326,272 = 326,272
BHERBEELEEL
JFE LT B 5K - 201,152 = 201,152
BEEEMNHIE
2o K& H e
R M BEE - 19,656 = 19,656
BEATEEIEREZ
RE 8,010 - = 8,010
TESRITE 180 = = 180
REPRHERS® - 388,012 = 388,012
e kEREE - 378,999 - 378,999
8,190 1,391,696 705,255 2,105,141
g =N
Financial
liabilities at fair
value through Financial
profit or loss liabilities at
- held for amortized
trading cost Total
EATEE
FIERELZ 1R
BigaE D% UN:-d
-FHEEE HBaRE =E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHAT FAIL FHEL
FEfTBR X = 132,231 132,231
BHELHEELEEY
JE 15 BR K - 474,205 474,205
BEEEMEMERR
B 2MBERE - 149,272 149,272
THEERIA 14,096 - 14,096
STERITER - 598,043 598,043
14,096 1,353,751 1,367,847
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 7% 3R & ff 5
39. Financial instruments by category (continued) 39, RERNSEZERMIE(E)
Company
QT
Financial assets MEEE
Loans and receivables
EXRERER
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FAT
Due from subsidiaries LaEYNGIDEN 1,730,165 418,583
Cash and cash equivalents RekERRE 1,779 1,410
1,731,944 419,993
Financial liabilities [/ =R
Financial liabilities at
amortized cost
REBERAARZHBER
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FATT
Financial liabilities included in BEEEMEMERK
other payables and accruals [EETIHE 2 M BaE 1,239 1,054
40. Fair value and fair value hierarchy 4. RAFEERAVEEER

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying amounts of the Group’s
and the Company’s financial assets and liabilities approximated to their
fair values.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the
amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current
transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation
sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the
fair values:

Accounts receivable, receivables arising from securities and futures
broking, financial assets included in prepayments, deposits and other
receivables, cash held on behalf of clients, cash and cash equivalents,
accounts payable, payables arising from securities and futures broking,
financial liabilities included in other payables and accruals, and term loans
from banks due for repayment within one year approximate to their
carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of these
instruments.

The fair values of other assets and the portion of term loans from banks
due for repayment after one year which contain a repayment on demand
clause have been calculated by discounting the expected future cash flows
using rates currently available for instruments on similar terms, credit risk
and remaining maturities.

RBEHRR FEERARAIHBE
ERMBAG cEEERE N TEEM
=

WHEENRVBABZATFEERE KT
SBYFREE - DARH BRAE A
RHPPZITAARMZ EBAR - fhat
NYBERERTATTERRR :

RGN BHRBERLCELEZRR
B BRERMNRE RERAME
BERHBEE REFPRERS
ReRERAE  BEKRN ExLE
ERLELZENERER BaEEME
NRRAREFEE M BEERKRER
TAR-—FANBEEZEHER &
A TEH
REETARNERAZHE -

HBEERRBRITAR —FREHE
BERESREREERRZBAERE
RZAFEEDRAEFRUES 5
ERBEEHTIBAZTAZREER
MEFRFEERRRASRE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BTSSR E M ST
40. Fair value and fair value hierarchy (continued) 4. AFEERLAFEESER(E

The fair values of listed equity investments are based on quoted market
bid prices. The fair value of the unlisted available-for-sale equity
investment has been estimated using a valuation technique including a
discounted cash flow analysis, and based on assumptions which make use
of market parameters as supported by open market value, etc. The
Directors believe that the estimated fair value resulting from the valuation
technique, which is recorded in the consolidated statement of financial
position, and the related change in fair value, which is recorded in other
comprehensive income, is reasonable, and that it was the most appropriate
value at the end of the reporting period.

As at 31 December 2010, certain unlisted equity investments with an
aggregate carrying amount of HK$739,000 (2009: HK$739,000) were
stated at cost because the range of reasonable fair value estimates is so
significant that the Directors are of the opinion that their fair values
cannot be measured reliably.

The Group enters into derivative financial instruments with various
counterparties, principally financial institutions with Grade “A” or above.
Derivative financial instruments, including forward currency contracts,
bullion contracts and interest rate swaps, are measured using valuation
techniques similar to forward pricing and swap models, using present
value calculations. The models incorporate various market observable
inputs including the credit quality of counterparties, foreign exchange
spot, forward rates, gold prices and interest rate curves. The carrying
amounts of forward currency contracts, bullion contracts and interest rate
swaps are the same as their fair values.

Fair value hierarchy

The Group uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the
fair value of financial instruments:

Level 1. fair values measured based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2:  fair values measured based on valuation techniques for which
all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair
value are observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3:  fair values measured based on valuation techniques for which

any inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair
value are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs)

LIHBROREZAFEENRETSE
ABFEFEMAHBERNEREZ
AYEENRABRFRREREDN
ZEET ARG EZBRRDIERE
BHARMEXRZTSE285 - 8%
BRREETAEEZAATEED
REAMBRARCTREEBATLE
EEHENEMEARECK YEE
B RARBEHRRZEE ZEE-

RZE—ZFE+-_A=+—0 B4
BRATEBEGHEBEAKN EERAE
FUSEMAEEATER WEEAE
739,000/ 70 (Z T T N4 : 739,000/ 7T)
ZHE T I LT IRE TR ARSI B o

ARBEEARzZRZHT TEREAS
[AJRALERERZERBE ST
AERMTA  2REBIELRN B2
BeaNRMNEERHzTESRTIA  T)
RARENEEREREABUZGHE
it & (RAREE) - ZFEAR
AZBBTRz TS UBREE B8ER
SHTZEEER SMNENHMEHE
. pERFEHE BHIEED
BEEBAARN TS REEELA
FEEER -

DFEESR

AKERBEEREBESRTAZAYE
BERABUTER:

Bol—: DFEERHEREEXAE
ERBT S ZHE(RER
B)itE

BH=—: DFEERHERWE
i sz B AR B A A 4 B 2 8%
AFEEEEAYE AUH
RAMRBRECHE
BA=: DFEERGERWTE:
M &% S A BR BB B B 4 2 AL 8%
RFEEAERTEZHE
BIERATER TS EE (T
QF:$:32¢9)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B FE8R& M 5

40. Fair value and fair value hierarchy (continued) 4. AVEERLAFEESER(E
Fair value hierarchy (continued) DL EESER(E)
Group
AEE
Assets measured at fair value: BRAVEEFECEE:
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
& Bl — A= HAI= A3t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FExT FEx FEx FEx
As at 31 December 2010 R-B-8&
+=A=+-~H
Available-for-sale investments: &[4t EHE :
Equity investments BRI E 873,302 15,165 - 888,467
Investments at fair value BATEBEERELZ
through profit or loss A& 12,015 - - 12,015
885,317 15,165 - 900,482
As at 31 December 2009 R-ZZZENEF
+=ZA=+—H
Available-for-sale investments: At HERE ¢
Equity investments R E 690,518 13,998 - 704,516
Investments at fair value BRATEBEEREZ
through profit or loss %& 8,010 - - 8,010
Derivative financial instruments {744 @ T A - 180 - 180
698,528 14,178 - 712,706
Liabilities measured at fair value: BAFEBENEZEE:
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
& Bl — A= HAI= A3t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FEx FEx FEx FTER
As at 31 December 2010 R-ZE—ZF§
+=B=+—H
Derivative financial instruments {744/ T A - 9,508 - 9,508
As at 31 December 2009 R-ZZBZTAE
+=B=+—H
Derivative financial instruments (T4 £@ T A - 14,096 - 14,096
During the year, there were no transfers into or out of Level 3 fair value FR TEEAREBEBLHRN =2 A FE
measurements (2009: Nil). EBFE(CETNF )
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41.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(a)

Financial risk factors

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise bank
borrowings, and cash and bank deposits. The main purpose of these
financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group's operations.
The Group has various other financial assets and liabilities such as
accounts receivable and accounts payable, which arise directly from
its operations.

The Group's overall risk management policies focus on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential
adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance. Risk
management is carried out by management under the policies
approved by the Board and it identifies, evaluates and monitors
financial risks in close co-operation with the Group’s operating
units.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and
equity price risk. The Board reviews and agrees policies for
managing each of these risks and they are summarized below.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk due to potential changes
in interest rates of interest-bearing financial assets and liabilities.
Interest-bearing financial assets are mainly loans to margin clients
whereas interest-bearing financing liabilities are primarily bank
borrowings with primarily floating interest rates which expose the
Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

For Hong Kong dollars floating-rate borrowings, assuming that the
amount of liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period
was outstanding for the whole year, a 50 basis-point increase/
decrease in interest rates at 31 December 2010 and 2009 would
have decreased/increased the Group's profit before tax by
HK$1,592,000 and HK$1,247,000 respectively. For Renminbi
floating-rate borrowings, a 50 basis-point increase/decrease in
interest rates at 31 December 2010 and 2009 would have
decreased/increased the Group's profit before tax by HK$1,983,000
and HK$1,707,000 respectively. The sensitivity to the interest rate
used is considered reasonable, with all other variables held constant.

4. HERREEBEEREER

(a)

M mEBER

AEEBZFESRTABBRRT
B R RBAFER - KELR
TAZIZABDAAEE %
BEEEs - AEBEEETEAM
BBREERBE WEEEEE

BEL 2 RYRT R BN

Kilzﬁ?ﬂAﬁﬁﬂ”ﬁﬂ
SRS ZHE AR TEK
ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂz%
ERFIFE- R Eﬂmﬁﬁ
F@F%%A%VZﬁ
ﬁa@Fﬁ$¢lZsL$u%

B1E - AR - FTfh R EER A
HM°

$Elé@IE%E$ZIxﬂ
%ﬂYH HNERRR EE
N\ ) /m%bﬁj':ﬂ &HXT?MEWH
BeZBZSRZIRET XA
REBRIANFRE 2 BER -

7% 2 B
AEEBMNFSMBEERA
1 Zﬂ+/a 8 & X F| K

“°?5W%§§Ixﬁﬁﬁ
%ﬁg, maSMBEEEE
ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ FTERFHA G

BYRAEEAZRESRER
};Hﬁﬁﬁ"

BT EBFERERME  BRERN
REMRERZEBELEIR
BAFEELHR  FER-_ZT—TF
—EENFE+-_A=1+—A%NS
WASOEEL &9 Rlmd/
ﬁM$%l%mmmﬂw%mo
77T} 1,247,000 L #AR
BEBHANERERME X FIER
—E-ZER-F "ﬂ¢+*ﬂ
=+ — B85 50 E R

1% 2 Bl A /i*ﬂﬂ$’§lf‘f$ﬂﬁl
& A 1,983,0007% 7T & 1,707,000
B -EMBEMEHRERTE 2
%jﬁ—lt' K%.wuﬁjffﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁj

ZHEETIBEE -
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41.

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(a)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The Group's interest rate risk exposure also arises from margin
financing and other lending activities. The Group has the legal
capacity to quickly recall such loans or re-price its loans to an
appropriate level. A 50 basis-point increase/decrease in interest rates
at 31 December 2010 and 2009 would have increased/decreased
the Group's profit before tax by HK$895,000 and HK$493,000
respectively. The analysis is prepared assuming that the amount of
assets carried at the end of the reporting period was carried for the
whole year. The sensitivity to the interest rate used is considered
reasonable, with all other variables held constant.

The Group's policy is to obtain the most favourable interest rates
available without increasing its foreign currency exposure. In
addition, the Group monitors the level of interest rate exposure and
considers utilizing hedging instruments should the need arise.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures mainly arising from
sales and purchases by operating units in currencies other than the
units” functional currency. Management conducts periodical review
of exposure and requirements of various currencies, and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency exposures should the
need arise. Management considers that the Group’s exposure to
foreign currency risk is not significant.

The Group's assets and liabilities are mainly denominated in Hong
Kong dollar, Renminbi and United States dollar. Currency risk is
managed partly by financing non-Hong Kong dollar assets with
loans denominated in the relevant currencies.

41. BERBEERERBEE )

(a)

B g m e E % ()
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RETEERZEE KT FI %
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1 5 B8 08 D A S BB AT
S 71 895,000 7T £ 493,000 T
M IBERREBRIEZ
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IR -

SMEE R
AREZRIERBREIERA
EBENAENEEB NI ZE
BETZEE  EEERTRE
BoRkekERETESNRA
WREEREEEHHMEARINER
o EEERR/AEBEMOIMNER
BIRERK -

ARECBEERABRBEIRNE
T ARBRETREN - =
ERRTERAIIEEBRTF L
REEERE -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEESBEBRERAA

23

ANNUAL REPORT 2010

2010 4 iR



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 3 Y

41.

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(a)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Credit risk

The accounts receivable and receivables arising from securities and
futures broking represent the Group’s major exposure to the credit
risk arising from default of the counterparty, with a maximum
exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these financial assets in
the consolidated statement of financial position. The Group's retail
sales on jewellery are usually transacted on a cash basis, via popular
credit cards or through reputable and dispersed department stores.
The Group's credit sales to wholesale customers are generally on
credit terms within 45 days. The Group has no significant
concentrations of credit risk with respect to its jewellery retail
business as it has a large number of diversified customers. For
accounts receivable arising from the wholesale of diamonds and
precious metals, the Group trades only with recognized and
creditworthy third parties and bullion banks. The Group's receivables
from margin clients arising from the ordinary course of business of
dealing in securities are secured by the underlying pledged
securities. The Group seeks to maintain strict control over its
outstanding receivables and has its credit control policy to minimize
the credit risk. In addition, all receivable balances are monitored on
an ongoing basis and overdue balances are followed up by senior
management. Accordingly, the Group's exposure to bad debts is not
significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which mainly
comprise cash and cash equivalents, deposits and other receivables,
and derivative financial instruments, arises from default of the
counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying
amounts of these instruments.

The Company is also exposed to credit risk through the granting of
financial guarantees to certain subsidiaries, further details of which
are disclosed in note 35 to the financial statements.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure to
credit risk arising from accounts receivable and receivables arising
from securities and futures broking are disclosed in note 23 to the
financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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41.

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(a)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by management to finance the
Group's operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuation in cash
flows. The responsibility of the Group’s treasury department is to
maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility
through the use of banking facilities in order to meet its liquidity
requirements both in the short term and long term. The Group
maintains significant flexibility to respond to opportunities and
events by ensuring that committed credit lines are available. All
debts of the Group as at 31 December 2010 would mature within
three years.

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities at the end of
the reporting period, based on the contractual undiscounted
payments, are disclosed in note 34 to the financial statements. The
maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities at the end of
the reporting period, based on the contractual undiscounted
payment, is as follows:

2010 —E-FF

Financial liabilities included in

other payables and accruals EHEZUBAR
Guarantee given to banks in HMBRRER ZEER
connection with facilities RITIREER
granted to subsidiaries
2009 —EBBAF

Financial liabilities included in

other payables and accruals HEZHHKARE
Guarantee given to banks in BB ARERZEER
connection with facilities RITIRGEER

granted to subsidiaries

BREEMEMNRNKER

BEEEMEMNERRER

41. BERBEERERBEE )

(a)

B g m e E % ()

RBET AR

ARBERTHFBRERERAR
ENEBABRBRAKFE B
AEEEFERHBESRENR S
RERBZTE AEEMBA
FCEERBERERRITEER
BEHEBENRERHZRARE
Tl NEREEHAERRARY
BBk - AEEBBHRESR
ABACERAHREERE  #5
FTRBEENCDEEEREMS-
R-ZE-—ZF+_H=+—8"
AEERARBRIN=FAIE -

RBEEHR AEEEZZTHNE
AMRRBFELHBEEREE
HMERNMBERE M E34PH
E-RBEHK  RARREATH
EBRFAAFBAELHBREZ
BEERMT

Less than
demand 3 months Total
REXR ZEAUT &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT THT
= 1,239 1,239
725,544 - 725,544
725,544 1,239 726,783

Less than
demand 3 months Total
REK =@AUT =X
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
- 1,054 1,054
598,043 - 598,043
598,043 1,054 599,097
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41.

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(a)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of equity securities
decrease as a result of changes in the levels of equity indices and
the value of individual securities. The fair values of these listed
equity investments are affected by market forces and other factors.
The Group is exposed to equity price risk arising from individual
equity investments classified as available-for-sale investments (note
21) and trading equity investments (note 25) as at 31 December
2010. The Group's listed investments are listed on the Stock
Exchange and are valued at quoted market prices at the end of the
reporting period. The majority of the listed equity investments are
held for non-trading purposes.

The market equity indices for the Stock Exchange, at the close of
business of the nearest trading day in the year to the end of the
reporting period, and their respective highest and lowest points
during the year are as follows:

2010

31 December
+=A=+—H
Hong Kong BEB-EEEH 23,035

- Hang Seng Index

4. BERBEERERBEE @)

(a)

High/low
B/

24,989/
18,972

BEEREE (&)

R ERERE
BHERRRBERNELFZAT
F@Ih@h%*$&ﬂ%‘
BEHEZZHMm FKZER -
ErmBRHREZA iﬁﬁxm
BhEkEMREYE - A4&E
AR -—ZE—FTFE+_A=+—H
WoB AR HERE (HE21)
REERMBIEE (HTE25) 2 @5l

BirREmMAZROERRR -
AEEZETRERBRA L

M ARERRARTEE K
Mo EMBRHDILEDEEIREE
i o

RAFERROBRERRLIRS

AEXRRARE B 2m

BROEBERAEZEENRFAZR
BREERENT
2009

31 December High/low

+-A=+—-8 =&

21,873 23,099/

11,344
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41. Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(a)

(b)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Equity price risk (continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to every 10%
change in the fair values of the equity investments, with all other
variables held constant and before any impact on tax, based on
their carrying amounts as at the end of the reporting period. For the
purpose of this analysis, for the available-for-sale equity investments
the impact is deemed to be on the investment revaluation reserve
and no account is given for factors such as impairment which might
impact on the income statement.

2010 ZE-Z2F
Investments listed in Hong Kong REBEMZEE
Available-for-sale A&
Held-for-trading RKIEEE
Unlisted investments at fair value BATEEEREZ
EETRE
Available-for-sale A&
2009 —EENF
Investments listed in Hong Kong REAETZIRE
Available-for-sale A E
Held-for-trading FEER
Unlisted investments at fair value BAFEEIEREZ
FEEMHRE
Available-for-sale A E

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group's capital management are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to
maintain a healthy capital ratio in order to support its business and
to enhance shareholders’ value.

4. BEERBEEAEREE @)

(a)

Carrying
amount of
equity

investments

ROREZ
SREE
HK$'000

TET

873,302

12,015

15,165

690,518
8,010

13,998

(b)

B EREE (&)

R ERERE (&)

T%ﬁm& ﬁ¢%$2%ﬁﬁ
CRETE R BB KA

AEH&E%%wﬂhﬁhﬁ

TEBEFI0%EEH 2 HKE- 5t

Aofims  HAfhERGRK
BT ERBRHRESER
ﬁ%ﬁLﬁX?&‘E B &5t RORE

AR E2EnhkelR-

Increase/
decrease in Increase/
profit decrease in
before tax equity
BB A 5 R e
#m H #in/ my
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET THET
- 87,330
1,202 -
- 1,517
- 69,052
801 -
- 1,400
EAXER
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41.

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(b)

Capital management (continued)

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to
it in light of changes in economic conditions and business strategies.
To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust
the dividend payment to shareholders, raise and repay debts or issue
new shares. The Group is not subject to any externally imposed
capital requirements except for certain subsidiaries engaged in
securities and futures dealing and broking, which are regulated
entities under the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong
("SFC"), and a subsidiary engaged in bullion broking, which is a
member of CGSE. During the two years, these subsidiaries complied
with respective minimum capital requirements imposed by SFC and
CGSE. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes
for managing capital during the years ended 31 December 2010
and 2009.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is total
borrowings to total equity holders’ equity. Total borrowings include
interest-bearing bank borrowings. Total equity holders’ equity
comprises all components of equity attributable to equity holders of
the Company. The Group’s policy is to maintain the gearing ratio at
a reasonable level. The gearing ratios at the end of the reporting
period were as follows:

Total borrowings BEE®BEE
Total equity holders’ equity BamisA NEREE

BARAGLL X

Gearing ratio

41. BERBEERERBEE @)

(b)

BEXEE(H)

AEEZEBEMRR R EB R
ZEHERARARE  UHHE
FHAE - BERHIBERAR
B NEE T 8 E BRI
ZBE BINREEERLET
ko A THBARNEE S
FHERBERRLEFBMNARE
BEREFLHAESHERZES
(BEGNIZREER UK~
ZHBARANEZECBALES
MASRXES S ZE8I K
SEBERAETEMIEERCE
ARE - NZMEFERN - ZFM
BRABTEEEREREES
BEAERLREERRE - &
E_E-ZER_ZTAFTA
St—BLEFE AEEEEE

A2 B BRSEFILEEY
25 -

AEBEREABBLR(AEESR
YL EEHEANER AR BT
BR - GERBRBREABRITE
HeBERAEARZEEEEAR
ARESHAARGESZAA
WD AEBZBER/KERE
BHERERESIBKT - RBRE

BRZERBBLENT

Group

AEE
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$’'000
THET FET
725,544 598,043
5,680,827 3,928,790
12.8% 15.2%
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42,

43.

Comparative amounts

As further explained in note 2.2 to the financial statements, due to the
adoption of new and revised HKFRSs during the current year, the
accounting treatment and presentation of certain items and balances in
the financial statements have been revised to comply with the new
requirements. Accordingly, certain comparative amounts have been
reclassified and restated to conform with the current year's presentation
and accounting treatment.

Approval of the financial statements

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the
Board of Directors on 22 March 2011.

2. LBHF

MBI EME 22555 - AR FARK
M RBEIT AR BREEN K
MBBRETETHE REHRZETREE
FEREREHREMER - Bt &
TUBHAFEERSIBREDN UFE
AEFZ2HRNIAREGTRE -

3. BMEBEHEzHE
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES HELD
As at 31 December 2010

Ty %15
RZE—EF+-_H=+—H

AEERBENIZMEFENT

Particulars of major properties held by the Group are as follows:

Gross Lease
Description Lot Number Use Floor Area Type Term
HE 1h B 5% 8 A& BEEE BE THE
(Sq. ft. approx.)
(RBFFR)
Hong Kong
&8
229 Nathan Road, Kowloon K.I.L. 6357 Rental/own use 31,225* Commercial ~ Medium
BEEZE—_NHEE epi = GRS H
G/F & M/F, 326-328 Castle Peak Road, N.K.I.L. 2507 & Rental/own use 2,790* Commercial  Medium
Kowloon 2177
NEFUE=ZZARE=Z )\ T ERE ebispg=hz:! EES H
G/F & 1/F, 99-101 Wuhu Street, H.H.I.L. 472, 471 Own use 2,345* Commercial  Medium
Hunghom, Kowloon & 447 s A
NEABMERENTNE-ST R TR B A RS H
Roof, G/F & 1/F, 432 Prince Edward Road N.K.I.L. 2266 R.P.  Rental/own use 1,788* Commercial  Medium
West, Kowloon
NEATFEAN="5%#T —ERXE apisp g =pe: [HES H
Flat A, 11/F and Roof, 199 Nam Cheong N.K.I.L. 1230 Rental 551%* Residential Medium
Street, Kowloon s.AR.P. &
NEBEH NN T BABERS s.B.ss.2 i F=® H
2/F, Flats A & B, 3/F, 4/F, 5/F & Flat A, 6/F, K.I.L. 6642 Rental/own use 10,836* Commercial  Medium
231 Nathan Road, Kowloon
NERBE-_=—R 12 ZEAKBE apisp g PE| [GES H
mig - AERNEAR
Units A1, A2, A3, A4, A6, A8, A11, A13, N.K.I.L. 35155 C, Rental/lown use 39,713 Industrial Medium
1/F & Unit A4, 8/F & Units A3, A4, A5, D&F
A7, A9, 10/F, Block A, 489-491 Castle
Peak Road, Kowloon
NEFSLENNNEMA—HKAER—& b = T H
AT A2 A3 A4 A6 A8 A1l AI3E -
MNEMERTIEAZ A A5 ATR
AQE
Car Ports No. 7 & 22 on G/F, Car Ports No. K.I.L. 10223 Rental/own use N/A Car park Long
26 & 57 in Basement, Ho On Mansion,
107-109 Austin Road, Kowloon
NEMTAE—SLtE-SNAFHRELT epipd=:: TEA E=Ky) &
Btk I+ ZHREHMEEN -+ K
A+5
Car Parking Space No. B162 in Basement, R.P. of K.IL. Rental N/A Car park Long
Balwin Court, 154-164 Argyle Street, 4208
Kowloon
NEGREHF-—ANZ—ANREZHEME eic| TE A B &
B1625% & {1
G/F-3/F, 691-693 Nathan Road, Kowloon K.I.L. 2444 s AR.P. Rental/own use 9,890* Commercial ~ Medium
& 2444 R.P.
NERIEAN—ENNZHFIBTE=E apisp =)z [HES H
85 Castle Peak Road, Yuen Long, Lot No. 3640 in Own use 3,255 Commercial ~ Medium
New Territories D.D. 120
AT URAENATRRZE B A EES H
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES HELD Y -1

As at 31 December 2010 RNZZE—ZEF+-_A=+—8H
Gross Lease
Description Lot Number Use Floor Area Type Term
BE b BR 5% R# BEEE BE THE
(Sq. ft. approx.)
(ROTEHR)
Hong Kong
e
* Shop B, G/F, 428-430 Prince Edward Road N.K.I.L. 2267 R.P.  Own use 1,078* Commercial ~ Medium
West, Kowloon & 2268 R.P.
NEAFEAN-N\ER =T TBH B EES G
* Shop B, G/F, 70-78 Kwong Fuk Road, Tai Po Town Lot Own use 2,089* Commercial ~ Medium
Tai Po, New Territories No. 28
HAXBERELTEE T\ TBEH B EES i
Shop No. 305, G/F, Lok Hin Terrace, 350 Chai Wan Inland Rental 175* Commercial  Medium
Chai Wan Road, Hong Kong Lot No. 149
BEALEE- NN ET AN T =R e EES H

Mainland China
hE Rt

Unit 501, Block 4, Meile Village, Rongshan N/A Own use 1,010 Residential Long
Community Association, Ronggui Street
Representative Office, Shunde District,
Foshan City, Guangdong Province

EREHBLUTEERAEGERERDTUE TER B A T= &
ZRRENNERT -

East of Guangzhu Highway, N/A Rental/own use 123,700 Industrial/ Medium
Licun Management Zone, Licun District, commercial

Lunjiao Town, Shunde District,
Foshan City, Guangdong Province

BREFUTEERHHRESHERR TER el =pis I%/®% &
JEIREE R A
10-21-3 Zone, Luoxing Road, Mawei Free N/A Rental 188,050 Industrial/ Medium
Trade Zone, Fuzhou, Fujian Province commercial
BREBMTERRREEERK 10213/ N8 TER e I%/m% +
* Unit No. 1-1, Fulihua Mansion, No. 150 N/A Own use 1,906 Commercial  Long

Qinghui Road, Daliang Town,
Shunde District, Foshan City,
Guangdong Province

BREFUTIEERARBEFER —LTR TEH B8 [GES &
BEEAE 2
16/F, Block B, R&F Yingtai Plaza, N/A Own use 23,553 Commercial  Medium

Section 2, No. 100 Huangpu Avenue,
Tianhe District, Guangzhou City,
Guangdong Province

EREBMMXIREHAE-TTR NiEm BA [EES e
—RENRREGBETE
Car Parking Space Nos. 200 and 201, N/A Own use N/A Car park Medium

2" Basement, R&F Yingtai Plaza, Section 2,
No.100 Huangpu Avenue, Tianhe District,
Guangzhou City, Guangdong Province
EREBMNTRIBEEFRE-—ZTTHR TE A BA TE A Xy
CRENREESA_E-_STR-T—H

K<t
|
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES HELD Y F 1

As at 31 December 2010 RN-_E—ZFTF+-_A=+—H
Gross Lease
Description Lot Number Use Floor Area Type Term
BE 1 B} 5% 8 A& BERE BE pich-i
(Sq. ft. approx.)
(RBFEFR)
Mainland China
HE Rt
Unit Nos. 1601-1602, 16/F, Block B, N/A Own use 5,025 Commercial ~ Medium

Vanmetropolis, No.1 Tangyan Road,
High-tech District, Xian City,
Shaanxi Province

PREGE % T =7 [ R AT 3% — 57 AT 2 BB 3
BETAE—AR"E—E—AZ_E

=P Ax F

=
(&t
I

Car Parking Space No. D010, N/A Own use N/A Car park Medium
1** Basement, Vanmetropolis,
No.1 Tangyan Road, High-tech District,
Xian City, Shaanxi Province

RAEEHELD N RELTR —SFEEERS  TEA B TiEm
WTF—EEBEDEET —TREM

ot
=
)

Taiwan

=5}

Units 1-2, 7/F, No. 21, Sec. 6, Zhongxiao E. Rd., N/A Own use 6,847 Commercial ~ Medium
Nangang Dist., Taipei,
Taiwan, R.0.C.

FEREAEAITEER D ZERE TiER B [EES H
RERZT—HtE—Z2_8

Car Parking Space Nos. 132 and 133 in N/A Own use N/A Car park Medium
B5, No. 21, Sec. 6, Zhongxiao E.Rd.,
Nangang Dist., Taipei,
Taiwan, R.0.C.

PERHAEAITHEREZRE AR iR B A i ==y
Tt RHTEE =R Z==%E[

K
|

# Location of branches
DITHLEE

* Saleable area
AEEHE

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2010
AEESEEBEREBERLQA 2010 4 i



Paper from
responsible sources

v FSC™ C022951




	封面

	公司資料

	目錄

	財務摘要

	主席報告

	董事會及高級管理人員

	管理層討論及分析

	董事會報告

	企業管治報告

	獨立核數師報告

	綜合損益賬

	綜合全面收益表

	綜合財務狀況表

	綜合權益變動表
	綜合現金流量表

	財務狀況表

	財務報告附註

	所持物業詳情

	封底




